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DETAILS:

Empire Broadway at 63rd Street, Few York City, advised that Mr, . -
0SC YNAZ-PAXZ, & Venezuelan, checked out of the Empire Hotel = ..

he understood that Mr, LOYKAZ-PARZ was to return to his native ~ ..
country, Mr, STOCKING stated further that within the past few - g
days, he received information that Mr, LOYKAZ-PAEZ died about the
middle of October, 1935, Mr, STOCKING, after viewing the photo-
graph of subject KARPIS, mdvised that he has not seen anyonse
around his hotel who resembled the subject, with the exception
of M¥r. LOYNAZ-PAEZ, and that he 1s sure Mr, LOYNAZ-PAEZ was not
identical with s\.bjact KARPIS after more closely viewing the photo-
. graph, . . . e N SRR ; .
s - - ' ' ' - <
Agent celled at the Lenox House, 45 Fulton Street,
Brooklyn, K. Y., and interviewed Mr, B. J. CHUDACK, Dey Clerk at
the Lenox House, Photographs of subjects KARPIS and CAMPEELL were
exhibited to Mr, CHUDACK and he advised that he does not recall
ever Laving seen eny person et the Lenox House who would fit the
description and appearance of either of these subjects, BHe had a
copy of I, O, #1218, which Special Agent W, J. McNULTY, of the Kew
York Office, had furnished to him on a previous interview, and he '
steted that he was keeping his eyes open for any person who resem-
bled sub Ject EKARPIS, and that he would notify the Bureau Office at
once if hesw any person at the Lenox House who would fit the des. '
cription and appearance of subject KARPIS, Mr, CHUDACK advised that
when Agent McNULTY talked to him and exhibited to him pictures of . .-
KARPIS, he thought he had seen an individual resembling KARPIS but,
since that time, he has refreshed his memory and fesls certain that
he has not seen any person who resembles the photograph of KARPIS; N
that he probably hed seen pictures of KARPIS in the newspapers and, =
et the time Agent McNulty exhibited pictures of EARPIS to him, he
advised Agent McNULTY he recalled having seen an individual resem-
bling KARPIS, end that it was very probable the reason he d4id this - -

Lot
¥r, L. J+ DuBARTELL, Special Investigator, in P

charge of the Unattached & Transient Division, Emergency Relief

Bureau, 262 Pulton Street, Brooklyn, N. Y., informed agent that he

recalls having been interviewed by Special Agent McNULTY a couple
of months ago and that he has pictures of subject KARPIS in his desk,

Lot A Mr. ROBERT B¢ STOCKING, Assistant Manager, Hotel '~ -~ T~ 7T

. about one week after Special Agent GEORGE J, STARR, of the New - - " =. |
- York Office, interviewed him, which was on August 25, 1935; thas . &,

was because he remembered the newspaper pictures or K.ARPIS.. : o
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and that if any person applies to him for relisf who resembles

the description and appearence of EARPIS, he will notify the New - -
York Bureau Office at once; that he has not seen any perscm wWho  °

would fit the description or appearance of KARPIS since he was
uterviewed by Agent McNULTY in Septembar, 1955. .o w 0
C g . ,E % - ¥ .S’“'-

1

At 230 West 9'7th Street, New York City, 1% was .
ucertained that Mrs, CHRISTENSEN had moved from thll uddreu
sabout tvo months ago, .

At Post Office Station ‘H", 178 West lcend Stroet,

FRew York City, telephons pumber, Academy.?7-7640, it was ascertainsd
that Mrs, M. K. CERISTENSEN and Miss LOUISE M., KOEBERLINE had a re-

moval order for 325 Ieat 93rd Street, Bew York City.

Mrs, ¥, K. CHRISTENSEN was interviewed at the
New York Bureau Office and she edvised that LOUISE M, KOEBERLIKE
was her sister and has lived with her at 230 West 97th Street, New

York City, for a time, and later, at 325 West 93rd Street, New York

City; that at the pressnt time, LOUISE M. KOEBERLINE is living at
74 Fortk Eaily Street, care of Mrs, J. FOLEY, Crafton, Pa,; that
Crafton is a suburb of Pittsburgh, Mrs, CHRISTENSEN advised that
EKDFARD P, Ay FOEBERLINE is s son of her step-brother, and that he

does not seem to be mentally right; that he does not have a perman-

ent address but moves from place to place, and thet she does not
know his address at this time, She suggeasted that the only persom

in the femily who would kmow ED¥ARD F. 4. KDEEERLINE'S address would

be LOUISE M. KORBZRLINE, ..

- ‘«.

At the Breevort Hotel, riten .I.Venue and Bth Stroet, '

New York City, it was ascertained that Mr, J, MTRA‘I'I‘ON end his
daughter, GRACE, checked out of the hotel on November 3, 1935, eand

left a forwarding address of 415 Central Park lest, New York City, -

Apartment 14K,

At the ebove address, it was ascertained that Mr,

STRATTON hed an office at 225 Broadway, Room 1612, New York City, -

telephone number, Barclay 7-0740, and en appointment was made with
Mr, STRATTON for an interview on the following norning, 'hich vas

Hovember 20, 1935,

Mr, STRAT'NN was 1nterviewed at his orfiee at 225

Broadra.y, New York City. This office is that of J. ALLEN, FINANCIAL

SERVICE BUR&AU, which Mr, STRATTON cleims he is now operating. Im

-s-

3
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addition to this Financial Service Bureau, he claims to be operate
ing a securities business in the development of the business of
the Igo Mining Campany, Redding, Cal., and the Shasta Kydraulie ... - -,
Gold Mining Compeny, Trinity Center, Cal, He claimed timt he owns .
_ ene-half interest in these two mines; that the Engineers' EBxplore- =~ = .-
i tion Campany, of which Joho Hays Hermond is in charge, owns $he re. ~ =~  °
raining half, He advised that he has lived in Few York City for P
the past twenty years, with the exceptions of trips west omce fa . . .
& while on business, and when he went to Reno, Fev, in the past .~
yoar to secure a divorce from his first wife, He advised that
while ip Reno, Fev,, he 1ived at the "Holcomb Place™ on Virginia . .
Street; that when be first arrived in Reno, he lived at the Parkway -
Eotel for only s couple of days until he secured the rental of the
Holcomb Place; that he lived at the Holcomd Place from November,
_ 1934 to January, 1935, when bhe returned eest; that he again went o
17 " west and was in St, Mary's Hospitel in Sen Francisco in Mey, 1935; .
: \ that he hes been in New York City most of the time since returning -
to New York in June, 1935, with the exception of & few tripsoa *~ ~| 7
busipess to Arizona and Californis, Mr, STRATTON was questioned =
a3 to whether he had ever sesn subject KARPIS and whether subjeet :
KARPIS bad ever visited ip his home in Reno, Nev, He advised that - - - -
he had pever seern KARPIS to his knowledge, and was sure thet KARFIS
had pever visited him in his home or at his hotel in HRexno; also,
that he does not recall ever having met any of the Barker-Kerpis
geng et amy time and that, to his knowledge, he has never mentionsd
to apyone that he knew any member of this gang, Mr, STRATTON seems
to be in bad health and is a cripple, Be advised that be was a pilot
- during the World Wer and that he hed had e ¢rack-up in the Argomne -
o Forest apd that he had & great deal of trouble with bis spine; .
T that he has to take morpbime regularly to reduce the pain which he ™
suffers with his spine, Mr, STRATTON advised that he is, at pres-
ent, under indictment on & narcotic charge in the wesi; that this
charge was as a result of a fellow, whom hs employed as a chauffeur,
by the name of Mr, J. CJTRAXLER, placing some morphive tubes im his -
home at the Holcomd Place and then reporting it to the officers;
that he feels sure he will be eble to beat this charge as it is noth-
CL ing more than a frame-up by TRAXIER who hopes to get some money im
o this cese, STRATION edvised that while he was im Reno, he had some -
- repair work done on his cer by FRANK COCHRAN, Manager of the Afr -~ .
‘.. Service Compeny, Which operates a garage on South Virginia Street,.” -
" Reno, Kev,; that he understsnds COCHRAN, at the present time, s
serving time as & result of harboring "BABY FACE™ NELSON; that hare
boring charges are also pending against COCHRAN'S wife in the "BABY -
FACE™ NELSOK case, STRATTON edvised that on several occasions, be
beceme friendly with COCHRAN when COCHRAN was drinking, and that
COCHRAN sdvised that KARPIS and other members of the BARKER-KARPIS -

-‘-

e R 1k st et - 3ttt — . P e e s S - e - J "’

R it ki ] ¥ ~
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gang had kept their cars in the Air Service Compeny garage im
Reno, and that during & conversation with him, he (COCHRAN) had
- obtained information as to their sctivities, Mr, STRATTON was - -.--
' of the opinion that if COCHRAN is interviewed properly and some "»,,,'

prosecuted i{n the "BABY FACE" NELSON csse, COCHRAN might be able "

%o furnish some information as to the hideouts and activities of

the BAHKER-EARPIS geng, STRATTON stated for certain that he re.. .
called COCHRAN advising that CAMPBELL and EARPIS had kept their
cars in the Air Service Compeny's garsge, of which COCHRAN is tie
manager, STRATTON was unable to furnish any information as to whe- -

MORAN, STRATTON was advised that the Bureau would mot mamke any
promises to COCHRAN ip order to secure any information. However,
STRATTON prepared the following letter which 1s bdeing set forth,
This letter is written on the statiomnery of J. F. STRATTON, Securi-
ties, 225 Broadway, New York City, N, Y., Barclay 7-0740-1, dated
November 20, 1935, beginning “Dear Fra.nk“ and aigned, "As lver, :
your friend, Jack ¥, Stratton™s .

®] have been trying for quite some ~
time to do something to help you, if it were
poesible in your trouble, I have finslly com-
tacted some friends of mine who can possibly -
help you as well as your wife, - .

Saw J’im‘y\;)raggi several times im Renmo "~
apnd told him I was doing all I could to help
you. - - o e

-

The Fact is that fellow Traxler I
hired as a secretery certainly ceused me plenty
of trouble and I don't know what to meke of 1t,

The cbap-that is bringing this letter
is a friend of mine and trying to do somsthing
B for you. I believe that by you cooperating with
' him it will be a way of accomplishing & great .
deal, Whatever you tell him I know will dbe -
strictly confidential, If you feel you don't o
want to confide in him let he or I know at once
and I will jump a plane and come out personsally. -

sssurance could be given him that probably his wife would mot be -

ther or not he had heard COCHRAN mention anything about Dre J. Je -

e e e et s o - - - SRS . RN .- e - J i

I
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From informmstion I have with you coopera-
tion, I think it is possible to have your o rreenre
wife's matter straightened out, while I ecannot = . y

S L

-

guarantee anything for certsin, I am sure this " -7' ~
ean be done and am willing to do whatever I cn‘ ; - .
- ) , to belp you, let me kno' ho" you are anyvay. . : L
I3 - - ., -~ ,‘ - . ~‘--;. ..4 '» - )
ot . " Also advise me vhother I ahould pay tho ‘T e .
balance of my bill to the garage or hold it S
untill I hear from you; Jim Draggl told me to
bold it and I have waiting to hear from you,®

Mr, STRATION wes again mdvised that the Bureau
would not make any promises to COCHRAN; that this letter would be ..  *.
submitted to the proper person in charge of the investigation for
whatever use he may want to make of it in this case, This letter, .
submitted by STRATION, is being forwerded to the Chicago Office for
Mr, COMNIELLEY for whatever use he desires to make of the same, Mr, -
STRATTON emphesized the fact that if COCHRAN were approached correct-
ly, he would be able to furnish information of same velue about the
Barker-Eerpis gang. However, he does not feel that COCHRAN is the
type of man who would furnish the information to a federal officer
unless the federal officer haes same way to get in with COCHRAN through ~
@ letter from some friend and, for that resson, STRATION furnished the }
sbove letter, STRATION stated further that JIX DRAGGI, an employee foe

" at the Air Service Campeny garage, Reno, Nev,, might also be able ¢o

furnish some information of value about the Barker-Earpis geang, Mr,
T STRATTON stated that he would have furnished this information before

this time about COCHRAN and DRAGGI, but that he d4id not want the

Govermment to get the opinion that he was trying to obtain some fa- -

vors in his own case on ths marcotic charge; that he gives this in- - _

formation of hia free will and does not expect any favors in roturl .

for same. . . . S

: GRACE CONSTANTINE, adoptod daughter or )lr. STRATTOn,
S ' was present during the course of the interview, and she prepared the
" letter which STRATTON addressed to “Frank™, which is set forth above -
C in this report, STRATTON advised that GRACE is his adopted daughter; ° -
that she was the deughter of a friend of his who died many years ago;- - .

that he has raised GRACE ever since she was six years o0ld; that her
present age is 21, STRATION tried to impress agert during the interview
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with the fact that he was a big finencial wizerd and stated om -/, i

 several occasions thet he ecould go out im the street and, in a few
miputes, borrow $100,000, Be appeared to be a very talkative .type, -

and it 4s doudbtful if the information he rurnishod would be of much .
value, *

Reference is made to report of Specinl Lsent l. R, -
RAMSEY, JR,, San Francisco, Cal,, dated November 24, 1934, in
the case entitled "IXSTER M, GILLIS, with aliases - Fugitive, 1,0,
#1223, et al; Mational Motor Vehicle Theft Act; Comspiracy to Harbor
Fugitives; Probation Violetion®, New York File §#26-3092, in which 1s .
set forth a statement secured by Specisl Agents VERNON E. CRISS, -
Jeo Te McLAUGHLIN, and C. E. WEEES, from FRANK BRADFORD COCHRAN, Mana- .
ger of the Air Service Compeny, 241 South Virginia Street, Reno, Nev,

This statement is dated at Reno, Nev,, November 12, 1934, .-

Further reference is made to the report of Special
Agent S. X. McKBE, Chicago, Il1l,, dated October 31, 1935, in the

cese of “JOEN PAUL CHASE, with alieses, et al; Nationel Motor Vehicle
Theft Act; Obstruction of Justice; Harboring of Fugitives; Murder of ..
Inspector 8. P, COWLEY and Speciel Agent H, E. HOLLIS®", New York File
#26-3092, in which is set forth the fact that FRANK BRADFORD COCHRAN

was septenced at San Francisco, Cal.,, on April 5, 1935 in this case, -

and the further fact that ANNA E, COCHRAN is under indictment returmed

by the Federal Grand Jury, Sen Francisco, Cal,, Januery 29, 1935, for .. -
conspiracy to hsrbor LESTER JOSEPH GILLIS; that she pleaded pot guilty

and that same was pendipg, It is noted 1n the statement signed by

COCHRAN under date of hovember 12, 1934, that no mention is mde of

the BARKER-KARPIS ganmge L R

Post Ofrico Inspector EERBEBT GRA.HAM was again inter- .
viewed at the New York Office, and he advised that the only ed-
ditional facts other than those ru%éshed to Special Agent ¥W. Jo ' .
McIULTY in the location of WILLI E end as set forth in Agent 7.
McNULTY'S report dsted at New York City, October 3, 1935, are that he
understends MEADE is friendly with a men nemed B, Js McCAFFERTY, & o
gembler, ROY-'JILLIANSON, and a man by the neame IGHBORS, first ST
pame probably WILLIAM, father of D. C. NEIGHBORS, a conﬂdence map; '

Ve
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that McCAFFERTY, WILLIAMSON and NEIGHBORS probably use the Grey-
etone Hotel, Casper, Wyoming, as their headquarters; that these
three men can probably be loceted at this hotel, Mr, GRAHAM fure ~ ™7~
ther stated that it was his opinfon that it would not be wise to .- ‘-
contact the local police im trying to locate any of these mom as -, -
. be was of the opinion that mo one of the police could be absolute- 3 T
ly trusted, He feels certain that if MEADE is not with the three ¥ .~
men, they would probably know of his whereabouts, A lead is being
set forth in this report to attempt to locate these three men at -
Casper, Wyoming, and ascertair from them such information as they .
might have as to the whersabouts of MEADX, o : .

LNk e R

Mr, J'ULIU@* KAUTWAN, 25 East B6th Street, New
York City, edvised that he met TEOMAS J, O'DEIL in Chicago, Ill,,
about fifteen years ago; that O'DELL was, at that time, traveling
with the Hagenbach & Wallace Circus; that for the past twelve ywars,
be had not seen O'DELL until he saw him at Fort Lauderdale, Fla,,
last winter, Mr, KAUFMAN stated that he spent last winter et Fort ..
lauderdale and understarnds that O'DELL was spending the winter at
Daytona Beach, Fla,; that, upon his return to New York City, hs anmd
his wife became very friendly with O'DELL and his wife; that O'DELL - -
lived fcr 2 time et Hotel Adams, 2 Bast 86th Street, New York City;
that O'DELL chescked out of Hotel Adems on the Friday before this
interview, The interview of Mr, KAURMAN took place on Wednesday,
November 20, 1935, Mr, KAUFUAN stated that Mr, O'DELL, at the time
he checked out of the hotel, edvised that be was going to Daytona
Beach, Fla,, for the winter, Mr, KAUFMAR informed egent that he ' .
d4id not bhave Mr, O'DEIL'S sddress at the present time, dut was cer- .
tain that he would bave it im the next couple of weeks as O'DEIL -
would probably correspond with him, Mr, EAURIAN stated that he - .
would furnish the New York Bureau Office with Mr, O'DELL'S eaddress
only if he were certain that all Mr, O'DELL was wanted for by the -
Bureau Office was for questioning, He was advised that O°'DELL was
only wanted for questioning in a certain cese end, with this infore -
mation, he promised to furnish O'DELL'S address as soon 8s he re-
ceived same, Mr, KAURMAN would not advise as to the type of work :
OYDELL was in et the present time, KAUFMAN himself edvised that he -
ceme from Chicago to Few York about six years ago and has deen 1iv-
ing here since that time; that at the present time be is not im any -
bus iness, but hopss to get into some business shortly. Mr, KAURMAN «
was questioned es to whether he knew MEADE, and he advised that he .
414 not, and that he had mnever heard O'DELL mention MEADE, either

under his correct name or his various aliases,



e — - —

" 92120,

u ~ ' Mr, ARMSTRONG, Manager of the Adams Hotel, - "™ - 7  ""7'
2 Bast B6th Btreet, New York City, advised that his records re- . ~ . .
vealed that Mr, O'DELL lived at this hotel from September 23, .. . . - -
1935 until November 18, 1935, when he checked out and 444 mot + & == = -

_leave a forwarding address; that he understood that O'DELL was - %> . - -
golng to Daytona Beach, Fla,, for the winter, - - - .. i . =

On Friday, November 22, 1935, ¥re THOMAS J,

O'DELL called the New York Bureau Office by telephone and spoke
to this agent, Be advised that Mr, KAUFMAN hed informed him that

sgent desired to question him about the location of some party,

Be stated that due to soms domestic troudle, he would not de sbdle
to be interviewed until Wednesday, November 27, 1935; however,
that at that time be would appear at the Bureau Office anl be inter.

viewed, Mr, O'DELL hung up the telephone receiver before agent was .
sble to secure bis present address, However, hes astated that he

would be at the New York Office at 2 P,M,, on November 27, 1935,

[

ST e In view of the fact that Mr, O'DELL has con- ... _ . .
sented to appear at the New York Office for interview, the leads

set forth in the report of Special Agent W, J, McNULTY, dated at

Rew York City, October 3, 1935, requesting interview with Mr, and

Mrs, MAX WEINGARTEN, 250 West 100th Street, Rew York City, and to
establish the true name of "FRANK", Manager of Minsky's Burlesque, who
resides et the ¥hitby Hotel, 325 West 45th Street, New York City,

will not be carried out, It seems that these leads were set forth

to learn the whereabouts of O'DELL. It alsoc appears that it will -
not be necessary to carry out the lead as set forth im the report - -.
of Special Agent W, H, BINNS, dated at New York City, August 30,

1935, in which a furtber interview with Lt, W. P. McCUE, of the New

Britein Folice Department, was requested with reference to the where- .
abouts of THOWAS O'DELL and the exact address of O'DELL'S sister, . ..

ANKA, in Tampa, Fla, ‘

-

Mr, JOHN J, RYAN was interviewed at Sing 8ing e
Penitentiary, Ossining, N. Y., by Special Agent J. J. KEATING and R
' the writer, on November 18, 1935, He advised that he was born im - ~
New York City on January 5, 1891 and was sent to Sing Sing in May, ;
1908 on a manslaughter charge; that he was released im Octobery
1915; that he was egain sent to Sing Sing in October, 1916 on & .
second~degree murder charge; that he escaped on October 3, 1825, .= - -:
from the old prison; that he was working in the prison chapel and
that he =144 down a rein pipe into the Hudson River, swam to the
shore, at the corner of the prison, and capght & freight train for
New Yorl City; thet he had never heard of**JEN OTTO", and that he was
the only man who escaped at that time from Sing Sing Prison, as far
as he knows, He further stated that he 4id not pey anything to get

-9 -
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out of the pruon, that while vorldng In the ehape]. that day, he -~
. made up his mind to escape and that he escaped, as set forth here- )

. inabove, He stated that before going to Sing 8ing Prison in 1908,

. he was a tile-layer's helper, RYAKN advised that efter arriving
in New York after escaping from Sing 8ing, he got same money rrc- -
his friends and relatives and went west; that he had never beem . ', - .
west before, except on & visit to Chicago im 1916 for two weeks,
He stated that upon his arrival iz Chicagoe in 1925, he tried to
g€et a job but was unable to 4o s0 for about three or four nontha'
that during this time, be 1ived on the $1,000 which he had borrowed
in New York City, He informed that he finally secured a job at the
Belmont Theatre on Belmont Avemue, Chicago; that this was in May,
1926, Be worked in this theetre for six months as a stage-hanpd
and was a member of the Stage-hands Union, Local #2, At this
point, RYAN advised that although a member of the union im 1926, . -
it was necessary for him to serve an apprenticsship befors bhe could
socure his union card and, for this reason, he 4id not secure his
union card until 1928, After his employment terminated at the
Belmont Theetre, be went to the Olympia Theatre located om Clark
Street, wlerv he worked for six months; that the reason for his
leaving the Belmont ernd Olympie Theetres was beceuse they discon-
tinued stepge shows at these theatres; that after leeving the Olympila
Theatre, he went to work for the Uptown Theatre located at Broadway
and Lawrence Streets, Chicago; that he worked regularly at the Up- °
town Theatre from 1922 until the Fall of 1934, with the exception
of one yeur between Jenuary, 1933 and January, 1934, when he was
1aid off because the Uptown Theatre diacontinued stege shows during
this time, He advised that between 1933 and 1934 he worked at the

2o Illinois Theatre loceted at Jacksom Boulevard and Congress Street,

et and 8t the Olympi» Thestre; that the information perteiming to his

_;'g work st these various theatres can probably dbe located through the

sy Stage-hands Union, Local §2, which is located in the building em =
wia Repdolph Street just across the street from the Palace Theatre;

- that GEORGE BROWN is the head of this uniom, '

'3«; S .:' ' . RYAN ndvieod that, whne in Chicago, he used the
£-41°. . - peme of JOHY BURKE; thet be first met VERNE MILIER in 1928 in a ;
el cabaret at the corner of Grace Street & Broadway, Chicago; that he >
T was introduced to VERNE MILLER through JACEY IS, deceased; that

o B he had known JACK HARRIS in Few York and, also, at Sing Sing Prisom,
— RYAN stated that he had learned that HARRIS hung out at this cabaret

and that he, RYAN, used to go up there to see HARRIS, He stated that,

1 St i o s ,_T%; P - . - . e i vt e e .
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at the time of introduction, he was told that MILLER was a boot-
legger; that a woman, knows to him as VIRILLER, was with VERNE

¥ILIER at that time; that MILLER was living at the Dunmoore Hotel = 7" 7~

on the north side, which hotel was owned anrd managed by MAX . :
LEAVITT, After this introduetion, MILLER became frieplly witkh - - .. - ..
him and tbey would go out and eat together at various times; that °
MILLER had been informed of his "rap™ end escape from Sing Simg .-~ » ~
Penitentiary through JACK HARRIS; that after he had known MILLER =~ =
for about six months, they took a trip togethsr to St, Paul, Mimn,; -
that VI MILLER went on this trip with them; that they were im St,
Peul for sbout one week and stayed at the home of friends of .
MILLER, whose names he does not recall, and the address of wvhom '
he does not remember; that theee friends lived on a farm nsar 8t,
Paul; that during this trip they visited the farm of VI MILLER'S
parents at Brainerd, Minn,; that VI MILLER remsined with her pa-

rents when he and MILLER returned to St, Panl end, later, to , ..
Chicago, He recalled that while im St, Paul on this trip, he ~

met HARRY SAWYER; that HAHRY SAWYER wes operating a saloon ia 8t,
Paul, end that he and MILLER took a few drinks at Sawyer's place;
that upon his return to Chicago, he saw MILLER on and off at varie

ous times. In 1930 he loaned MILLER $100 and MILLER was always
very friendly to bim efter this, RYAN stated that while MILLER
wes living at the Dunmoore Hotel im 1929, MILLER introduced him
to a person known as “BIG TOM", whose right mame was HARVEY BAILEY;
that bhe only saw BAILEY this one time; that he kept up the acquain- - -
teance with MILLER until the Spring of 1933, when he had an apartment
in Oek Park, Ill,, and that he visited MILLER at this apartment oa - -
various occasions, Living in this apartment with MILLER were LILLIAN

f-ia'omlm and VIVIAN MATHIS, apd MILLER was supposed to be a salesman, - .

RYAN advised that on his visits to this place he was supposed to
pose es the brother of LILLIAN HOLDEN, - ) . T

Special Agent J. J. KEATING, who had mede investi- .
gation 8s to the apartment which VERNE MILLER had in Oak Park, Ill,,
in the Kansas City cese, bad pot been able to identify the brother
who used to visit one of the girls in this epartment. RYAN admitted ..
to Agent KEATING that he was the person knowa as the brother of
LILLIAX HOLDEN, RYAN stated that he never lived at this apertment,. -
but durirg the time when he was not working regularly, he used to i
visit the apartment of MILLER on verious occasions; that about two i -
months prior to the Kensas City massacre, MILLER took him out to -
LOUIE CERNOCKEY'S place at Fox River Grove, Ill,, end tint he was

-1l - -
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visit to the apartment in Oak Park shortly before the Kansas

City massacre, which was in June, 1933, He steted that he bad

never moved or helped move VIVIAN MILLER to eny place and that, .. .

furthermore, he does not even drive an autcmobile, He advised ..

that bhe doea pot know who took VIVIAN MILLER to NRew York City .

after the Kansas City massacre and, rnrthemoro, be does not R

even know where she went, IR S YO
s L b . i

RYAN stated that he met EE FERGUSON tnd L

girl named NINA, possidly, MINSHLGER, st ths Ogdex Grill, . -

Chicago, I1l,, in the late Spring of 1933; that he was introe

duced to EEIEN FIRGUION by an ox-bartender, whose name he does

not now recall; that shortly after meeting HELEN FERGUSON, he ,

took her to his bungalow at Lake Okauchee; that they went to the

lake in HELEN FERGUSON'S Bulek automobile; that he and HELEN were

at the leke when he reed in the newspaper of the Kensas City mes-

sacre; that they remained at the lake for a couple of days and

that they then returned to Chicago; that he did mot find out where

HELEN FERGUSON was living in Chicago, However, he was of the

opinion that she hsad en apartment somewhere im the Loop; that dur-

ing this time, he did not have any irformation or any knowledge

tbat HEILEN FERGUSON knew any of the BARKER-EARPIS gang; that bs

recalls that upon his return from the lake on the occasion of

HELEN FERGUSON'S visit there, some Jewish irsurance man came back

to Chicego with them; that this insurance man was renting a dumga-

low ebout three doors from the one which RYAN occupied, RYAN in-

formed agents thet when he met HELEN, she told bhim her husband was

a real estete man and that bhe was dead and had left her some money;

that he recalled while he was living with her, she was in mourning

and, at various times, would become very despondent; that on mo,

occesion did he ever inform HELEN FERGUSON that he had escaped

from Sing Sing Penitentiery, Ossining, N. Y,, or that he knew

MILLER, BARRRR, KiRFIS, or any member of the BARKER-KARPIS gang;

that the only information be furnished her was that he was a stege-.

hand, He advised that he lived with HELEN FERGUSON from January, -

1934 for about eight months, at 4540 Magnolia Street, Chicago, Ill,,

until the time that HELEN FERGUSON was picked up by the Federal .

Govermment in August, 1934; that during the time HELEN lived with

him, the only friends who visited them were friends of his; that .

HELEN FERGUSON pever had any of her friends visit the apartment, % -

as far as he knows, He advised thet in August, 1934, he started . =

ipto the apartment when he saw HELEN FERGUSON being brought out of )

o e -
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the apartment by some men who seemed to have her under arrest . .. -
ard, since he reslized that if he were picked up and fingerprint- "
ed, he would be identified as a person wanted at Sing Sing for © - - .-
escaping from prison, he "beat it"™; that after the federal offi- o
cers had raided his apartment and picked up HELEN FERGUSON, he "~ = ~

never went back for his elothes but went to live with a frisnd of - - -
his in Chicago, RYAN refused to give the neme of this friemd,* - = =~
stating only that he was a working man, mot knowing any members

of the racket, and that he would not disclose his name; that

shortly after this time, he secured work at the Star & Garter

Burlesque House on Madison & Halsted Streets; that he worked there

for a week or 80 until this theatre closed; that about this time

HELEN PERGUSON was released and she inquired for him at various

teverns which she knew he frequented and, finally, she located

him &t Paul Taglio's Saloon, which was at that time located at

the corner of Adems & Halsted Streets; that she told him she had

"been picked up by the federal officers because she was connected

with the BARKER-KARPIS geng, After receivipng this infomation

from her, he told her that if she were that type of woman, he 4id

not care to associate with her further; that he borrowed ‘20, gave

{4 to her and has npot seen her since that time, ‘

RYAN advised thet after living with a friend of .
his for a short time after HELEK FERGUSON was picked up, he then went
to live at & hotel located on the cormer of Jackson & Halsted = - .
Streets; that he lived at this hotel on and off from this time un- - - -
t11 bhe was errested in July, 1935; that during this time, he worked
at different theatres for a day or two at & time, and that the re-
cords of the Stuge-hands Union, Locel #2, of which GEORGE BROWN 1s
the head, sbould reveal where he worked, BHe stated that at no time_
444 he ever tell HELEN FERGUSOK that he knew any members of the
BARKER-FARPIS gang or any other members who were in the reckete

- RYAN was questioned in detail about knowing the - .
BARKER-KARPIS geng, and be advised that he does mot know anything Y- -
about the members of this gang, with the exception of baving met . .. -
some of them, which was mentioned previously iz this report, at o
LOUIE CERNOCKEY'S place on onme occasion, and that that was the only . - -
time ke hed seen any of these perties; that if he had any informa-
tion that would aid the Government in the locetion of eny of the
members of the BARKER-KARPIS gang, he would be willing to furnish
the Beme, He denied ever heving seen EDNA MURRAY except the one -
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o ‘time that he saw her at LOUIE CERNOCKEY'S place, He also demied "7 - "7

SRR the astory EDNA MURRAY told that he had escaped from Sing 8ing - 5’_** ‘ A
with ®JE§ OTTO®, and also, that any money passed hends om sccoun$.’ -

' of his escape; that he never had to move VIVIAN MILLER any plueo N
K and does not know anything about how VIVIAN MILLER moved her * Lo
' thinge from the Oak Perk apartment, Be stated thet the mame, ' ' ~ '

"YEN YRNUYAN was a pame thet he picked up on the streetes of R
New York while a kid, and that VERNE MILLER krew him by this mick- - .
pame of WYEK YEKRY, having been advised of the same by JACK EARRIS,
who introduced hir to MILLER, RYAN admitted that he had gone to
the 0, P, Inn with MILIXER on several occasions to eat, However,
he does not remember havipg seen any members of the BARKER-EARPIS
gang at this inn, He also admitted that he knew FRANK FOSTER,
having met him at the Dummoore Hotel with MILLER; that he only saw
FOSTER a few times, He further stated that he recalls that at the
time he met MILLER, that JACK BARRIS was living at the Dunmoors -~
Hotel with BOBBIR MOORE. RYAN mdvised that he has at least six
more years to serve in Sing Sing Penitentiary before he can be
releassed; that he just happened to be picked up in Chicago oz a .
larceny cherge and was identified through his fingerprints, and
was sent back to Sing Sing. RYAN wes questioned in detail about his
knowledge of the BARKER-EARPIS gang, and continued to insist that
tke only information he hed ebout any members of this gang were
the racts a8 set forth above in this report,

The following description or R‘YAN was obtainod E
through agent‘s personal observation- : R

R d < -
Py . - .
-

Names JOEN J., RYAN
Ages 44 years (borm Ianuary 5, 1891)
Heights 5t 8%
Weight: ' 142 1bs,
’ : Build: Medium S
- : ' Hair: - Gray. - A R
: . Eyes: . Blue-gray. - S R AR
S ' Complexioms ° e Ruddy, S
’ Occupation: Stage-hand, ' A .
Be refused to give any informetion about his relatives, However, e

he stated he had some sisters and brothers living in New York Citye

- 15 =
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RYAN stated that he could have worked with VERNE MILLER, bus¢ -~ . - =~
that he 414 not desire to enter into a racket again as he wapt- = St
ed to go straight and to meke en honest living; that although he SO
4id go around with VERNE MILLER at various times, that at mo time - . ¥
d4id he have any connection with MILLER'S activities and that e -
pever worked with MILLER in any way,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

PITTSBURGH OFFICEz - Lo . _

At Pittsburgh, Pa,, '111 1nterview Miss I.OU]BE
M, KOEBKIEINE 74 North Emily Street, Crafton, Pa., care of lira,
J. FOLEY, and secure from ber the address of EDWARD F. A. KCEBERLINE,
apd set out a lead to have EDWARD F, A, EOEBERLINE interviewved re-
garding the letter which he forwarded to the Postmaster at Brooklym,
N. Y., as stated in the report of Special Agent W. J. McNULTY, at
New York City, dated September 12, 1935, The Pittsburgh Office is
in possession of & copy of Agent McNULTY'S reports

)

DENVER OFFICEs

At Casper, Wyoming, will attempt to locate B, J -
McCAFFERTY, a gambler, ROY WILLIAMSON, and & man by the name of
KEIGFBORS, possibly, WILLIAM NEIGHBORS, father of D, C. NEIGHBORS,
a confidence man, apd interview these parties with referemce to A
their lmowledge of the whereabouts of WILLIAM MEADE, It is possibdle .
that these men may be meking their headquarters at the Greystone 3
Hotel, MEADE is wanted by the Bureau for Questioning with refer-
ence to a confidence geme that he worked om a friend of victim-
BRE'ER, and which money MEADE received was borrowed by this rriend o
fram BREVER. , . S

: For the benefit of the Denver Office, a photo-
graph of MEADE is being forwarded with copies of this reports -
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UMBYOlcped leads . (cont 'd. ’ AT "“.""*T “::‘ ST s aaen e R ”?:"}‘U‘-r ’ ——

. NEA YOFE 01"1'10]: A ‘ T

: . [ S \ RS e "-‘-i, . ':_'n. i
. N '111 1!1:01"19' THOMAS J, O'DELL 'hen he ealls lt ” * T
the New York Bureau Office in the mear future, for all posli'blo .

information concerning the vherenbonta of MEADE, - , Tl

Will again confer with Post Office Inepectur .
BERSERT GRAFAM rolative to the developments of this cass, and ob- -
tain from kim names of MEADE'S confederates in the swindle on
which the Post Office Department has indicted MEADE, (See report .
of S;;ecial Agent P, M, Plunkett, Boston, llau., dated Bmmber LS,
1935)e .

Will diacroetly 1nterview ALBERT GURLR‘IS, apart-
ment 1, 2808 35th Street, Astoria, L. I.,, with reference to the
present whereabouts of his brother, ANDREN GURANTE, Also report
the “outcome of the cover placed on the mail of ALBERT GURANTE,

looking towerds the location of the present whersabouts of ANDREW '

GURANTE,

' At Hartford, Conn,, will furnish JOE HLRRISON,
Astns Life Insurance Co,, 151 Farmington Avenue, with specimen
of the handwriting of WILLIAM MEADE, and re-interview him with re-
gard to any information developed by e more thorough search of the
Adetna Life Insurance Co. Tiles, : Y ,5 RS

Interview Begional Director Hotrman, Btate Capitol ‘
Building, relative to whether a PWA auditor called upon the firm
of Oneglia & Gervusini on or about July 31, 1935, and vhethar he
fits the description of WILLIAM MEADE, .. RIS

At Torrington, Conn.,, Will re-interviev BUCEI Io
NEADZ, Chief of Police, relative to rurther informat ion be mny
bave concerning lIILIAM)[EADB : S e s

[

" W11l contact ROMEO GERVASINI and oxhibit photo- .
graph of WILLIAM MEADE for possible identification. C
. Maks further 1nveatigation among buildilg C O
tractors in the vicinity es further developments may justifye

(In connection with the above Connecticut leads, .
see the *c“ﬂ"* of Spertal Agent Gene H, Hemry, dated at New York

varw

City, September 23, 1935).

PENDING,

-1l? =
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. . -, ) e - "x‘ o " ‘\_- ., ;_“"'ﬂ -""; ~r * k"”":.:;.
' On the afternoon of November 27, 1935, Mrae «* .
THG'AS J. O'DELL telephoned the New York Bureau Office and advised o

the writer that her husband would be unable to keep his appoinse- “
ment at 2 o'clock that afternoon as he had been called to Washing-
ton, D. C. on business, She stated that her husband would get ia
touch ¥itk ¢the FKew York Office upon his return to New York, The -
writer attempted to secure Mr, O'DEIL'S address in Washingtom
fram Mrs, O'DELL, but she would not give the same, Agent alseo
advised Mrs, O'DELL that if she would furnish Mr, O'DELL'S address
in Washington, same agent from the Weshipgton Field Office of the
Bureau would call upon him with reference $0 the informationm de- = - .
sired by the Bureau, Mrs, O'DELL stated that she had rather not
furnish the Washington address of Mr, O'DELL as be would rather :
be interviewed by the writer at the New York Office upon his re-

turn to New York. '

I T T e R e

A letter postmarked Washington, D, C., Decea~
ber 2, 1935, and written on the stationery of the Hotel Hamiltom,
Washington, D. C., was received by the writer on December 3, 1935,
This letter wes from Mr, THOMAS O'DELL and he gave his return ad-
dress as 60 High Street, New Britain, Conn,  In the letter, he ad-
vised that he understood agent desired to interview him with refer-
ence to one WILLIAM MEADE, Mr, O'DELL stated in his letter that he
met VEADE in Jacksonville, Fla,, during the month of November, 1933;

 that he only sav MEADE on that one occasion and has not ever seenm

him since that time; that be met }EADE through his (O'DELL'S) lawyer,
wko was also rep*ese“ting MEADE et that time; that he does not believe
he ever spoke more than half a dozen words to MEADE 1n his lite. S

It 18 very probable that the attorney O'DELL has
reference to, who had represented him in Jacksonville in 1933, was
Attorney M, Mmson, who is mentioned in the report of Special :
Agent in Charge R. Ae. ALT, Jacksonville, Fla,, dated July 26, 1935,
as havipg represented 'ILLIAM E. MEADE 1n Jacksonville 1n the early s
pﬁrt of 1934. . s ) oL - - PR c‘

A lead will not be set out to ascertain if O'DELL
is etopping at the Hotel Bamilton, Washington, D. C., although the letter
received from him was written on this hotel's stationery. It is not
thought that O'DELL would write e letter to the Bureau on the station-

ery of the hotel in which he was stopping.

- 18 -
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. However, a8 lead is being set forth to make
appropriate investigation at 60 High Street, New Britain, Conn.,
and secure from his mother, Mrs, ANNA O'DELL, THOMAS O'DELL*S - * ‘,‘"r"'."""""“"“
address, in view of the fact that O'DELL gave that as his retura. W

sddress, In the event Mr, O'DELL does not get in touch with the - _--t,.'_l_ p

New York Office ip the near future and his sddress is not secured’,: . ™
from his mother at New Britain, Conn,, & lead will be set forth é. g
to again interview Mr. JULIUS KAUFMAN, 25 East 86th Street, n.: 8
York City, and ascertain tron him the nddreu of Mr, O'DXLL, . S e

. ’ The above lead is being set forth to tab tha
place of the lead originally set out in this report to interview -
Mr, O'DELL when he would call at the New York Office, . v

The letter received fram Mr, O'DELL 1- 'being -
retained in the New York Buroau Ofrice tilo. v L s

“.(

UNDEVELOPED LRADS ‘ e L e e el e e

NEW YORK OFFICE:

At New Britain, Conn.,, will interview Mra, -.. ...
AXMA O'DELL, mother of THQAS J. O'DELL, 60 Eigh Street, and ascerw
tain from her the present addresa of her son, THOHAS J. O'DELI.. ~

In the event that Mr, THOMS J, O‘DELL does: -
not again contact the New York Office, and his address is not se- 2
cured from his mother at New Britein, Conn,, this office will com= -
tact Mr, JULIUS KAURMAN, 25 East 86th Street, New York City, end
ascertain if he knows the present whereabouts of O'DELL.

—19-
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Bitision of Inbestigation
. 8. Brparbund of Justiee
Post Office Box 515
Saint Paul, Minneaota
November 27, 1935
7=30
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
U. S. Department of Justice
{/// Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street N.W.
/., Washington, D. C,
b
Dear Sir: BREKID
Reference is made to Burean letter of the 1l9th
instant, Buresu File No, 7-576, and letter to the Buresau fram
this office dated November 12, 1935.
: Krs, Lnnd{ﬂ.nderson was agein interviewed at the
N Bureau Office on November 24, 1935, at which time she stated
that on the occasion of her recent trip to Mankato she visited
Belle\Born and that Belle appeared to be very friendly and
- “ took Her driving for about an hour; that in the course of
~ N conversation with Belle, Belle stated that she knew that "they"
\»"  _were looking for Chuck, and that they could go ahead and I6GK -
“o "as Chuck ia dead, Mrs. inderson stetsd that Belle Born hed

informed her son that Cbuck was dead prior %o """‘Jnnoraan._n
_yisit to Mankato,

X
~a
;t\ Mrs., Andsarson stated that Bells seemed to be some-

what concerned about the suit that Mrs. Andersm intendsd
inetituting against Belle for alienating the affections of
her husband, Ole Anderson, She stated that bdefore she left
Menkato she had eonsulted with her attorney and told him that
she did not intend to sue Belle Born, and that he should drop
any action that he might have intended to institute on her
behalf, She further stated that at no time during her conver-
sation with Belle did Belle make any reference to any conver-
saetions which she thought kra. Anderson may have had with any
representatives of this Bureau, but that her son had informed
her that Bolle had stated to him that she knew Mrs. Anderson ..__ ..._..!
hed talked to scme "G™ men, ‘ _’Jl? (0 _— 7
- RBOORDED 7 . 32‘ | 2--:
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It may be stated that such informstion as was
given by Mrs, Anderson appears to have besn furnished with
concideradble reluctance, end as it appears that Mrs,
Anderson has settled what disputes she has had with Belle
Born, it is possible that she may have made the assertion
relative to Belle's having stated to her son that she knew
¥rs., Anderson was furnishing information to the Govermment
as an excuse for avoiding further interviews with Agents of
this Bureau, Whether or not this is so, Mrs. Anderaon has
been of little velus to this office as an informant,

With respect to Charles "Chuck® White, heretofore
reported to be the adopted son of Belle Born, Mrs., Anderson
stated that there was & young men who stayed at Belle Born's
place up to sbout two years ago, She does not know the
identity of this young men other than that he was referred
to as "Chuck”, and that she had never heard of Belle baving
a son, adopted or otherwise, :

When Special Agent in Charge K. J, Connslley was
in St.Pzul recently he indicated thet Belle Born was cognizang
of the fact that surveillance was being maintained on her dur-
ing ber trip to Waukegan, Illinois, as a result of which upon
)r, Connelley’'s instructions the close surveillance of Belle
Born bas been discontinued, since which time two Agents have
been detajled to the telephone tap on her telephons at Mankato,
and one to observe her place of residence from a nearby farm
house, particularly with respect to the identity of persons
visiting her, Previously Belle Born was followed whenever
she left her home, This is the "close surveillance” which
has been discontinued,

e
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Conversations overheard on the telephone tap indicate
thet Bolle Born suspects that a tap is being maintained, as
“she has stated that she does not care to discuss things over

T the telephone as samecne is always listening, Mrs. on
= | _Btated that Balle related that she mas-being maiched and that
N “her telephone was tapped, In view of this it is requested .
‘thut—the—euremr1nnrinr‘ﬁonnelley glve consideration to the
“discontinuance of the tap p being mainta1ned ¥ Nankato, end o .

the rurpestlon—thut-w8Irect | 1nten11g14nnx\_9 had with Belle
Boru,
oM.
- 2w




It does not eppear possible that the Agents
detailed to Mankato, Minnesotea, could have imparted any
information to anyone who may have informed Belle Born
of the interview had with Mra. Anderson, as these Agents
bad no knowledge that Kras, Anderson had been interviewed

relative to Belle Born,

Very truly yours,

N- £ e.3,

H, E. ANIERSEN
Special Agent in Charge

JXZ.ACT

ec Cincinnati
ce Mr.E.J.Connelley,Chicago
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Dece-ber 4, 1935,

KRM NG
‘{F‘(‘ORDED 7-576 -7 Z 7 2_. B C A
S Special Agent in Charge, “ R O P
Bt Paul, Kinnesota, S Rt TR
o " Re» ALVIS KATPLS, with allases,
FUCITIVE, I, O, #1218, ot &1
Kdward George Rreaer, Vietizy -
De.r Sirs |

K PR

~
]

Referring to your letler of Novexber 27, 1935, :
pleise be Lifor.ed that the Buresu feels th.t ths sur- . L
veillince ad the ta; ou the tele, ho.o of Belle Born a8y
bte dlecoatinued, . .

I4 L dezired that 1m.ediate arra: ge.eats te nade
for un ¢pen iztorviewn witt Belle Fora, Thie interview
should Le e:nducted by one tuoroughly fa.iliir with the
Brz.er oucs, and the i(nterview should be exhaustive, touch.ug
upon 41l erntacie of weters of the Barker gang with suich
Lelle Exrn mny Le Tauilinr, ZEvery of”ort £33 d be sade
L3 4eveloy irnforaution inalcuting thet C, J, l’it:gunld is
dend, and a8ll Zacts <l clrcumsisaces surraw.ling the deatd
8:.uld te epertulned, If 4t &¢ pouulo the pl-co of his
urial shtsuld also de learned,

Vory tr.ly yours,

FITTI T Sy

John Edgar hoover,
Direct.r, G C
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Uopy and Specimens Retained wu i. .
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Bitision of Inbestigation
H 8. Brpartment of Justice

Post Office Box 812
Chicego Illinois

December &, 1935

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
U.S.Department of Justice
Pennsylvenia Ave. at 9th St.,N.VW.
Washington, D.C.

RE: BREKID

Dear Sir:

There pre attached hereto for futureihandwriting
reference eigh rescriptions in the handwritifig of subject
Dr. Joseph P.4.foran, which were obteained by Special Agent
J.L.Medale of this office, from Mr. G. Engler of the
Depue Phermecy at Depus, Illinois, for temporary use..

It i8 kindly requested that these prescriptions bdbe
returned to this office after they have served thelr purpose
80 that same can be forwarded to Mr. Engler.

Very truly yours,

D.M,1ADD 2
J1}M:¥B Special Agent in Charge
7-82

Encll:\_,, )4 ;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF{ INVESTIGATION # 7166
{/ ' U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE SR e

Laboratory Report

Cese:  Erekid Number: 7-576-R273

Specimens: 7-576-8273 A, B prescriptions in the hendwriting of Dr. Joseph

P. loran.
Exemination requested by: Cricero
Date received: 17-9-35 chp 1:30 P* (reesssirned 12-20-35 4:20 P!’ hre)
Examination requested:
C Result of exazination: / '?/W Examination by: Eaﬁbum (?)

Return specirens

7476 € Gk Mz: JW st
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 188
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: mg: BRXID Rumber: g.g70-6273

Specimens:

7-576=-8273-i Eight prescriptions {n the handwritinsg of
Dr. Joseph P. Korean.

Exazination reguested by: Chicego
Date received: chp 12-9-35 1:20 P.k,
Examination regquested: Dooument

Rooult of examination: Examination by: Majar (2)

RETURN SPECIN NS : S s.

i
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2" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 7166
(: U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE S

Laboratory Report

Case: RE: BRIKID Rumber: 2-576-8273

Specimens:
7-576-8273-A Eight prescriptions in the handwriting of
Dr. Joseph P. Moran.

Examinaticn requested by: Chicago

Date received: c¢hp 12-9-35 1:20 P.N.
Exazination requested: Document '/

S ey
Result of erarmination: : Examination by:-~—Appal (1)

C

RETURN SPECIM=NS.
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e - FENERAL BURFAU OF INVESTIGATION
eV It 8 . i fi
| L Beton o Jibestighdiom

3L 8. Bepartment of Justice

P. 0. Box 1276

DB: B Okl ehoma City, Oklehoma
7=-36 December 4, 1933

' RECoRp
Director, ED & INDEXE),

Pemsylvenia Avenus at 9th Street, N.W.,

- Federal Bureau of Investigation
é/ U.S. Department of Justice, j 57[9 — 5‘27 z#

Weshington, D. C. Fouoinr it VT A I\JJ
o | ,
Dear Sir: Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with a%&e.‘, - K.
Fugitive, i[- 0. 1218, et F JUSTICE

{
DEC 1081935  Edwera GeorgeZBremer, Vict ,
: ' KIDNAPING, » &
PN

Reference is made to your lettér of November 30, 1935
(Bureau file 7-576), requesting that I explain to the Bureau why a
surveillance of the residence of ths parents of HarryOCampbell had
not been considered prior to its initieation & few days ego, and to
furnish en expression of my opinion as to whether I did not ocon-
sider it dengerous procedure in interviewing Milton/lett, an alleged .
contact and intermedisry of Herry Cempbell end his family,

FTLE__J

I beg to sdvise you thet a surveillance of the Campbell
residence at Tulee wes considered for many months prior to its
initiation, end some inquiry wes made with the view to placing such
surveill snce, but no person living in the immediete vicinity of this
residence wes considered one in whom we could place sufficient com=
fidence to go into their residence, save the widow of J. Earl Smith,

a deceased attorney, who is ssid to have bsen murdered by Canpbell,
Agent Hansen, from time to time, mainteined a contact with Mrs. Smith,
who it eppears would have been epger to have furnished any informstion
to this Buresu concerning the alleged murder of her husband. Until
recently there was not found to be eny house evaileble for the use of
Buresu Agents in this surveillence, Mrs. Smith and her sister ere said
to be in Muskogee, and probebly Olmulgee, Oklehoms, most of the time,
It has not been deemed worth-while to contact them within recent weeks,

With respect to the ection taeken by this office in intere
viewing Milton Lett, I discussed this metter severel times with Special
igent Hensen, end the efforts to obtein soms infommation concerning Lett .
and es to his wheresbouts extended over several weeks, es will be reflect-
ed in investigative reports emanating from this office in connection with
this cese, and upon due coneilderation I concluded that we should go for-
ward with the interview with him, which was done, and at this time I do
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not feel thet any mistake has been made in approaching him. There
mey be some element of risk in this procedure, but in my opinion it
is imperstive thet such risks be teken by us frequently in comnsction
with our investigetions. I can assure the Bureau that I 4id not go
into this particular phase of the cese without due reflection smd
consideration,

This case will continue to receive my c¢lose personal
supsrvision,

Very truly you

TTLEY,
ent in Charge,

. 2o e e ot L e m e s o oy e ey W e W e memm e % e S m n ar SR " Y gy ¥ " e —— e = e e ——— e -
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7-576 — ?2' 7¥ Decesber 10, 1935

o =

Nr. Duight Bruthr. . R IR

Yedoral Bureau of Invuunuea, coo e T R T T

U, 8, Departaent of Justice, - -0 TN e T 0 L0 e
_ Poot Office Box 1276, .. ; . .. G ooaL oo e L
" Dklaboma City, Orxlaviome. T e O A S

Dear 8iry S T R
‘The Buresu is in recsipt of your comcunication of ~

Decenber 4, 1935, in reply to its letter of Novezber X0, 1935, and

has carefully noted the contents thersof with particular reference

to the surveillance of the re:sidence of the p;mu of H‘m Cnpbou.
- " The Bureau notol your statesent that the :urvvillanco of o
Cazpbellts residence in Tulsa was considered for mmy months prior ¢o

1ts initistion, and some in uiry was made with a view to placiny such

s surveillance, but mo person living in the imzediate vicinity sas - -
considared tuf}iolently trustsorthy, other than the widow of J, Earl

Snith. The Bureau feels that sone method of esurveillance of the
residence of Canpbell's parents was of primary importance and that

" intencive consideration should have bLeen given to this surveillance

over 4 considerable period of time, Providing this considerstion was
given to the survelllsnce in guestion, 4t is believed that some method
of locarln‘ lnro*nanto or definite lnrcr-stion nhould have been dcvelopad.'

Tho Bumu is ptruculcrly of tbc Oplnioa that thu eontaots

. with the widos of J. Earl Saith sere handled with & considerable

degree of laxity, Certainly, she should have been contacted at least

once & sesk, with &« vies to sscertaining shether agy information had

deen cecured by ber @r shether she was still fnterested 16 malntaine -

ing the surveillence in quegtion. A contect of this kind would have - -
developed that the Gsith ewoaan had left this particular house a¢ .- - -
soms time entirely umknosn to the Agzents of the Oklahoma City Office. -

Had any interested, enthuciastic endeavor besn manifested to secure

& Dlace to xeintain a cloze surveillance of the residence of Canpbellls
perents, the residence of the Seith woman could have been secured by -
the mainienance of 8 close eontact sith her, fnasmuch as the residence ' .
in question would bhave been availuble immodiately upon Mrs, Bmithle -
departure vhich, as will de noted, sas effected sithout the knoxledge 7.
of the Oxlalomu City Office. The report of Special Agent S, L.

— R S A



Mr. Dwight Brantley. -2 12/10/3s

Yortenderry, dated at Detroit, Michigsn, June 27, 1935, on page 3,
paragraph 2, reflects that Arthur Burdette had advised there wes

Barry Campbell from Coffeeville, Kansas to Tulsas, Oklahoma, en teeo’

It sould appsar that the Oklahoma City Office was pleced om motioe -
by this informetion of the poesidility, to say the least, of Oc.lpbou “
sffecting sose uua or oontact uith u- paronu at Mu -

ey

: With rezard to the action t.nhn by thc Oklahoma cu.y Otnoo
in interviesing Eilton ~ett, the Buresu notes that you discussed this
matter several times oith Special Agent Hensen, and that efforts to
obtain inforastion oancerning Lett's whereabouts extended over several
wvooks. The Bureau further notes your statement that there may be
sone elenent of risk in this procedure, dut in your opinion it &8s
inperative that such risks be taken freyuently in conneotion with .
the Buresu's investigations, and also your statesent that you did mot <
g0 into this particular phase of the case without due reflection and ¢
consideration, The Bursau agress that risks must be taken in ceses
involving this type of activity. The point at Lssus, however, is
the gquestion of the judgment involved iam risking an apparently valid
scens of c.ntactin; Campbell throush reglstered letters alleged to
have been sent by his froa Cleveland and Brumswick, Ohio to hie
parents {n Oilehoxa, through Lett, The Okleboma City Office is
apparently relying upon the good faith of Lett in not indicating to - -
Cazptell, proviling Lett krows Campbellls location, that it »il) Dot
be devirable for Campbell to transzit any further letters of this - -
type for delivery by Lett, Ia view of the fact that this sction has
already been tsken and you feel it sas justified, the Burean will -
avait furtser developmente slth regard to this phase of the case,
although it sould appear to have been a rether dargerous procedure, ’
pot because it iavclved a risk, but decauss it involved the possiblliity
of destroying a connection uetinel: alrud: udo for one t-ho ulu. ot
cshich sas conjecturale =~ - . P . _ . St

"uzardlon of the pouible dltfcronco of opinion ln tho Lott .
ntter, the Euresa feels that you obvicusly dlsplayed administrative

\ pu'onts for the reassons fndicated i.n tho Ior‘tﬂnz. Cohe e
| - o - ., '"7 trulyyoun, _' - .

John Edgar Hoover,
Direclor. -

& maa in Tulsa, Oklahoma, known to hiam only as "Mel®, »ho had drivea’ ™ "
eccasions during the summer of 1933 for a price of $20 esch trip,. D

,I.

laxity 1o the handling of the purvelllance of the residence of c;-pbo11'a ‘

P
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: Federal Birean of Investigation

R, 8. Bepartiner of Fustice

722 1idland Sevings Bldg.,
Denver, Colorado
Decexzber 3, 1935

Director,

Federal Bureeu of Investigstion,

Us S. Depertment of Justice,
Pernsylvenie Avenue at 9tk St., No¥W.
Tashington, Ls Ce

O
/ Deer Sir; Re: ALTIYN ¥ RPIS, with aliamses, Fuzitive, IO 1218;
EaROVOCAPSELL, with alisses, IO 1236;

DR. JOSTPH P.DLORAN, with slisses, IO 1232;
¥ ET 4L. EDTARD GEOT GED§P TER = Victim
T KIDKAPING

xrsj\Eager of 4822 Perry Street, Denver, Colorado, celled at
tbe Denver Pureeu office end steted thet she wes & niece of Dr.
Joseph P. Moren, one of the subjects in this cese, and said that
she hed real newspever accounts thet Dr. Yorsn hed been killed at
Toledo, Ckio, &srd bhis body thrown into thie leke. She stated that
she h-d not seen or hesrd of Dr. Moran for the pest five or six
yeers, but thet inssmuch as she wes his niece, he being the youngest
brother of her fsther, she was interested to know whether he was
in f=ct desd.

Nrs. Feger wes reluctent et first to furnish her name or to
give eny inforastion whatsoever, but did state that sometime pre-
vious to the time that the newspapers reported the death of Dr.
Yoran ske h:d hesrd irdirectly from some of her relatives in Spring
Valley, Illinois, thst Dr. Moran had fled to Cuba and hed enlisted
in the Cubszn srmy. She said thet there was nothing definite what-
ever as to this report, but that she believed her reletives thought
t:is is what hed hLarpened to him until newspepers reported he had
been Xilled in Toledo. She steted thet she had not seen Dr. Yoran
for five or six yeesrs, the lest time she ked seen him wes whern she
hed returned to Soring Velley, Illinois, to visit relatives there,
at which time she alsoc saw Dr. Jares Moran, his brother.

She wzs gsked whether ghe believed thst Dr. Moran, if he was
not deed, would probetly be found in Cuba, and she replied that
she did not have any foundetion oz which to base her belief, but
thet when she heerd thet he wes in Cube end hcd enlisted in the
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ermy there, she thought thet this would be just like him to do
sometl.ing like thet, and reelly believed that ke had gone to Cubsa,

¥rs, Heger stcted that she did not wart to become involved
or hzve any putlicity whiisoever corcerning the case, ard thst
she hed merely ca'led et the office to see whether she could
defiritel; determine to her own setisfection thrt Dr., Moran was
deed. The only resson why she consented to give her pame or her
adéress was because of the fzct thet she wzs advised that we had
no defirite informetion at this office, but that I would be glad
to comrunicate witk her in the event that I did receive definite
informetion.

The writer enceavored to get l'rs. Baccr to sitete which of
her relctives geve her the informstion thet Ir. loran was surposed
10 heve fled to Cube, but she sieted she could not recall et all
as the informetion wes rether indefirite, eng she hed no ides at
this time which ¢f her reletives she Lad hefrd this from. She
stated thet she did co-unicete witk Mre.Vlhepell, her esunt, in
Tebercesh, Coleredo. \

The nerxt time an acent is et Tebernash, Colersdo, Mrs. Chapell
will te interviewed to see whether shke bes any information what-
soever reletive to the poscsibhility of Dr. liorarn fleeins to Cubs.

N

The above is submitted to the Pureeu for whatever v:lue the
informetioh micht have.
Very truly yours,

-

Z. P./LUINAE 7.
porzie ey Svecial isgent in Cherce

cc: Circinnetd
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Pon Officc Box 112, '

‘m ALVIX upxa, itk altases

FLTI, 1.0, 126, ot of d
EDIATE GEURGL BRLELR -

" . Ca . 1
[ ’ .
Dear Birt - - - - s

The Buroas £s in recei t of & letter, & eopy of whieh
i3 attachod herwtio, froa thw Lenver Of’ice Lfa the adove entitled

motle= detad Doveader 3, 19!, reflecting sn fntorviev sith Rra,
Kaper of Lerver, Colormdo, sho {r & nicee ef D=, Joreph P, Norsa,

It &7 moted therein Bro, NHager sugre:ts the roulbiuv of Pz,
Borer baviug Jsined Sua Cubaen Aray,

The Buress chasscrvss thut oo upz.n of this letler were
forwarced 40 offices othcr than the Burean ené Cincinnati, feor

which reascd & €0y of szid letter 42 dcing ronu-a.a bomuh
20 the officen desigasted belew,

VYory truly yours,

-

Jodn Xagar lm,

Dimh:v o
Ruclerure £839828
co-Ct, Poul (Enclosinz 007y of httor sbove rctorrod to.) '
Cleveland , ) - _
Docver l - - - ' u . - .
. Juchscnville [ ] » = s » »
L LTI L 2
“elu kD {/ %:
: " - e R
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Federal Bureau of Investigation
. &, Brpartment of Justice

—

1616 Federzl Reserve Bank Building
i _ . Kenses City, Missouri
¢ December 5, 1935

Director

Federel Buresu of Investigation

Ues S. Department of Justice

Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th Street, N, ¥,

weshington, D. C.

o]

Deer Sir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS with elisses - FIGITIVE,
I.0. #1218, al
Edward George Bremer « Vietim
KINAPING

Peference is #mde to Bureasu letter dpted November 30, 1935, (7-576)
requesting the=t intefview be had with Edna*ﬁn:a.v.and Jess*Toyle concerning
the 1dentity of th€/ilexican doctor who is now elleged to be attending
"Blackie®DToyle. \/ —

In tris connection the ettention of the Bureeu is directed to page
thirty-eight end succeeding pages of the report of Specisl Agent R. Pe
Shenehen, dated April 25, 1935, at Kanses Gity, Missouri, wherein informeation
is set out to the effect thet Dr, Nicholad Jaime, a Spanish doctor with
en office et 2405 Broedwey, Kenscs City, Missouri, hed treated Jess Doyle
end Doris~€'Connor on numerous occasions, It is believed that Dr. Jaime is
identicel with the Mexicen doctor referred to on pege three of the report of
Speciel Azent M. C. Speer, deted et Kansas City, Missouri, November 16, 1935,

mentioned in reference letter,

An imediate investiration will be conducted to determine if in fact
"3leckie™ Doyle is being ettended by Dr., Jeime and, unless otherwise directed,
en interview will not be had with Edna Murray in this regard,

%ély yours,

W. Ao S'ITH, A
Spec ial Agez;t in Cherge.

It

AIN:B RECORDED ‘7"57_6' _.C)c 27 é J
& [ A e -
!

cec - E.J.C-f.:mnelley, Chicago v

D
Ome ha
Cincinneti NEC -91945
St. Peul
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t \ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION R
: v ERM:TD U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE :
; copge T T e
; To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. S e SR
Transmit the following message to: E. J. CONNELLEY, December 4, 1955
. . CHICAGO _

BRFKID; REFER REPORT R. D. BROWN CHICAGO AOVEMBER 7, 1935 PAGE 2 ASCERTAIR

-

ISSUE OF MASTER DETECTIVE MAGAZIN WHO CAR INTRODUCE A TRUE AND CORRECT

CorY OF SUCH ISSUE FURNISH BUREAU PY OF SUCH ISSUE AIR MATIL CBTAIN SAME

DETECTIVE MAGAZINE AKD SEND COPY

HOOVER
M* )
i ]
! SENT VIA M Per
“ o o - FT6~ 7R77
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Mr. Nathen ..........

Mr ToledR...o.......
-

A -
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER \ L\ x;

1’ DIRECTOR Mr. Ranghman . ...

t Chaef Clerk

]
4

e Clerg cooen
. Coffey ... ..
r Edwards __.. ..

i
|
!
Eashinsim, g- ﬁ. ‘ Egan .. ... ...
December 5, 1935. f

Federal Purems of Intrestigation

KRM:CJ H. S, Bepartment of Justice
7-57%

.— “

Mi. Haebeo ..

UESORANDUM FOR THE WrofQuinn
' ' Mr. 8. h'der. .. :

o !
RE: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases - FUGITIVE, SO
I. 0. #1218, et al; EDWiRD GEORGE joe T
CBRIFR - Victim; Kidnaping | LT

Heference it made to the attached teletype message which I
aanticipated would be directed to the Chicago office. My reason for re-
questing the investigation contelnes tierein is as follows:

”1/

Durinz the time that I prepared the above extitled case for
rial at St. Pzul, Hinnesota, the United Staztes Attorney sugzested that
news iteze appearing in the Chicazo papers relatinz to the Bremer case
be obteined and thei the name and address of the proper person who
could introduce such pzpers be secured so that these news items could
be iutroduced shoving th=t "BO§E§S§gLaugh££9 had knowledge of the Bremer
kidazping. o '

Hj (T 2400 AT

recall thet newspezper articles were used during the trial
of EvelynY-rechette in the Dillinzer case in St. Paul. I was not present
during the gourse of that triel and do not know the zsnner in which they
were introdiced but I do know that they were used., It appeared to me that
it would reasonable %o believe the Court wQulkf insiest that the Govern-
weat profuce a witnesc who could introduce thprizster Detective Magazine
and thyfStertling Detective iagazine, at the same time testifying that ™ _
such mez azine° vere true, correct and exact copies of those which were \\‘
published ani distributed throughout the United States and were identicel N
with tre co_.ies vhich were rezd by Myrtlecﬁatgn,, It is observed that . \:}
thece rmazazines contaloed information to the effect that Myrtle Eaton .
end William“iezver were wznted in connection with the Bremer kidnaping
cace; 1 was anulcip*ted that these mezazinec gould be uced to shoyw

guilty fw..@ea&e on the part of idyrtle Eaton. 7 5 é’ -
1235 RECORDED & INDEXED 7
\ ‘JJ I do not’ I&on t

hat the Court would insist. u?oﬁ the ﬁoygrn:%gq.t“ ATION
oroducing a representative of the publishing compantss which fesued 'the

above mentioned zaZczines but I presuied that it would ﬁ{&mxﬁbd%ﬁﬁnm o
/{\tae Goverament to chow that the articles introduced, proving |
knovledge on tae part of Hyrtle Eaton,were true end torrect’ copieg ‘JfJU TICE

4',).
4

-

the articles which were rezd by Lyrtle Eaton ;iving Ler gucﬁ Zuilty T
\/) knouledges : li \6 ;/n ;.[ filk
‘ COPIES DESTROYED . . ll———j—-— 4t
343 MAR 25 1965 wespectfully, ,/
7 s ‘ /// \M .
1-,.:"/'3"’4 o ’} ,)}i vt % m
o, vl d -

;,/,./4 22 K. R. McIntire.
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DIRECTOR

Mr. WNrtham ... . ...-
Tir. Teioom.ooeo o oeoe

¥r. Banglmas ......

Federal Burean of Inbrestigation

Chief Clerk .........

Mr. Clogg . —cen-aveee

EAT:TAM H. 8. Bepartment of Justice r. Cofey .avemeenr
Mr. Edwards ........

Hashington, 2. €. | Mr. Ezap..oococeaee

Yo Torworth.......

December 5, 1935

MENORANDUK FOR THE DIRECTOR

(] L
Re: Alvin Kerpis, with gliases, fugitive,
et al; Edwerd George Bremer, Victim,
Kidnaping.

hith reference to your inquiry concerning the t
addressed to ths Chicago Office in this case, in which information
is rejuested as to the identity of a person cogpetent to testify as
to the publication of the March issue of thgXiaster Detective Magazine,
and who can produce a true and correct copy of this magazine in Court™
and similar information concerning the September issue offFtartling

" Detective Maguzine, you are advised that this informatiod was re-

quested to include in a summery being prepared for the use of the
Criminzl Division in rewritinz the indictment, chspging Myrtl® Eaton

vith e bsortng of WUEuner 0 Dol ) O~ SR

ST Y. hcfg%ire, the supervisor prepar:i.n;:_,7;;‘}31,5,:t.ele‘cype_,,hr n\:c:lrrfr
informed me yesterduy afterncon that he considered it desirable to "' ™"
obtain this information, in order thet it would be availpgbid shoujggg r. M.

the Criminal Division or the United States Attorney desire to introduce
these magazines. The purpose of introducing these magazines is to .. .U+ "F
establicsh thet Myrtle Eaton had knowledze of the fugitive status of;—
William Weaver, during the time th:t she resided with him in Florids,

and investlzation discloses thst she had read in1iheuméggzing§.in_‘€§b<§9 .
)

" dicated articles concerning the fugitivity of William Weaver. I

asccordin:ly euthorized Supervisor McIntire to injuire of the Chic 25
Office concerning the identity of the persons competent to testify
concerning these mazZazines. Upon being informed thet you questioned
the necessity for this teletype, I instructed Mr. McIntire to prepare
his summary of the evidence availeble against Kyrtle Eaton in such a
manner that it would be indicated that Myrtle Eeton had read these
magazines which conteined articles concerninz William Weaver's being
g fugitive, giving the date and name of the magazine, together with
inform:ztion available to show thzt Myrtle Eaton had read these
mzgazines and let the United States Attorney determine how he would
introduce these magazines in evidence, stating thst if necessery,
after the Orimin:.1l Division hzd reviecwed the summary of the evidence,.
we conld then accertain the name of a person competent to introduc
znd identify copies of these magazines. Mr. ¥cIntire's handling o

this matter was entirely at my direction. ~
Respegui/ ‘12,3 : .
T - e
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Ofrice or DirecTor
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

December 4, 193%5.

: Telezran to Chicago office re person

o0 testify as to the darch issue of the

Naster Letective magazine.

e a—

Mr. Tamm asked that tnhis wire be returned to
him. He will get the facts and send it in

in the morning.

b

sl L
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Rufcrence is made € your lsttar of 19. 1935.&:
connectior with the cesc cutitled, AlvidAarpis diuol - 1tin.
1.0. 1218, et al.; Edwsrd 00 Arazzer - Vutl.l. Kidnnp!ng.'q NTOF s ik

- In accordance with your request, m rollovins s noxmu H .
= are returnsd herewith, photograrhic ooples ot suxme havina been rade i.
Ll for the camoletion of our files: -

A. Writing on statiocnery of t ¥ Stimway nrug coupany boginnil‘
- «Jimmio Gonnect with®*®s, e e
B, ¥riting or s prusocription blank or Dr. J’oupb P. varan begin-
o ning “Call 40C*¢%e, '
3 . 0. Uriting on & prvacription blank o!' Dr. Josoph P. lloran begln- Lo
. ning "Fally Dugen*®*v, - . )
" De Card of ¢'Dunnell & Plath ocnt..img writing on ranrn nida -
bogianing *Johaay Murphy*®®e, . o
VT X, W¥Writing on torn oard beginning "Land 1038“"
: ¥, Card of iiorm raizce Cafe snd Reatsurent contain ng Ir!tir.g on L
uvoru side bac‘.nning "Bart Ocolden“" tx‘;;, * 0 e L
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\ - ' Chicago, Ill, November 30, 1835.

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. 8, Department of Justics,
Washington, D. C.

I have in my possession ‘F;O Dollar MNote,
[ § 1049197734, Federal Recervs Bank, Ban Franelsco, Calif,

SIS

f During the last four monthe I have been
watching thie party's place, from whom I reseived this
note and it locks very auspicious to me, a number of new
automobiles are always around the place. I think they
have connecticn with the Karpis gang.

If you are interested in obtaining more
information, you may send a man from your Chicagoc office.

foura very truly

3224 Carroll Ave,
Chicago, Ill,

I hzve Le. No. Date.time, of fo 4f,automodlles, ther have boen around
this place,

: 16f3% 1

_ [ [‘//7“11[[470 Eoowmr7__d,]é ?/2'8/1 ‘

; /ft“ Y INDEXED, ;. SESESTINE
’"N/”ﬂ' " DEc v 1938 o

S DEC ' Lot
Y@w%‘“ 10 1935 . i &)'ée ‘ Fiyt ‘

e e = e - i R i T U

T IT T . S AP




R T T 2 v T

- R Ko sl Deceader &, 1935, »
- T ’ \“ :
3 -\N Y RDED . M . e S B, AT T e g R R W are e - —
\8E® 5% - K2 2 oo T T T e T
. v . B . .__ - - ‘.. »' . -.‘ - q’v-zjn'_ .
Nr, Xorgan B, Borglum, .~ T el e Te e e g

' L 3224 Carroll Aveaue, . o . ‘ i LR
. v (/ : Cuioago, Illinols, ST Te R A r

- »4‘; , ” . ‘. «}. J_{é
Decr 8irs S R B
L ‘_“'1‘ . . > - oo . P
; P Receipt 15 scinowledged of your letter of
e Boveuber 30, 1935, and I desire to infora you that the
. serial pucter ap; earing on the Federal Rezerve Buak note

issued by the Federsl Recerve Distriet of Baz Francieeo, - e
Califuornia, which wus weatfoned {n your letter, has been A
cnscked with the serial muzbers on all ranso: lists issued - -

by this Bureau, but hes ast been fouad to be identical with -

any of the rensog money in such cases which bave been "o
handled by this Buresu, - e e e

‘ Wm
3 ! t
\)'o
[ 7Y WA

L E

1)

O SN QI

-
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it

A

Pleace be advired that the laforration oonmnod
{n your letter ;ertaining to Alvin Karyis is being furnished
to kr. D, M, Laddg, 8;ecial Ageut in Co-rz', Federul Buresu SR
of lnve*tig:uo'x, U, 8. De,artzent of Juetice, 1920 Ba:kers®
Builalng, hleago, 11111010, who 1% 1is anticipated Iill have -
an Age'xt murviav you in tae Lmodhu !‘utm. . "a

'ory mlyym. : “

John Mgar l‘o'ovn-,'. o . e
Dinctor.; ‘ L e T

'4 ' . ": . ec sto Paul | - . ' B ‘_ -', " AN '& ' ”‘i_' : ..",‘J:’,"‘ -. \‘ ;,; ‘4 '
e Cincinnati ‘ : :
v Mo B, I, Connenay, Chicago (Bac oopiu of anomlng lottor)
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Federal Pureau of Inestigation (
2. B, Bepnrtment of Justice

1448 Stendard Building ~
Cleveland, Ohio

ATTENTION: TECHENICAL LABORATRY December 6, 1935

Director,

Federzal Bureau of Investigation,

U. 8. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvaniea Avenue at 9th Q}reet, H. W.,
Washington, D. C. N

Dear Sir: ~ RE: BEREKID

There are being forwarded to e Buresu under separate cover
four .45 caliber copper alloy Jacket ullets, appropriately packed
for shipment, to be submitted to the Technical lLaboratory for ballistic
examination. /

These four bullets were ed with an "X Deputy Sheriff
Clarenceflarsh of the office of thg/Sheriff, Arnold lIsch, Wood County,
Bowiling Green, Ohio. These bullets were recovered the car of

Deputy Sheriff Larsh, who advised that at about 5:30 P. M. on November 25,

1535 four men occupying a 1934 model Ford V8 sedan, while approaching a
barracade at the intersections of highways 64 and 65 near Bowling Green,

Ohio, at which point Deputy Sheriff Marsh and Constable Cols were search-

ing automobiles for illegel possession of game, 4rove up to this point
and suddenly backed their car at a high rate of speed to a point where
they could turn around, and fled in a northerly direction. Deputy
Sheriff Marsh and Constable Cole immediately followed this car, and

at a point some distance awey, at which time the officers were about

to overteke this car, some one broke out the rear window of the fleeing
Ford sedan and fired at the officers car, puncturing the radiator and
left reer tire. The officers believed the fire to have originated from
a8 machine gun.

Witnesses to the incident said that the men occupying this

o car appeared to be individuals approximately thirty years of age.

However, no identification of the wanted fugitives in the above captioned

case could be made due to the failure of any of the witnesses to closely
scrutinize the men.

. 1015 KECORDED . =
pEL 12 33 e |71-5T6-52%3
LOPIpg . ‘ (L FLDERAL BUR™Z7 OF IMVESTIGATION
&ng‘TROYED @; g?DEC 9,&935 AM,
= s sgﬂ"e‘ vp%‘sbl\ ¥ hi GF SN TINE
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These bullets should bs eompersd with the bullets of this
type alrealdy on file at the Bureau and may be retained for future

comparison.

RDB/ETB

CC = Chicago
« Cincinnati
- St. Paul

Very truly yours,

ﬁﬁ;)uf?f/?wl%—&

c¢FARLAND

Speciel Agent in Charge
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Special Agent in Chargs, : s = LT
Loufieville, Krntucky, e i T R 'fl;7c~

Dear Sir: S KE: BIIKID

it _,J'-’f)/ ‘

. e Y. -65,,:1

Upon receipt of your telegren on Decexber §, 1913, mdvis- - - .-
d failed to arrive at Lexin.ton, 3-:
lsnped, Sprcisl Ajent Jo We Coulter of this office
d
s trip to lexinston, and thut he doss

fac the
Kentucky aa wus
ascertained thaet
found it rpecessary to poatypone !

i
e

N\ Bot.at the present time know mhat day he will be able t0 make the pro- -
0o posed trip.
\
o When & definite date i detersined, you will be advised.
{- & L o ) L Yary truly youra, . N
y; ‘ . R ,

D. ¥, L0D, .
Specisl Agent in Charge. .
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Special Agent in Charge_, o - - . i - _— ;
Oxlahoma City, Oklahom, ) 0O ' ol
- o o ' Re: Alvin Xarpls, with muu, L.
. Co- Mt‘»”. b Y m. ot .10. A
Rward George- 'hr..r - Viotin,
ndnpl.u. o

Dear Sir; , S

With refeisnce to Laboratory Report #m , in connection with the
above entitled case, there are transmitted herewith photographic copies of the
following specimens which your office submitted for examination:

9-578-81441 o S
A, One page of letter beginning “Tear irs_Karpis I anm a®,
3. One page of letter beginaing °I would 1iks to here from you®s
Ce. Ons envelope addressed to0 Mrs. Doro is, Tulsa, Okxlahomm,

postmarked "Los Ansolu. caurmm. Lb. Oetobor 8. 1936.
0 P. I- 9 e

D. One plain white cuvelopo cddrosaod to lb.--. Dorothy Xarpu. ’
'l'uln. Oxlaham, eontaining no pm.

REoo&RDEp 7: ~7L ? . 95
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INDEXED .

I CONMUNIDATIONS SECTION | K, ]
MAlLED. 3 Very truly yours, [ <
s N : R
ce - St. Ja\ﬂ. 109 Q\ v \\?
Cinc ﬂti \ g.
Qxic mzma» REAL Of musr«un 0¥, John Edgar Hoover

] U S DEPOYTMEST 1rwsrce Director -
Enclosure 9777550 ,-E
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CHARGE

Fo

TELEGRAM
T
~4

Bt
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" DaMe LADD
FEDERAL BUREAD OF JNVESTIGATION
U 8 DEPARTMINT OF JUSTICE
1900 BANKERS BUILDJNG
CHICAGO ILLINOIS |

BREXID

OCD:FJH A
R RECORDED
7-3 A

LIBEESD

FEDERAL AU OF INVESTIGATION
768 BTAKKS BUILDING
LUUISVILLE, KENTUCKY

DAWEY

DECHRMBER '0 19“.
7:36 P,

FAILED TO ARRIVE LEXINGTON TORAY

_o 76—
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- Federal Burean of Inveatigation
N B. Bepurtmert of Fustice
1} 722 Midlend Savings Blég. - '
a . Denver, Colo, ‘
; ; _ December 6, 1935 et
=3 |
" ;
, ._,f Director, '
\ - ~ Federal Burecu of Investigztionm,
3 /eV’ U. S. Depertment of Justice, - AIR MAIL
%() “{ Pennsylvania Ave. at 9th St., N.¥., ;U.
DA Washington, D. C. /3N
3 17
/},;}. Dear Sir: RE: BREKID —
'Y Referring to Bureau teletype dated December
¢ - 6, 1935, rcquestinz disposition of case of William Elmer
: ) ~sieade arrected by Denver Police Department on July 9,
‘i ai ’ 1912, please be advimed thet the deta in instant teletype
“_ 3 i8 incorrect according to records at the Bureau of Identi=-
~q’ 3« v fication, Denver Police Department.
3 /e :{._ — Sergeant George Beckvermit, in charge of the
2 Bureau of Identification, was interviewed by Special Agent b“]e/
- R. H. Groff this date and ascertained that Meade's arrest i
X . J - record in this c¢city is as follows:
y - 3
R
0 T
£ >

/4

: It will be noted that, according to the Den-

ver Folice Depeartment records, leade's arrest numdber as of

- July 9, 1912 was #G-1578, and thaet his arrest number as of
. August 24, 1922, .1s #8390, There is not & record at this

/1
,- }r " Departaent that he hes ever been chorged with grand lerceny )

; Do ~ and shop-1ifting
g P / s -
*% ’: A\ 5’:‘2’3; - .. A RWR'DED -] - 5,] Ls 2
SR 7"5,?:; pist ULTION Biisal INDEXED | FEDERAL CHEIAU OF INVESTIGATION
v “Low 3 ] Y 0N
7 consDEROLT DEC LI LS
, 845 WAR 29 e .. ‘Ee)- :
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Special Agent A. R. Gere is meking a fur-
ther investigation at the Colorado State Fenitentiary,
the results of which will be trapsmitted t0 the Bureau
{imzediately.

Disposition sheet of the arrest of July 9,
1212, 18 submitted herewith.

Very truly yours,

15 R Speclel Agent in Charge

ec Cincinnati
E. J. Connelley, Chicago

§ e . e ————— T ———— = Yo
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Special Agent in Charge e UL
Cleveland, Ohle | . - Y 2 A

4 ’ N . . » -
v N LT e g .

- RFs BOFEKID i . A o

- 3 i t L
£ 7 “ . - .

: ~ Dear 8iry

Enclosed herewith is & sopy of o letter from

tie Bursuu, dated Decarder €, 1535, addressed §o Mre Eo 3¢ .
Connelly, Chiongo, Ill,, in the above entitled cass, with
earbea ea7ies inciocated for St. Paul, Cinsinneti, c:uvehnl. .
and Louisville. o

Y

d

. ut-o.opaesottm:htternrcmeinau .
a g wladwilhomoemtm:mgmdmaortheoopiu “
- has the pensil notetion "Cleveland® ¢m ssne, it is pree- R
( mmmtm-mpynawxcmmmomm

v-qh-nl,yywrl, _

~S
&

4 .
e . -
9 o
J
™) O. C¢ ICMEY -
wu '_ e Special Agont in c}a.rgp
| 2oVt SRRt
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' e Connelley, ’ v ;
Sl Post 0ffice Box 8l2
& _ Chieczgo, Illinois. - )
2  peer Str:- BS: BRIID,
F A\ ’ The postmaster at Sarasota, Florida, bas farwarded to the
Y ~ J=cksonville 0ffice the emclosed mmil ¥¥epings, which were obtained
e v 8s & result of the eover plnced pn the m2il of ’'dz end Futh Fottis,
ey K end lu. R, Ao Mead, Saraaota, Florids, sad which ere as follows:
g ; s (1) Letter udcresved to Ruth Jems Potts, 18 Fest ¥t
e - e . ivenus, Sarusotc, Floride, postm-riked Zcst Chieago,
1 ?_: = Ind. om Dec. 2, 1925, at 3:30 P, M,, with returs
o - eddrese of Inlend Stesl Company, Zast Chicagn, Inde, .. ..
; - 5 c i S i, ““1. Ae P.m‘
E,—'-;::‘, - N\ (2) Letter adires:ed to Rrs. } ,A. Bead, Louise Apertzents,
e ‘I laurel 8t., Sarssote, Florids, poshcrhd Chicego, I11.,
‘N §, - Morgen Perk Ste., Doc. 2, 1935, 11:30 .. M., with retura
e ed:Tess of R. c. Mead, 11810 5, Bale ve., Chicsgo, Tl.
- % {3) lstter adureasod to Hiss Euﬂ?ﬁﬂl. 143 &. 5th st.,
éf, . . Serzsote, Florica, poctmerked Xew York 5.Y,, Sts, .,
g o o pec, 4, 193‘.. 4-73, with return ad'ress of Eiss L, -
it e Secnson, Com ander Botel 240 Test 73 St.. lc' l’ott. i
7*—” - - : 7" - X .OY. - Sk - . - . . J .. o
-4 Very truly yours, - - i
e 576-53G0
D : . R. Ao MLTS —J7 230
fe 10 19 Specisl ;4:eannWha’rg'b{N/F HaVESTiL 0o
_Encl. d5 L - ; (b o x935 ‘.
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Williunaleavar, using the name of Jo Ao Orhood, T
purchased a 1934 model Chevrolet Seden from the . -
Bd 0'Dea Cheviolet Campany, Des Moines, Iowe, '
March 23, 1934+ VWeaver introduced to George
Shene, salesman, by Gell Johnson, now imprisonsd
at the Iowa State Penitentiary, Fort Madison, Iowa, i

) oP e . . . 3 - -
REFERRICE:  Report of Speciel Agent C. K. Smith, Cleveland, dated 11/4/35,
DETAILS: At Des ¥oines, Jowa = B T e b R

John Van Gorkem, Credit Manager of the Ed 0'Dea Chevralet
Co., advised|upon examingtion of the sales records of this Company that
a 1934 mode}}ohevrolet Sedan, motor #4135850, serial F1DAO3-13359, was
purchased this Company by a Mr. Jo A, Orhood, March 23, 1934. Van
Gorkam advised that this autc was peid far in one cash payment upon fts -
delivery to Orhood., Van Gorkem said he had not seen this individual, but
Orhood had dealt with Vanoe KEinsey, and George Shame in buying the autos .~

Vance Kinssy was shomn a photograph of Williem Wesaver, and
he identified same as the individual using the name of J, A. Orhood, who
had purchased a Chevrolet car karch 23, 1934 Kinsey said Weaver hed been
very mysterious about the purchese of this sar, not having even takem time
to exanine it thoroughly. He said Weaver appeared to be anxiona to gat the
car and finish the transaction as soon as possiblo. tvas b

The license platea far this automobile were purchased by a
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the Ed 0'Dae Chevrolet Coes Kinsey said George Shane, a saleaman who
really caupleted the sale of this car was now exployed by the Goodman A
Yotor co., D es Eoinsa, Iowae e e g e e _,’,,,1,;, Q_..,, -
: Geareo Shane, Goodman Motor co., rocognizod Y. idmtitiod R
a photosraph of Willian Weaver as the man who purchased s 1934 Chavrolet oodu e
through him in March 1934, Mr. Shone said Weaver ssemed very enxious to get . .
this sutomobile with the least possible amount of $roubles Shans said .
one, Gail Johnson, had introduced Weaver to him as J. A. Orhood. Shene . .-
said Gall Johnson is a knows criminal and that he is now serving a long -
sentence at Fort Madison, Iowa, for having robbed a store at Burlington,
Jowa, during shich rodbbery a policeman was killed, Shans said Johnson ..
and Weaver appeared t0 dbe well acquainteds Shane said ¥Weaver gavo hig
address es 317 E. Fifth St., Des Moines, Iowas - . O L L

A% 317 E, Fifth St., Agent tomd a sscond-hand goods store
run by David Altman. Altman was questioned thoroughly regarding any kna'lodgo
as to Weaver and elsc shown pictures of Weaver, but he stated he had never .,
seen this man. Altmen appeared to be bhoneast and reliable and it would appcu"
that the address giver by Weaver at the time of his purchase of the éar :
was entirely fiotitioua. There were no epertments or roams abore S17 K.
Fifth Streets - ' S o

y oo

NDZVELOPED LEAD:

~ THR (MAFA BUREAU OFFLCE: At the Iowa State Penitentiary at
Fort Wedison, Iowa, will interview Gail Johnson, wo was incarcerated im .
that institution recextly far the sbooting of a poligeman while engaged in &
robberye. Johnson should be closely questioned ms to his connection with
William Weaver., All information possible as to0 the hideouts and contacta ot
Weaver and Karpis, etcs., should be fully developede
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REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE :::lg?':ok;! REPORT MADE BY -~ - ’... PR
Bt. I.oula, M4 ssourt 12/6/35 11/30/35 EAMNE 4. 'mouPsou m:c
"’ﬁ.?l’l\' KARPIS with alieses, FUGITIVE, I.0, 1218; | craractemorcasz ot "’.;
DR. JQSEPHE P, VDRAN, with elisses, I. O, 12383 KIDNAPING} HARHJRIHG AND
HARRV“CAMPEZIL. with alisses, I,0. 1236; et ale |OBSTRUCTION CQF JUSTICE}
EDWARD GEORGE 2R » YVIETINS HATICNAL FIREARNS ACTy
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: John Contos presently residing at 247 8. High g
Street, Columbus, Ohioe
. : . -
1 . : ., R 3 ST IR o I o
P . * -- : . - . ° - P - ’ - A . T . £ .;‘)2
" 1 ) - ‘ . B - 4 f“‘i."‘-
. REFSRINCE: Ietter fran Hev vc.\rk City Ofrice directed to ‘es
T the Bureeu, dated Octobsr £9, 1935, - !
L . , Lotter from Chicego Office, dated November 19, .
1935,
ZTATIS; At St. Louis, Missouri, » '
Mrs. M., Smith, owner of ths Monticello Apertments,
loceted et 4525 Lindell Boulavard, informed agent that John .
Contos had moved to B47 South Hig,h Street, Columbus, Ohbio
ebout November 21, 19:5. ey . ; .,
L - 1. - - ., -' A“-" N .”r "_ “
I Y . -, ) " ]
UNDEVELOPED LTLD: A T
THE CINCINNATI OFFICE at Columbus, Obio, will ine . . -
terview John Contos, as suggested in reference letter from the
Chicego Ofrice, dated November 19, 1935.
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- | * Federal Durenr of Inestigation
I 8. Bepartment of Justice
Taslington, B. €.
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e SR Post Office Box 4907, . ,,y J_‘; e e 7*?". "“‘
ETF:MFS . Jnekscnvnlc, noru:. o AT A i
IR . T5 December " nss. STy
Special Agent im Cherge, - .- A C AR TN
Boston, Kaas. ' ' o : LT
Deer siri- RE: BRZID,
Plecss be advised thit on December 5, 1935, Special Agemt .-

B. Y, Fitzsinons, resident sagent at Kiami, while in eonversation with ~
J. N, M=esner, Ponce de Leon Botel, concerning this matter, was informed
by Mzesner that 4in s previous lntordu with Speciel Arent ia Charge €,
D. McXean of the Poston office, Mzeaner had understood thit the Bureem
w.s Interested in the locztion of *Kokowo Joe", an employes of dog ..
race traocks, Bowever, st that time M.:esper knew mothing of the whsre-
stouts of "kokomo Joe™, who is Bow iz Kisml apnd hns been sesn on several
occesione by Kaesner et the Eiscayne Xennel Clud, mow operﬂting ndcr .
" the menzgexnent of Joe ‘dsms, a sudbject ln this nettcr. T

Inssmuchk as the Jacksonville ofrlco ll not l.n poneuion of
information 0 imlic-te the possible comnsction of "Kokomo Joe" 4z this:
mitter it will de spprecicted if you will furnish this offfce with - -~
sufficient dcts to enmatle anm intelligent questioning of "Kokomo Joe", "
proviced, of course, he haz not been previously interviewed. :

-

Yery Sruly yours, .- - - ..l
- .. R A ,ut, o S
: ' <o . Speclal Lgcli 1n Chargv. SE ey | :
-Buroau/ | o . _:».;__ - ,“,;v
Cincinnatl o e e
RDED
\ . St. Peul REOO! o
\ Hr.' Connelley, Chicego u\Dhl&ED __57 flf/ ¢
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FBI CHICAGO 12-6-35

\

DIRECTOR

PHONE. BREKID. INVESTIG‘T/ION OF LITHUANIAN INTERFRETER, AN’IEONYJVAITElUS,

COREECT NAME, ANTHONY/VAITEEVICIUS,

4-45 P RP

DISCLOSES EDUCATION LIMITED TO

E 2 T

-~

ONE YEAR HIGH SCHOOL. SPRAKS ARD UNDERSTANDS LITEDANIAN LA}EUAGB FLUENTLY

IS OF GOOD CEARACTER AND INTEGRITY AND FOEIERLY WORKED AS DENTAL LABOR- - ]

ATORY ASSISTANT. FAMILY ENJOYS KICELLENI' REPDTATION IN GOWUNIH. mmm

OF INFORMANT RMPLOYED WITH ILLINOIS CENTRAL ER 25 YEARS. REFERRNCES . - ‘_ -

ADVISE INFORMANT 18 RELIABLE, DEPKNDABLE AND OF GOOD mRAL HABITS AND

BEALTH AND RECOMMEND HIM HIGHLY POR ‘I'EE ASSIGMIT SOUSHT HE IS O!'FIGKR

OF ENIGHTS OF LI’IE'UANIAN FRATERNITIES AND MEMBER ALL SAINTS CEUBJH OHOIR.

PREVIOUS BEPI.DYERS ADVISE INFORMANT RETICENT, HONBT AND TRUS'I'IDR'IHY. B'UT

RESEHI‘S OVERTIME WORK PARTICULARLY WITHOQUT PAY .
INFOM.ANT APPEARED WILLIH} WORK ON 24 HOUR BASIS.‘

AT x.«hmncz PLANT TONIGHT

OK I’BI WASHINGTON DC CKS |

RPN
- REOORDED

s & T

INDE;XBD_ /

SN . et
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BUT IN INTERVIDV mmnu, .

NO POLICE OR GRKDIT

' RECORD. UNLESS ADVISED TO CONTBARY IILL ENDEAVOR TO ESTABLISH INIOB!ANT

7 T70- 9295
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 1

THis case oriciNaTED AT  CHICASO, ILLINCIS ruxno. €2-2134
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFPORT MADE BY
. . WHICH MADE
T Chicago, Ill. | 12/7/35 | 12/5,6/35 JOHK L. VADALA JLY LM
ANTHUNY /VAITKEVICIUS elias Anthony Y;?Ci:;kua INVESTIGATION OF CHARACTER & L
' ’ ) ' S _"' . 7. | REPUTATION OF INTERPRETER 'l

4 - . [
- - \

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:  Investigation of Vaitkus discléses'educatian,‘
ilirnited to ore year high school, speaks and . - ) .
understsnds Lithuanian languege fluently, is o ; )
of good ckaracter and reputation, and formerly ' '
worked es dental laboretory assistant. His
family enjoys an excellent reputation in ocome
runity. Fether employed with Illinois Central ..

" Railroad twenty-five ye=rs, References advise . . -~ -
Veitkus is relisdble, dependable snd of good L »
moral hetits end heaslth, Recormernd kim very o %
Lizhly for the essiznment sought. Veitkus is .. e
an officer of Knishts of Lithuania Fraternity =~ ¢ .5,
erd nevber of All Ssints Catholie Chureh ehoir, . .. -/ . r.
Previous esployers advise he is reticent, horest : :
and trustwortky, but resents overtime work,
perticularly without pay, but in irterview with
bir Veitkus epreared willing to work on a twen- -~ =

r

ty-four hour basis, No police or ¢redit record, T
c. .‘. \,. ’ -
REFEREICE: Tele from tke Buresu dated 12/5/35 in case eatitled
ALVIMALARPIS with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1218, ET AL
\y_
'F‘;ﬂ' ’3:,’{/ k,\-‘
DETAILS: Tkis is a joint report of Special qu§§$ {‘Jggyﬁ?§e and
the writer, P N A
1gd &3 ye T
Wi Ny PEan
AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS: 25, s

In an effort to loceate en interpreter’uhd can speak end -

R
"1‘ 3

\ e L understend the an language fluentl{'tor ﬁss in connection

3 _“:h ‘ APPROVED AND ( Y po‘rwnrrszus:nuu: F o
4:} g ___FORWARDED- A ) . /_, 935
I NEV )G AT

h

COPIES OF THIS REFORT
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with the surveillanoe of the telaphone of John Karpevicz, chicago, ;

end Victor Cernauskas, Junior Pastor of the All Seints Lithusnian
Cetholie CLurch, loceted at 108th Street and Webash Avenus, In
this eonnection Agent explained to the father the type of 1nd1v101
dual desired by tle Bureau, end the rature of the work, and that |
it was for temporary emrloyment of possibly one month'a durstion,
Reverend Cernauskas immediately mentioned the name Anthony Vaitkus,
statins that this individual has been known to him for spproximate=
ly four years, end thet he is entirely trustworthy and deperdsble,
He further steted thet Vaitkus is the treasurer of the lnights of
. Lithuenia, & younz men®s social organization, and that there is.
entrusted to bim considerable money, He mdvised that Veitkus {s
very active in counnection with the various church ectivities, and
iz well thought of by everyone who knows him, Reverend Cernausksas
further steted that Veitkus i{s twenty-six years of agce, was born - - --
in Criemr2n, I1linois, &rd comes from e very substantial family;
the+ Lic fatner is exrloyed es a letorer with the Illinois Cene
tral Reilroed, whick position he Las held for epproximetely
twenty-five yeers; thst the entire femily, which consists of two
sieters arnd a younger brother, ere good church merbers, and that
at no time did he, the priest, ever hear any scandal or gossip
involvins this family, He edvised th=t Vaitkus, to his knowledgs,
does not {ndulge {n intoxicating liquors, hes good moral hsbits .
and occasionmnlly places bets on horse races; that he iz very .
close-mouthed and can be depended upon to trest eny informetion
which might come into his possession es a result of an assignment
very confidentiallyj thet he considers this young man "head and
shoulders” above all other young men within tbe church and its
affilistes, : . . o -
., . T e - :
: Reverend Cernauskas further advanced the inrormation
thut be is the spiritual director of the Knights of Lithuania .
Fraternity, end that as e result is in frejuent cortact with nuof
merous boys and girls; that he has noticed that Veitkus {s very .
popular s:ons his fellow assoclates, end that on several occasions -
Vaitkus hes eppeared in plesys and sketches sponsored by this ore . - .
ganizetion; tkat only recertly Veitkus appeared over a radio broede
cesting station, WIND, Gary, Indiera, in a Lithuanien sketch, which
to kis mind, was very well produced. The priest further stated
thet the Furesu cennot go wrong on Vaitkus, and that he is positive
the youns mon will perform eny duties given him to the best of his

al vmas S eee pve e

ability.
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Illinois, the father of ilvin Karpis, igent ealled upon the Revere ., |



While Agent was interviewinz Reverend Cernauskes the

Reverend Paskaukas entered the office, at which time the chardee '::'". ::
ter of Valtkus was discussed with him, Ze briefly stated that h04
o - hes known Vaitlkus for nine or ten years, and that he comcs froma g
B : very good family; that the ehurch bhas elways found him entirely & #v ERY
. : Telisble and trustworthy, end thet his integrity is atovse re- ~’ :
proach; that whenever the church sponsore & social activity 1%
always delegetes Vaitkus to handle tke funds of these affairs, ;
He remarked that he will stake his lifo on Vaitkuao R Cem e
Agent asked Reverend Cernauskas to contact Anthony
Vaitkus end inform him that this Office desired to interview -
him relative to a pocsidble temporary position as & Lithuanian .
interpreter, Anthony Veitkus appeared at the Chicego Bureau (Qfe --
fice on the evening of Decerber 5, 19035, et whkick tims he was - *
interviewed by Specisl 4igent in Charge D. ), ladd and the writer,
At the outset of the Iinterview with Vaitkus igeunt explaired to ’
him inp a gezerel way the nature of the work expected fram him,

sr. aesipnment for a period of twenty-four hours per day, FHe
state.l tYlav he wWoilil bs willins to worx on that besis, It might
also be et=ted that Valtkus was likewisc edvised at this time
that t.e instant interview should not be considered by him as an
essurence for employrent at thie time, tut that he ir merely being
considered for evailability in the event his eervices '111 be Y
needed in t“e future. . o
Veitkus atatedhthat he was born in CrLicago, Illinois, : .
avenue, Chicago, telephone - Pullmen 5465; tLat he is =ingle end f
resides et the ebove cddress with hie parents and two sisters end’
& brother; thet Lis fether, lurtin Veitkus, was born in 1ithuenia
v apd hes been employed with the Illinois Central Railroad as an
oller for the pest twenty-five years; that he expects to be pen-
sioned ir tre next year, Valtkus further advised thet his older °:
sister, Frances, is errloyed as clerk with the Federal Electrie =

S " younger sister, Tlizabeth, is at hame helping his rother with the .~
S housework; that his brcther, :idolph, age sixteen, iz e student o
cf the Fencer Ligh School, Chicago. -

Lo

vaitkus furtler stated thet he greduated trom the A1l . =
Seints Litbuanien Cchool, Chicego, in 1924, and that he thereafter

- Senior Pastor of the 41l Saints Lithuanian Catholic Chureh, the -x- . .7%

ard the fact tkat it would be necessary sometimes to remain on - .

‘oo June 26, 1909, and that he presently resides at 10713 Wabash ~ . =~ = .°

Corpeny, 67th and Stste Streets, Chicaco, Tllinois, aud that his ~‘;%;J\“3'1”



attended Tilden Technical High School in C:iecago for ons year;

111, and because he therefore had to find employment,  He stzted i
thst he wen! to work with the american Dental Company, 5 South '_,_
Webash Avenue, Cuicago, in 1325, es an errand boy; that he later .

‘ *  worked himself into the laboratory where he d{d the work of an 13& o
" assictent ledoretory man until 1929, at whieh time he pesigned for .
the reason that he did not enjoy this typs of work; that while = . .

with the ameriezn Dental Corpeny he worked directly under the
supervision of Jokn Erlenborn, rForeman of the Bridge Department} . .
that bis ec2lzry wes £22,5C per week at the time of his severeance ' ' -
with thet corpeny, He further steted that he worked at verious ;
0dd Jobs from 1929 to the latter part of 1934, working as a.
grocery store clcrk, caddy, newsboy, end at sundry other posie
tions; thet he went %o work with $he kiorroe Dertal Laboratory, -
185 Korth webesh Avenue, in the esrly part of 125; that his o e
salary at this plece was £6,00 per week, but that he 4id not P
stay here very lon> because the compeny refused him ar increase _
ic salary. FKHe further ateted that while with the lionroe Lental .
Laborstory, Kr. Sckroll, President of the iamerican Dertsl lLeboreae
tory where he had previously worked, had him sign a ecompleint
sgcinot the loorsce Zeantal Company ror violatior of the code of
tle NrA in that the lonroe Tentel Company were payinz him a
galzry which wse wnder the limit provided by the provisions of.... - .-
trte eode., He stated thet Le signed this compleint acainst the
L>nroe Dental Luboratory Company, and as & rewsrd the Americen

. Dertal Lstorator; rehired him 4o work ir trelr laboretory; that = -

‘ at this time he remained with them for arproximetely three months
X at & salary of 316.C0 per week; thet Le resigned this position to o
Lt accept employrent with the J. E. Kennedy Compeny, Dental Leborae
: tory, loczted at 69th and Belsted Streets, Chicago; that he worked

at the letter plece for orly a2 few wesks inasrmuch as he lacked the
experience desired of rim, He further stated that ke has been
steadily unemployed since June, 193, but has made numnerous cone
tects, and calls, in an effort to obta.n enother position.

-

Anthony Vaitkus further etated that he occasionally tekes
" a drink of beer but does not drink to excess; that he ies & mermber
‘of the All Seints Church choir, end treasurer of the Roseland s
Enichts of Lithuania Fraterrnity; thst he partakes in various athe P
letic activities, perticularly bdowling, billiards, becedell end :
pirg ponz; tkat be liked to read and attend movies, '

Ce : that he was forced to lezve school on eceount of his father deing 7~ T . .- &
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R : T Anthony Vaitkus rurnished the rolloving namea.or pero W xs

sona who will vouch for his character end 1ntegrity: SR wA" —

rather Victor Cernauskaa, Junior Pastor, All Saints chureh, e
residerce - loath and State streetl, Chicago, . coe e

Fat*er George Paskaukas, Senio, Pastor, All sainte Church,
residence ~ 108th and State Streets, CLicago;

Jares Rakauskas, Orgenist in All Saints Chureh, reaidence ¢'A
10850 State Street, c*icago; kS P . kS

, , _ L
Dre A. Jacobs, Dentist, office ~‘10758 South Bichigan
Avenus, CLicago;

Peter Cravenits, owner of confestionery store at 10800
3outh 1dcligan Avenue, Chicago,

Agent contected end irterviewed Dro. A. W. Jacodbs, Den..
tist, et his office 10758 South lichigan Avenue, He stated that
he tes krown Veitkus for a period of erproximately eight years,
mainly turough contacts end ssaociates with him in connection
with the various so2isl activities sponsored by the 411 Saints ,
Lithuanian Catholiec Churchj that Veaitkus is treasurer of the Khightl 7
of Lithuania Fraternity, of which Dr. Jacobs is also a member, - S
and thet considerable mney is entrusted to Vaitkus' care as a
result of holdins this position, Dr. Jacobs further stated that
Le considers Veitkus entirely dependadle, trustworthy and that

" his echarceter is sbove reproach; that he does not drink ir excess,
end thet as far ss he knows Vaitkus' habits are good, In this cone
"pectior he ststed that the intersection of 108th Strest snd Michie -
gan ivenue 1s more or less of a hangout for the boys of the neighe’ .
borhood, but that to his recollection he never observed Vaitkus - - . - v °
among them; thet he is very ective in connection with the various’ [ ..~

" sociel activities of the church and is popular among his fellow 4
sssocintes, Dr. Jecobs advised ttat he himself is of Lithuanfan =~ *
extraction, and is well acquainted with the langusge; thst he has .-~
often heard Valtkus spesk Lithuanian and teke pert in Lithuanian -
plays, ead that in his opinion Vaitkus hass 8 good conmnd of this

lan-usge,

C e

[EN

ul's gHCOLS Turtiier steted that Veitkus went to elemen-
tary school with ris wife, a&nd thet they very often discussed bim
emons themseslves; thet both he end Lis wife think very highly of
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Veitkus, and to his knowledge he ke s never deen arrested or involved <~ ™= =
in eny kind of trouble. He further stated that he, Dr. Jacdbn, FREE A zzvﬁ
never did eny dental work for Veltkus or his femily, and theretoro_,,u, Af‘ .
is unable to comment on his &bility to pay his debts; that he kmows *» - "+ .7
the family very slightly end from whst hs Las heard they are good, #': i '*
honest, working people, Dr. Jacobs recommended Vaitkus very high-‘ T

ly for any assigrnment or position, statins that he can de dependod

upor to keep to himself any conridential 1nrormetian.

AT this time Dr. Jacobs 1ntroduced Agant to Dr. I. X. '; e
Meker, & physicien who meintains en office immediately seross = | °
the hall from Ir. Jaecobs, With reference to Vaitkus Agent was .2
advised by Lr. Vaker that he has known the pung men for approxie
retely tkree reare, having eome in contact with him in connection -
with the =ociel setivitles of the church; that it is his opinfon ~: = =,
_ that Vaitkus hes a good eommand of the Lithuanian language, apd .. .

speaks 1% rore fluently than probebly the average Lithuanien boy oo

of hi:c ace; that as fer es he knows Vaitkus*hsbits sre good and he
has never known him to bhave beer involved in any trouble, He
further stated that Le knows the Vaitkus ferdly only slightly’
but Lzt rever given them amy medicel sttention, He further state
ed thet TVaitkus is very much reserved arnd does pnot have much to
say, &snd re is of the opinion trhet he will keep any informationmn ----. . cmgnee e e
of 8 confidential pzture to himself,

Agent next interviewed James Rakasuskas at his home,
10850 South State Street, Cricago. He edvised that he has been
employed as en orgarnist 1n the 4l Seints Lithuarien Cetholic . .
Church for apyroximately ten years, and is well scquainted with : ‘-
virtually all of the rembers of the parish, He stated tlhat his
best friend in the nsrish is inthony Vaitkus, wom he hes known
for nine years; that he Laes elways found Vaitkus to e & true =~ = |
friend, e¢ompenion &nd one who has always given him e hend when =~ .
he needed it; trhat Vaitkus, as well as he, is & member of the
choir of 411 Saints Church, and they likewise ere executive ofe- ~
ficers of the Knights of Lithuanie Freternity; thst Veitkue* '~ - ' i
farily is of & good industriasl class, end thet® {ts reputation is 3' T
ebove reproach; thet the father 1s employed as a lsborer or me~
chariec with the Pull-mn shops, slthough ke is not certain ss to o ‘
this, where he works nights; that Valtkus™ two sisters are good A
and fntelligent girls as far es he knows, and he has never Leard o
of trem to be {nvolved in eny kind of trouble, gossip or scandal,
He further steted that Vaitkus occesionall: indulgces in e drick
of beer, but not to excecs; thut ke cen be entirely trusted with

-
W



' Brmall erticles with respect to the activities of the Knights .

money, axnd in this connection steted that when the church sponsors
a soclal funetion the pastors alweys entrust Vaitkus with the !
funds; that Vaitkus bas handled money for the church for about

five yeers now, and he has elways accounted Tor every sent, ¥r.

Rekauskse further edvised Agent that Vaitkus from time to timi Bk N
‘worked with several dental companies but is not very edept at = | xac o n
this type of employrsnt, and trerefore never remained with one AR
company for & long period of time. He stated th-t Vaitkus® " ¥r.o
habits ers very good, and thet he does a great deal of reeding} o
that if any work is rejuested of him and he feels tict he carnot ” L.
do it, he will tell the person so; that he is very frank amd = :- ' -
close-mcuthed; thet he has always been 'ell thought of tor hic
inteority and truthrulness. ; : . : ri,ff*‘

Mr. Rekauskes further steted that Vaitkus has s good .
command of the Iithuanien lenguape, and that he has in the past
taker parts in severrl Lithusnian pleys which were sponsored by

Le church, He ststed that to his imowledpe Vaitkus is not cone
nected witl eny newspeper, slthouzh he hss in thec past written ‘
of Lithtuania Clud for publication in the Lithuanian vaekly paper i .
the “Drotkas,” o . : ' oL

Inesmuch ez the Tirst interview with Reverend Paskaukas - . ./
wes very brief, he wes egein contected at his home 108th and State EA
Streets, Chicago, Agent was advised thet Veitkus is a good church /
nember, and is very ective in the Knightc of Lithuanis Praternity,
which i3 & young men's order organized for the purpose of develops *- -
ing goodfellowskip and goodwill emonz the Lithuanian boys living ]
on the south side of Chicago; thet Vaitkus is treasurer of tiis
organization, and ss s result of thst position large quantities
nf money are entrusted to his care; that he recalls no instance
where Vaitkus wee short any money, and that in view of thie he,-
Reverend Paskeukes, end Peverend Cernauskas alvays placed him
*head ard shoulders' above the others. o . "~

Reverend Paskaukas rurtbe* advised that vaitkus' family
are good, hardworking Lithuenien peopls and excellent church meme
bers; that he mever heard anything derogatory against the family
as & whole, end that the senior Vaiikus tears a good reputation -
emong the church members; that the father has worked herd all of
his life and hLec raised e good family; trat the two daughters ere p
fine girls and have slways dbeen working; that the younger bdoy is8 =
rresently ettending high school, and during the sumner months = |
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young Veitkus speaks the Lithuanien lengusge very fluently and _ 1.,
understands it well; thet the mother tongue is spoken in tis hame,
and that while Vaitkus went through elementary school he was .. - ..
given extra instructions in the rhetoric of the Lithuanian langusge °
. for a half-hour every day; that he has noted Vaitkus in several . ;
’ Lithueuian plavs which were sponsored by the church, and he tonll _—
that he is therefore qualified to corment on Vaitkus'ability to
speak that language, , e

o Reverend Peskaukas further advised that he does not
= . know exactly whcre the senior Vaitkua is employed, but knows . 7,
) that ke hac beer connected with this compeny for DALy, WAry yeers;
trct he recently heard that he iill be pensioned within the next
year. K¢ further stasted thet young Veitkus could be trusted with’
highly confidentiel informetion, and especielly finunces; that he
. has proven this fact to them, &and he 18 certai: thet same could be~
rroven tn otrers; thst Vaitkus is very populer escong those peoe
Ple who imov }ir, and th=t he was slways asctive in cornnection
with the Church's sctivities; thet his integrity end morasl cherace .
ter sre above reproach, and he hed never heard anything derogatory
seid &7 inst Velitkus, The priest ststed thet to his knorledge
Vaitkus forzerly worked in the dentists*® laboratory in downtown :
ClLicago, end resigned his position for the reason that the dee<" -~ -
pertment in which he was working was discontinued;that he was ™ :
unable to perform any other type of work withim this leboratory
and therefore was dicmissed, He also advised that bhe does not
believe that young Veitkus is or has besn connected with eny
newspaper except that he occasionally wrote short artieles which -
the church placed in the weekly Lithuarien publicetions - -2 v |

' R
a1

1At

ARy

i
i ]

Lgeat questioned Reverend Peskaukas es to whetker he -

hes kpowledge of mny rclatives of the Vajtkus' fsrily, and he

‘ ndvised thet l'rs. Veitkus® s!ster, whose name is !'rs. A, Janaush,

B resides at 10¢25 Lzfeyette Street, Chicago; thet her husband, °
Starley Janaush, died sbout four years ago, -end gince thet time )
she hss beer livins et the ebove address with her ynungest son,
who last sumnicsr was erployed es a lifeguard in Iincoln Fark., He
advised ttst !l're. Jenaush hes four other crildren all of whom &re -
rarried and live in vorious parts of the city; tkat he does not
vrow what an; ~f thesc children end their respective families do,
or with wiom the ere corrected; that lrs. Jenaush hes alweys
tecen co z7of chureh mirkor znd Las never been involved in any trou-~
ble, sczndel or gocsip, end thset her husband, vrior to his deatk
wes & trustee of the church. He stcted that these are the only

i P . 2 e R A 2 R

he worke as a caddy on golf courses, He further steted that 1,-\‘féé'-“‘"
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relatives of the Veitkus' femily known to hlh. In concluaion " e ;5

worker. . . . ‘ R

Azent ezsin contacted the Reverend Cernauskes with ~ - =
reference to tiue scholastic record of Vaitkus while he attended
tite A1l Saints elementary school the priest produced this record,
and on examination of same it war disclosed that Vaitkus' correect
naere is Arthony Veitkevieius, end that ke was born in Ch‘cago,
Illinois, on June E€, 1909; that his fether's name is Martin-
Veitkevicius, cnd thrt 2t the time Veitkus attended school thers
he resided at 155 Eset 107tk Street, Chicago; trat he graduated - =  -.
in June, 1924, No scholastic marks were observed on this card; '
ard in this corpection Reverend Cerrnasuskas steted that he does
not believe thet trLis record could be locsted as they ususlly are
destroyed when they are more tlen ten yvesrs old, With respect -
to tue difereunce in the name of the young man es noted above,
keverend Cernauskac edvised thet it is not unusual for Lithuanian
pecrle t> shorten their pzmes to make thexm easier to prornouncej -
thet this shortening of & neme is legal, and is very cormonly -
done by people who have nanes w‘ich are dirficult to pronounco.

N At iris time Reverend Cernauskas permi‘ted Agent to
‘exazine his Baptismsl Record Book, end it wes noted therein that
Vaitkus under the rame of Anthorny Vaitkeviciue was born in ’
Chicego, 1llinois, on June 26, 1909,

- .. e - - > . . S -~

NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION . = .

Agent endeavored t5 interview the neighbors living om™ .~

eitkter side of Vaitkus® residence, but observed that they were
- ‘. very 1lliterate and could nct speak the English language; theres
< ' fore, no mention wss made to them of the 1nsuant 1DV°stigation. _{3

. -~

. At 10731 wabash Avenue, whick is approximately five doors
from the Veitkus® residerce, Agcnt interviewed lMrs. Stanley zZilis, - ;
who =24vised that her husband is emplored with tre city of Chicago - -
R in the water Department, Mr. Zilis was absent {rom home, end
therefore irs. Zilis wzc interviewed in connection with this rate
ter, Shke stzted tiLst they heve lived in tlLe community for approxie

€ na . e T - - - s e e s e s I SRR R R R GLT e St RS RIS ~ S n an 2. SRR
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Aeverend Paskaukas stated that e recorends younz Vaitkus very BRI

- highly for the essizomert in question, end that he is positive « = k= i
CL that the Government will fird the youno ran 'illing and a cepadble .;(;
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mately ten years, end that she and her husband have known the .
veitkue' fauily since ttat time; that Mr. Vaitkus npparently‘wﬂ
works for some mectanical shop es ghe sees him every morning °
ecorins home frow work garbed in a mechanic’s clothes carrying 8 -,
"lunch box; that she is persorally acquainted withk Mr, veitkuset
“two deughters, the oldest of w.ox is a member of the same bridge
club to which she belongs; that the yourgest of the family is ﬁ.‘f
rresently goins to high school and works on the golf course during’
tte summer, Mrs. Zilis further steted that she iz only acquainted
with young Veitkus through eontacts made with him in connection
with their church activities, end that she has slways found him to
be a gentlemar and & boy of good perascral hebits; that she has
rever reard any gossip or scandal involving the vaitkus® family,
and thzt they bear an excellent reputcticn within the neighbore
rood; that 1T. 8nd !rs. Vaitkus ere old-fashioned end typically
foreign people, end that they ere very quist and keep to them~
s2lves; thet not one of them ere *social hounds.,* She further -
stated ¢+X~t o< fer as she knows none of the Vaitkus' ferily were
ever arrested or involved {1 eny trouble whztever; that the

senjor Veitkus 18 not communistic ir any waey, which is very

tyrical of foreign people, Nrs, Zilis could furnish nothing conw .

ecerzing youns Vaitkus except from her observations, She saiéd
that he is industrious as sre sees him very rrequently working
about the house. _ ; 4 - s

It might ‘be atated that ur. and ¥rs, Zilia are of -
Lithuanian nativity. arcent asked Mrs. Zilis whether any versons
livinz in her block ere not of Lithuanien nativity, 2nd she refere
red Azent to ir. Swart and krs, Peterson, who xeeide at 10721

end 10723 Tabcsh Avenue respectively. IS _A.~, . . ?',j\;;Q',J

r. Al Swart was 1nterv1eved in his home, and he advised
that Le is a carpenter by trade, but has been unemployed for seve

erel yezrs, Hc steted thet he bas known the Vaitkus'family for - ..
over twalve veecrs, and that he haa always considered them as good .-

neighbors; that they are not boisterous, destiructive or rude in

eny .way, ard that both Kr. and Mrs. Veltkus appear to be herdwork;:» g

ing people, He further stz2ted that he has never heard anyone .
mention anything against these people, and thet to his knowledge
they have never been the subjects of any gossip or scandel, or
involved in eny trouble whatever}i thet lr. Vaitlus is employed
with the Illinois Central Reilroad Company es e repairmen, snd

thet he woeemtlw hoe heen workinz rights; that the two dauzhters
have beer living st home, end thot they sre likewice zgood, respecte
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able cirls. ur. Start further stated thatthe -enior Veitkus
never hes much to say, and thet he keeps to himself most of ‘the

~

time; thet he does not speaek English very well, and on occasions - .-

when he telks with him he, kr, Swart, has difficulty imn undere
stending him, Ee also edvised that Le has never heard Vaitkus

meke eny co-ments jndicating that he Les communistic 1doal. Cam

With refererce to Anthony Vaitkus Mr. Svart advisea ,
thet ke doees not know muck stout him except thet he has seen him
arcund the house mekinzg repeirs or working in the yard; that he

- hes never rexrd esnythine acainst the boy, end es far as he knows

yourg Veitkus h:s gnrod rersonel habits; thet it is his undere
standinz thet Vaitkus at one time worked for e dentsl laborae
tory downtown in ClL.cege, tut he oould not furnish sny informa.-
tion concerninz the young man,

LR .

f~°2 e-21ed or }rs, Peterson, whs lives on tre second

floor at 10723 Tatesh Avenue, Chicazd, &nd she advised that she
hes kuown of the Veitkus*far 11y for many ye-.rs, snd that they

always kept out of troudble, whieh is more than she ean say
about other families livirg ir the neighborhood, 3She dces not
know young Veitkus rersonelly, but kas observed him aeveral
times worxing in the y&rd in the rear of his hame.

- , N . . ) {
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= - - The following investigation wz3 conducted by .pecial
agent ¥, J. White on December 6, 1955 and same was dictatcd
by him. ,
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. .. krs.J. English negi.trar 8 Orrice, Tilden "echnical S
Fish School, 4747 South Union Street, Cl.icago, I¢11noia, advisod f Rt
thet Anthony V. Vaitkus enrolled &t thet school on September z, ‘
1924, end discontinued his studies in Jure, 1925, He was regil-

tered in & four-yeer technicel ecourse, end received an average

grede of »Goodn" in his studies, The school records did not 4ne .

diczte eny furtLer information on Valtkus with the exception of

Lis birth date which is recorded as September 8, 1910,

B W

b e

Mr. W. H. Sckroll, President of the smericen Dental
Cozpary located et 5§ South Wabesh pvenue, Chicago, Illinois, ad- _ .~
vised that Vaitkus was employed by hie firm in September, 1925, -
es en errand boy, a-d thzt he remsined with that firm until-
Yay 18, 19331, at whiich time Le was enrazed i{n technical dental
work ir the Bridze Depertment, Veitkus' salary was ircreased :
fror 310,00 per week in 1925 to 224,00 per week in 193le Are . .o oo ...
Schroll ctnted thot eome time in Aprll or iy, 1831, Vaitkus re-
ceivel a 22,0C per weel incresse in mer, and that uporn receiving
notice of this increace, he, Vaitkus, irmedietely went to lir,
Schroll ard informed hir that he wes not sstisfied witk & 32,00
increasze, ani Lelieved that he should have received st least a . .
¥E,C0 per week reise, ¥r. Schroll d4id not grant Vaitkus® ree
quest for & $£,00 increase, and from thet time until ¥ay 1€, 1931, -
Velitkus? attitude towards his work changed oonsideradly, ard he’ . .
was slways surly and epperently greetly dissatisfied. On May 16, e R
1931, he wes discherged by Mr, Schroll because of his changed ate
titude towerds his work, During March, 1935, Veitkus again aps . -
plied to Wr. ScLroll for employment, stating that he had been out. . . ,
of work for seversl months, end that he needed work very bdadly, = ... .
He advised ior. Schroll thet if le would reemploy him he would L
never leave his szrvice again, On Margh 15, 1935, he was reems - .
ployed ir their Plate Departrent at a salary of $16.00 per week, .
end on Moy 24, 1935, he left that firm without giving any notice, . -
¥r. Sclhroll steted thet he knows little or mothing about Vaitkus? v ;
rersonal hebtits; however, he knew him to be a rather retjcent ES o
type of individuel, end believed him to be trustworthy, but he - -7 -
did mot consider him a dependable employee due mainly to the mene . . .
ner in which ke left their employ on both occasions, Mr. Schroll Sl



" agein, and thet he would recorcend him for a position with the -
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etated thet he would mot on any "eondition reomploy vaitkns and'> - tx?'.‘,
d1d not feel that he could recOmmend him for emplqrment Iith lny- Il
one, i S T "_ ~" . ;1 - "‘»". o "“/‘ : " Lo .;-:;"f'lf o
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mr. Schroll also atated that rrom February 19, 1933, .

to about April, 1935, he acted as NRA Code Authority at Large for .  .' -
the dextcol laboratory industry. He recalled that some time durimg - .- .-
July or August, 1934, Vaitkus came to him and edvised that he had '
been erployed bv the smerican Dental Compamy erd that he received
less pay then the minimum required bty the dental latoratory, He
sdvised that Veltkus filed & formasl corplaint with the local
board, and he recealled theat the president of the American Dental
Compeny wee celled {n for en explanation, and denied Vaitkus' N
charges, ¥r. Schroll stated that thLe case hed beer continued ~ -
for several months, and that it wec finally dropped shortly bee

fore the KRA's codes became ineffectivo. ) _ o ‘

Wr. Joln Erlentorn, Foreman of the Bridge Depertment of
the Ameriesn Dentel Corpany, edvised Agent White thot Valtkus
worked under his direct supervision from April, 1927, until My, . . ..
1931; that in Apri}, 1927, he was promoted from an errand boy’s.
positicn to that of an erprentice irn their laboratory. BHe ade
vised that Vaitkus® work was entirely satisfactory, and believed
bim to bs honest and trustworthy, and also sdvised thet Vaitkus
was very quiet and impressed him as a type of person who sould -
be trusted with eny confidential informstion. He also stated . .- _
thet 4t is his recollection that Vaitkus left their employ volune
tarily, 2nd tkat the reason he did so was due to the fact that
ke hed been transferred from the Eridge Depertment to the Plate
Depertment, and that he did not like that type of werk., Ee stated -
that he mew little or nothing of Vaitkus' personsl habits with
tte exception that he seemed to be greatly interested inm towling
and golf, Mr. Erlenborn atsted thet he would reemploy Vaitkus -
Governmert. . R o o R B ?ff -
“ - > - . }/ » ‘: : e A P n

’ r. Albert Birach, President of the Monroe Dental COmo
_ pany, S5 Last Washington Street, Chicago, Illimols, advised Agent

White that Vaitlus was exployed by his firm for four or five deys
during July, 19344 thet Vaitkus ceme to their firr in answer to
an edvertisement which had teen placed i1 a Chicago ncwspaper
for a technical apprentice in dentel work., He stated thut he does -

-1l3 -



not huve any record of Veitkus® salary; however, he believed that
{t wes £14,.C0 or $1¢,00 per week, Mr. Hirsch also steted that their

usual working hours ere from B;30 in the morning until $:30 &% =~ =7 =,

night. However, it was necessary that Vaitkus remain until ? or'ivfi‘ust»_*

8 o'clock in the avening, and that when Veitkus received his first
pay check he ceme to Mr. ©Hirsch and asked him if they did not pay

for overtime., Vaitkus stated thet he had worked every night since :j

he Lad been there, and he felt that he wes entitled to some cORe -

pensation_fcr his extra hours of work. He also told Mr. Hirsch thﬁt Sl

inasmuck/Be lived so far away from their office he did not care to -
work overtime, and thet if this position required him to stay .. -~ «
that late evsry evening and not to receive any overtime, he would
resign. i’r. Hirsch steted that Vaitkus left his employ, eard that
vaitkus filed & complaint with the local KRA board mlleging that

he wes not prnid the basic salary required by the dental industry
code, !, Eirsch advised that the cnly basis he had for this ey
claim was the fect that he d‘d work more then the ordinerr works

ing hours, He advissd thet ro sction wes ever taken by the cotle >

authority on Vaitkus* complaint. . S T

¥iss N. Bertlett, of Hills Reports, Inc., 209 West
Jackson Blvd., "hicego, advised thet their files do not contein
eny credit intormaticn on Vaitkus or his family,.

. Z. T. ilencock, Bureau of Criminal Informetion &
Ststistics, Chicapo Tolice Department, edvised that they hed no |
criminal or traffic records on Anthony Vaitkus, }artin Vaitkus,'
kis rather, or for his bro*her Adolph Veitkus, .
; ' 4 eumsry of the toregoinb 1nvest1gation was transmit-

ted to the Bureau by teletype under date of December 6, 1935,
under the caption ALVIN EAKPIS with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0.1218,
EP (L, Chicege fil- ?—82. -

1
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neference is uade to telerhone conversation between L.
Ze Ao Tamm of the Boreau srd ryself on December 5, 193C ir wkiclh !x.
Temu. sucgested tLet this office irncdiately arrange tc secure @&
confidential inforiernt wio cen fluently zpeal and understend the
Lithusenian lsrczua-e for tezporer; assigonment in connection with the
telephore surveillance now in existence on the Xerpavicz femily in

Chicszo, Illinois.

In connect with the ebove Speciel sgent John L. ladsala
contucted ! r. Welterpouginnis, who is of Litkuenian nativity and

witlh whom this 4Agent ettended high school in Chicegzo, Illirois, for
assista:ce in locatins = reliesble and dependable person for the
contezplated essigrmente It mizht be steted that !r. Buginnis is very
proxinent and ective eamong the various Lithusnien orders end movements
on tke soutn side of Chicago. lre Tuginnis advised asgent ledale that
he did not imow of enyore personelly wiao, in his opinion, would ably
serve tLe pureau for tbe egsignmert sought, arcd referred the agent to
trte Juvior Pestor of thjZZ{; Seints Lithuerian Catholic Ckurch locuted
&t 105th and State Streéls, Chicazo, Illinois. i'e steted that tLis
Pastor is the spirituel sdviser of the Knights of Lithuania rreternity
%ilck 13 & young mens orgarizetion with membership limited only to
perscons of Lithuarisn pativity end tret the Junior Pastor is in a
better position then he to refer Acent to a reliable person.
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Asent ledele called Aipor. the Junior Pastor at the All Saints

Church, the Reverend Victor JZernauskes, esund explained to him the type
of individual desired by tX8 Bureeu and %¥fe nature of the contemplected
worke. Le itzmediately sugzested Anthonyy'eitkus, steting that tris %g?{;\
el is very relisble and cen be depend<d ufon to kser any icforretion wkh ARY
. he miskt secure as & result of Lis essignment in strict confidence en

’ also tket le comzs from a very substentiel femil

' RECORDED, -‘mnzxmsjj ; /682 /]
At this time hgeut ladaly £lsc discussed this rctter with 7

the Senior Fastor, Reverend Georgeyraskaukas, andihe 1ikéwise highly

ST

recoumended the Veltkus btoy. 1 DEC 9 1935¢
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Tte Furesu was advised of the recommendations of Anthony
Veitkus, ez =tated above, on December £, 192F, with the reguest that he
te erployed &3 a Lithuanier interpretor for one month at the rate of $5,00
per dey., The Bureau granted the atove request on the same date by
teletype message, instructing that ar investigation be imtediately ine
stituted reletive to the backgrcund and character of thie individual,

The resultes of tLe above regiested irvestigation are covered
in {ue sttacked reprort of Special Agert John L. ladsla, dated at
Ciicero, Illirois oo Decexber 7, 1925, It will be noted tiet Vaitkus
speeks and urnldersterds the Lithuanien lancuage very fluertly, is8 of
good cieracter and reputetlion and is recommended very Lhigkly by the
verious persons interviewed for tie sssigrment of au interpretor.

The 3urecu was sdvised on Decexber 6, 1935 trat unless this
office received instructions to the corirary, Anthory vVaitkus would
be esteblished at the ¥arpavicz plent immedietely.

Flease be advised thot in the absence of eny coztrary Bureau
instructione, Anthony Vaitxus was pleced, this moraing, on the plant
in question, wiich is presently being mainteined by Special Agents
Ve E. Criss, J. L« JOnes, Re. Pe Shenahan exnd Re A. Suerin,

Very truly yours,

D. K. LADD,
JLi.sTvv Special 4gent in Cherge,
7-82
mc.
cC 5t. Paul
Cineinnati
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. ——Edward -George Bremer;¥ictim——
| SYNOPsIS OF FACTS:  Surmary af information furnished by Bessie Skinnor

ameml ber concerning the activities of the Karpis-Barker- ~ ' " -
) and Pillinger gangs incorporated herein, o S
o~ 3 RO
REFERENCE:  Bureeu letter dated November 19, 1935, ' . -7 o e

cumcrnorcalt

ALVIRCKARPIS with sliases, FUGITIVE,TI.0,1218;| KIDHAPING; HARBORING OF .
IR, JQSEPH PSMORAN with aliases, 1,0, 1232; | FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTIOE OF
rmmg AVFEELY, with sliazes, 1.0, 1236 et al | JUSTICE; NATIORAL PIREARMS ACT

| Do, 4,1935 | Dec. 2, 1935 | R, O, SURAN ~ nc.sf'-ns

with alisses, during various interviews had with oy T

DETAILS: ’ . o :
This report is sutmitted for the purpose of summarigzing infore
mation contained in the Chicage Buresu offi nlu as furnighed by

Mrs, BESSIE/SKINNFR witk eliases: ,Mrs,T, J{Ran s ¥rs.D.A{Stevens, Mrs,
Edwerd)Green, Beseie/Walsh, Beaaie'uooro, Besste) dall, Bessie)sreen;
l!lizabeth?lline, end EstherJHines, at various interviews, which informa-
tion hes previously besn reported from time to time in connection with

the instent case, as well aa the Jodil, end Eansea City massacre cames,
The information is set forth in some detail in this report, in order that
the seme may be availsble for ready referencs, and {ts complete wvalue
utilized in future investigations conducted in instant case, )

.-

Mra.Bessie Skinner with aliases was taken into custody by

Bureau AzeLts oo the evening of April 3, 1934 at St.Paul, Minnesotas -
She was indioted onp April 28, 1934 by the Federal Grend Jury at St, Paul,
Mirnesota on & charge of conspiracy to barbor JohnfDillinger, a fygitive
from juaties., Indicted at_the seme time as,co-conspirators mere Evelyn

’rechette, Doctor Clayton E‘Jay, Mra.Aususta!Salt, Homer Van¥¥eter, John -
,Hamilton and PatYRiley. On May 5, 1934 Mrs, Skinper entered ples of guilty
and on May 23, 1934 she was _sentenced to sern a period of nrteen nonthl :
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in the Industriel Inatitntion for 'onen at Alderaon, Ieat Yirglnla. I_rl.
Sklnner is presently on parolo frun that 1ut1tutiou : ,J{ SN :'
After the appreshension of this woman om April 5, 1934 aho was -
interviewed on numerous occasions by Inspector H, H, Clegg, and Nrs, . .
Skinner from time to time furnished Mr, Clegg with information concerning
the activities of the Dillinger mod, and also of the Xarpis-Barker gange.

Nrs, Skinner stated tbet she was born iz Linton, North Dekota

. end that her maiden name was Bessie Hines, She stated she married a men :
: pamed Skinner on June 13, 1914 at 8S8wift Current, Saskatchewan, Canada, =

and that she is the mother Of one ohild Leonard Skinner, sho is pow 19 .. -

years of agee She stai® that she is divorced from her husband and has '

not been ir eontaet with him for a number of years. During the course of

time since her divorce she has lived with the following fndividualss

Bob Walsh; Ray Moore; T, J, Bandall aliap Eddie Greep, without having beea

merried to any of them, 8She at one times was a waitress and later hosteas

at 8 notorious might elub celled the Hollywood in 8t,Paul, owned and opera-

ted by cne Danny Hozan who was later slain in gangland fashion in St.Paul,

Mippesota, Krs.Skimmsr further advised that she once operated a place her- -

self in St,Peul, known as the Alamo, and she there entertained on various

occasions a number of nctorious hoodlums such as Vera luller, Frank M

and other members of thn nrpin—Barker gange . Ry “ e .

. ,t

* - - ' . : ~
T~ BARKFR mnpxs GARG

Phen interviswed by Inspector 01033 in connection with the
Bremer kidnaping, Bessie S8kinner stated that on Christmas day 1933, Fred
PBarker was at "outs® with DocCBarker, end Fred and his mother KatelBarxker
departed from the Twin Cities and went to Chicago and remeined in Chicago -
through Christmas, whils Doc remained in the Twin Cities. On Christmes =
day the mob had dinner with Harry Sawyer at Sawyer's farm. Included among -.
those present were Doc Barker, Bill Weaver, Myrtle Eaton, Paulsa Harmon,
Volney Devis and his girl Grace, &he described Grace as a platinum blonde -
who wes ghort and husky, and who had been Davis® sweetheart for,a long tm., .
Mrs.Skipner later admitted that this woman's true neme waa Edna Murrey .
who had & son sixteen or seventeen years old, whose first name was Prestons
Mrs.Skinner stated that Eddie Green told her that Volney Davis and Graoce
ocoupied an epartment at the corner of Lexington anéd QOsceola St. in St,

Paul for some time, .

e
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‘ Concerning the actual kidnaping of Mr. Bremer, Bessie Skimner
advised Inspector Clegg that from the rumors she had heard, she would no$
be surprised if Harry Bawyer had planned this matter, but that howsver,
¥Yred Berker and Ray Earpis were the ®brains® im making the actual snateh,
She stated she is also of the opinion that Doc Barker, Volmey Davis and
Harry Cempbell, as well as Bill Weaver, were in on the actual kidnaping,
and holding of Mr, Bremer, Mrs. Skinner furnished this information to Mr,
Clegg during the various interviews had with her fram the period April § -
to 12, 1934¢ ¥rs, Skinner claimed that Bill Weever was from the south,
perhaps Arkansas or the Ozark mountains region; that he was slow and easy
going; that his girl friend wes Myrtle Eaton, who for a mumber of years
occupied an apartment at 5ES Portland Avenue, 8t,Paunl, Minnesota, Bhe
stated thet Myrtle disliked Weaver very much, but that Weaver would on
occasions kidnap her and force her to accampany him on trips at the point
of & gqun, She stated thet he lmd even held her up in her bathroom,at
the point of a gun, end had wrapped her im clothing and carried her away,
and that she believed that Myrtle Eaton would welcome Bill Weaver'a appre-
hension because she was in desperate fear of hime

During an interview with Bessie Bkinner on April 12, 1934
she advised Mr, Clegg that Volney Davis end Bill Weaver had stopped at the
apartment occupied by herself and Eddis Gresn on one night, and that she
was better scquainted with them than she had previcusly admitied, Mras, .
Skinner advized that Harry Campbsll has never been seen by her although
she 4{d Xnow Earry's girl who is a Cherokse Indian, about 18 or 19 years
of age, and that her mme is Wynona or Naoml, Mrs, Skinner not being cere
tain of lLis pneamees Mrese Skinner also furnighed the name of Paula Harmon
as being the girl friend of Fred Barkers She claimed that she had never
seen the girl friend of Doc Barker, although she understood that Doc's
girl waa a daughter of a banker in Renoy,Nev, and that this girl is a widow,
8he furnished the further information that the girl of Ray Karpis was named
Dolores and that ghe resided in Chicago, Mrs, Skinner stated that she saw
this woman in Chicego in the Spring of 1932, and was informed that Karpis
kept the girl in Chicago at all times where she maintained an epartmente
Further soncerning the Barker-Karpis gang and the Bremer kidnaping, Mrse .
Skinner stated that she was in Topeka, Eansas when she read in the papers
that Bremer kad been kidnaped, and that the place where she was residing
was an apartment building consisting of three wings, which building is owne
ed by Senator Capper, and that the three wings were known as the Capper,
the Curtis end the Senate Apartments., She stated that she resided in the

o — —————



wing known as the Benste wing, for a period of about two weeks with Rddie~ =~

Green, 85he stated that fram the information thet Eddie Green had pioked Za

up in conversation with the Barker-Karpis gang, and later relayed to her, '
it was Green's opinion that the Barker-Karpis gang had been in Reno,Fev, s
prior to the latier part of Kovember, 1932, and that one of the Barker S
boys was saupposed to have loat quite a bit of monsy at the Bank Club {ma = .~

Reno; that the gang drove fram Reno to the Twim Cities by automodile,amd
while en route to the Twin Citlies through the mountains Volney Davis' car
turped over three times and his girl friend Bdna Murrey was injursd;that
when Edrpa arrivod in Ste.Paul her eyes were black and she had an injured
hipe Besele Skinner fixed the tims of this returm eas the latter part of
Fovembsr, 1932, 8he stated that the girl members of the mob had told her
from time to time that they spent moast of their daylight hours at the Bank
Cludb in Reno, &nd Bessie described these women as individuals who dramk
heavily and 1{ked the wild excitement of night 1ife, According to further
information Bessle obtained fram Bddie Green, the §$200,000 that was paid

as ransom for the return of Breamer would not be aveilable for the gang for
a pariod of 80 days fram the time they received it, as the money according
to her understanding was "hot"™, and they had to turam it over to someone to
exchangs it for "cleag™ money, I%t wes her understanding that Eddie Greea
had learoed that Jacyrfoirfer and Harry Sawyer received this money fram
the gang and were going to negotiate the exchange of the money for a out

in the total smoun$, and she was of the opinion that the Gleckmans would -
bandle ths trensaction for them, but that the exohange would probebly not
take place in St.Paul or Minneapolis as the towns were toosmll and the
smount of monsy would cauee comment, She stated that it was her opinion
that Chicego would be & much better "bet™ than the Twin Cities, but that
she actually believed that the exchange would be made in New York, Bessis
Skinner claimed to have nothing to base this on except various comments
made by Fddie Green. 8She advised that it was her opinion that if the trail
of thess individuals were picksd up, and it was found that they wers pretty
well in hiding and leading a quiet life, this would indicate that they

were atill "broke™ becausse if they had money they -pent 1t freely in gamb-
ling and night life,

. . . . < -

With further reference to the Barker;xarpxa crowd Bessie Skinner

stated thatome tims during the years 1932 and 1933 this crowd was living
in a house which they had rented at Greys lLake, Illinois and that the crowd
had at various times been associated with Doo Stacey at Chicago and Joe ..
Bergyl of Cicero,Illinois. With regard to Reno, Fevada she stated that 1t
was her understanding thet the outfit was closely assoclated with the

- ey
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- . political doas there who arrenged for their accomodations upon their - ": LT
" arrivel at Reno, Bessie Skinner stated that the mob had connections ia
Kansas City; that she recalled them referring to Tony's place at 12th and
Main Streets in Kansas City, and that the Barkers were very c¢lose friends
of Johnnie Lazia, She also advised that Tony's place was & contact place
irn Kaneag City, serving a purpose similar to that of Iouis' Place north
of Chicago. ©She stated that the gang had a close oonnection with someons
in leavenworth, Kansas who is known as the "fixer" there, dbut she was
upable to give firther details as to this individual's identity. Ehe :
stated that Eerbert and Esther Famer 0f Joplim who figured in the Kansas
City messacre were not only well known to the Barkers, but a ocouple of .
years ago visited the Alamo, operated by Mrs,Skinner at that time, at . .
which time they were accompanied by Harry Sawyer, Bessie Skinner furnishe -
od the further information that Big Homer, later {dentified as Homer -
Wilsop,end Dutch, later identified as C, D Harris, Deslloines Iowa Police -
S number 9024, were members of the Barker-Karpis gang end were probably
affiliestcd =itk tkex gt the time of the kidnaping. She stated theat she
knew Dutch end Big Homer well end bhad been out on parties with them, dusg
that she 4id nmot know Big Bomer's correct name, &he stated that Big Homer
hung around Cicero,Illinocis and was alesc a friend of Jack Pfeiffer of the
Twin Cities. According to Beassie Skinner, a woman by the name of Frances '
was last knomn to be the woman associete of Dutehs - L

, S -

H \ e .-

CHICAGO ADDRESSES AND CONTACTS OF BARKER-KARPIS GANG _ ..

.

On May 26 end 27, 1934 Mrs,Skinner accampanied by Inspector
B, H, Clegg, Special Agent Newby and Special Agent McIntire, drove about .
the e¢ity of Chicago, and pointed out to the Agents various addresses known
to her to be in some way connected with the gangs Mrs. Skinner pointed out
an apartment house at 217-222 Kelzie Avenue, Chicago,Xllinols as the place -

where shs and Eddie Green lived an tment op the second Tloor frond - -
im the Spring of 1933, thIE same buiw el ——
Kéte Barker lived during the Wintasr ’ W :

thers in Decemberj—1932. At that particular timé ® stores in -

front of the building was occupied by a tailor, on the 217 Kedzle Avenus
side of the building, and the tailor rented these apartments. She stated
s that the tailor was known as a "right guy”™ and she advised that Dooc Stacey
Lo of Chicago directed Eddie Green and herself to this building, and she be-
lieved he _had directed others to the same addresse -
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- . Mrs. Bkimr uubuquontly pointed ont the utablinhnent ot i
tho Bates Motor Company, dealers in Hudson and Essex automodbiles, &t e
4600 Weahington Boulevard, Chicago, It was at this place acoording to L
Mrs.8kinner that she end Eddie Green dought their Terraplane automobile -
and she understood that a good many of the gangsters, including Dillinger
and the Earpis mob, got their cars fram this establislment, as well as
fram JoelBergyl, a dealer in Cicero,Illinoiss Mrs.Skinner stated that . -
on one occasion when she drove into the garage Mr, Bates ceme up to her
and although she bad never seen him before he recognized the car and gave
her the certificate of title %o it, 8he also pointed out to the Agents
the Home Apartment Hotel, 112-114 Oak Street, Oak Park,Illinois as the '
address where Doc Barker and Kate Barker had lived under the glias of 2
Devis, She further stated that a woman known to her as aeler}tergusot.
also had lived in an apartment in this building, directly behind the Bar-
kers, and that Helen lived with a girl nemedWine from St.Louis, Helen .
Ferguson according to Mrs.Skinner had been the girl friend of an ipdivie ~ °
dual nared ®arl, who with Eddie Green, Frank Nash, Vern Miller, Fred
Barker, Doc Barker and Alvin Karpis robbed the bank at Fairbury,Nebraska
et which time Earl was shot; that the mob brought him to Kansas City
ahd kept bhim in @ bungalow which Miller had used on many occasions and
which had been described by ber eand identified dy her as the bungalow
which Bureau Agents at Kansas City had located as one of the hideouts of -
the Xansas City massacre mob, She stated that Eddie Green remained ia :
Kansas City helping to care for Eerl; that later Earl's condition grew OO
more serious and they moved him to some place im the country, the locatiom
of which i1s not known to her, where Earl diod, and was buried by nmberl
or the mobd in an unidentiried gravo.

Bessie pointed ocut en epartment bnilding et 219 Borth 2nd Lvo. T
Maywood,I1linois, the second floor rear apertment, as the place where . f
Volney Davis and his girl friend Grace, later identified as Edna Murray, -
lived in June, 1933, &he stated that Bay Karpis had lived at this sams =
address before Volney Davis occupied it, She stated thet after the Kansag -
City messacre she recalled thet Miller came o this spartment and stopped : ' .
off there while Vi Miller proceeded to the Twin Citie s to meke arrangements . .
about their daughtere It was from this apartment that Volney Davia depart- .
ed tor the Kentucky Derby in 1933, - o ‘ LR

She algo pointed out a residenco at 607 SOuth 7th St.uaywood,

Illinois as tkat of Doc Stacey, Bhe also stated that there was an out of
town eating place north of Chicago where Ray Karpis and Dolores Delaney -

wfe
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frequently took their meals, and thet she end Eddie Green had dinner with .
tham there on one occasiomn, This place she pointed out om a rurel highe <. . .
" way @t 7825 North Avomw. and stated it io knoun a8 Bncklay'l htu‘ B SR
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Bhe also pointod ont a tvo otory bunding or tho eorner south
apd west of the Edward Hines ,Jr,Veterans Hospital pear the flying £idld,
This place she stated bas old-rnahtonod booths and she stated that a mam . - .-
known as Buck, who usually worked behind the bar, operated this places
The aign on the outside of this place indicates that it is the Riverside
Inne It was at this place Mrs, Skinner stated that Dutch alias 0, D, :
Harrig alias Clyde Nimerick alias James A, Woodruff, and also Homer Wilson
alias Big Homer alias the Big Boy frequently hung oute She advised that
members of both the Karpis gang and the Dillinger mob had patronized tho ,
" Chicago md Twin Cities stores of Maurice L, Bothchild. R '

In connsotion with the ronting of varioul apartmentn by the
Barkor-xarpis gang Mrs, Skinner advised that they usually stopped &
spartment: houssg were the mansger or owner was considered friendly to the
gangsters and their interesta,

) - B e . [ e - e e ot
- N

HARRY SAWYFER

Bessle Skinmner advised that Harry Sewyer's real name i-OSandlo-
vich and that he formerly resided im Lincoln, Nebraska; that Sawysr has
one brother who is a butcher and another brother in the automobile sales
businesss One brother's name is Sem while ancther brother is named Ray,

and the latter's wife's first name is Margaret, although she did not know
which of these individuale 4s in the butcher dusiness and which is in the
automobile business. FEhe stated that Sawyer's mother likewise lives in .
Lincoln, as well as a sister named Bessie, She stated that Sewyer's father
died in Lincoln seven or eight years ago; that Harry Sewyer as well as his
wife Gladys are very heevy drinkers; that Mrs, Sawyer has a sister whe .
studied at a business college six or seven years ago, and included inm her -
studies was shorthend, typewriting and bookkeeping, and that this sister
is supposed to reside somewheres in California, Mrs.Skinner stated thet . ~*
"~ Harry Sawyer at one time operated an sutomobile repair place and garege in
St,Paul with a young men who was practically forced out of businesa; that
working in this garagews a mechanic whose first name was Eddie; that after
the diseolution of the partnership betwsen Sawyer and the young man,Fred

-
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Barker purchased . garage in St.Paul and thia lddia was nt the tm
of this interview with Bessie Skxinner operating the garage for Fred *
Barker, Mrs. Skinner pointed out a garage located at 93 K. Annapolh N
Street, St.Paul, Minnesota as being the garage in questions 8pecial
Agents Te Jo Dowd and G, ¥, Hurley ascertained that this garage is the
business of the Westlund Auto Paint Company and the Traefald and Anfl - °
Auto Repairs, Mrs.Skinner was of the opinion that it was in this garsge
that the numbers of the sutomobile license plates were changed, end that
the usual method was to change maughts on the license plates to the fig-
ure 8, Mrs, Skinper further advised that after the robbery of the Fair-
bury Bank, Fairbury, Nebraska the money was returned to St.Paul and turned
over to Harry Sawyer who disposed of it through 8am Terrin, the lattor .

individuel accanplishing the exchange in Ghicugo,nlinoil. £

- O Ll
e 0
L

) At the time of these various interviews with Bessie Skinner the
Bureau was making an effort to locate Harry Sawyer, In this connection
she stated that Sawyer knows of & place in Wisconsin which ia something
in the nature of a hospital; that when “heat™ is on Sewyer he usually
gets sick and goes to this hospital or sanitarimm, just outside of Hudeon
or Taylor Falls, Wisconsine, She stated that she believed however, it ig -
near Hudson, Bessie Skinner stated that this place has the appearance of
8 privete residence and is privately owned, It is used quite & bit for..
mental casea, &nd Sawyer used it as a place to ®oool off"™ end likewise as
@ place to sober up, and from the kidding which she had heard the "boya"
give Sewyer she believed that soms of the windows of this building had *-
iron bars for the purpose of keeping securs the insane patients who night
g0 there,

e

Mrs. Skinner advised that the persons responsible for the kid-
paping of Mr,Hamm were Vern Miller, Frank Nash, Fred Barker, Arthur Barker
and Alvin Karpis. 6he stated that Davis was cut out of this job beceuse -’
the snatch wae pulled off while he was out of town; that Tommy Gennon was
invited to participate in this kidnaping but got drunk and was unable to . .
go ahead with it, 8he stated that the ransom money was split twelve ways - _ -
We W, Dunn employed in the Hamm brewery getting one share, being the first -
person vho received word from the kidneperse She stated that this informa-
tion was given to Eddie Green by Volnsy Davis who felt badly about being
cut out fram participating in this kidnaping. She stated that the fact
that Volney Davia and Bill Weaver were not imn on the kidnsping wes confirm=- .
ed in part by the fact that Davis and Weaver were living on borrowed money
before the kidneping of Bremer,
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: T Review of the fils et the Chicago office indicates that the AR
RN only information Mrs. Skinner furnished concerning Tom Brown of the Bt, -~ ~
Paul Police Department is to she effect that Brown was planning to run ) *

for Sheriff of Ramsey County, and that Eddie Green, John Hamilton, Johm
Dillinger, Homer Ven Meter, Baby Face Nelason and Tamie Oarrcll sach .
contributed equal perts to make up & total of $1500,00 which was deliver~ *
ed personally in cash to Tom Filben of . ~ St,Paul, Minnesota for the pur- '
pose of defraying expenses of Brown's oanpaip. '

. - . JOEK DILLINGER MOB -~ .+ . % -7 T

. :
: : } . *
. . . ) - o 4 - . S > 4

During the initial interviews with Mra,Skinner had dy Inspeo-
tor Clegg, she furnished information to the effect that on the evening of
Saturday March 31, 1834, there called at ths home of Eddie Green's mother
in S5t.Paul, an individuel whom she described as small, with reddish hair,
who inguyired for Eddie Green, Bhe claimed this individual was unknown to
her. &She ateted he was advised by Eddie Green's mother that Eddie was loi
at home, whereupom he requested that just as soon as Eddie returned he '
should be informed that he wes wanted at the boathouse just as quickly as
he could get tLere, EKddie Green 41id not arrive home in the meantime, and -
o 4 ebout one helf hour later a big fellow who looked like a prize fighter, .

o : wearing a derk heavy sweater with turtle meck, called at Mrs. Green's resi- '
e dence and inquired for Eddie, He left a similar message to the effeot - . -
that Eddie should imuediately proceed to the boathousees Mrs. Skinner advise
ed Mr,Clegg that she did not know, but would assume that there was a likelie
hood thet {f P22is wors a friend of or associated with Jobn Dillinger,

John Dillinger wes at that time in the boathouss, or else a contact was .. . ;
thers who would heve put Eddie in touch with Dillingere (The boathouse is
believed to be identicel with the one referred to by Tom ¥ilbea of the

Federal Acceptance Corporation, St.Paul, as being the first boathouse to

the right of Wabaaha Street bridge, St.Paul), Bessie advised during this ;
inte.view with Mr, Clegg that if she were endeavoring to locate Johm = . . .= -
Dillinger she would get in touch with & man and woman nemed Goldie and -

Ide, Ida being Goldie's wife, as they both worked for Harry Sawyer in the
Twin Cities and 4if Harry Sawyer had anything to 4o with arranging a hideout - .
for DilYinger he would probably turn to Goldie and Ida to effect such am - .
arrangemente She stated further that Ida's mother is supposed ¢t0 either

own or manage an apartiment building in Minneapolis, and it would be her guess
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that Dillinger ml@t bo locatod u such apu'tnant houau {I3a's mother . -
was later determined to be e lr-.m-hop uho was mrrormg frcn caneor). CE

Besaio expresud the opinion that tolloving thc lhooting opin- -
ode on Merch 31, 193¢ Dillinger would remain in the Twin Cities; that -
information of value concerning the location of hoodlums in the Twim
Cities ocould usually be obtained by making contact at Vick's, which was
& well known establishment in the Twin Cities, B8he further suggested that
Af it wae desired to obtain infomation as to the possidle whereabouts of
Dillinger ér his hoodlum friends, she would locate & boy named Pat, and -
ehe confirmed the information that Pat referred to was none other tham .¢
Pat Riley, who ahe stated is cormonly known as Harry Sawyer's msz "Fri-
day®; that Sawyer undoubtedly confides a great deal in Pat who eventually
becomes involved im precticelly all of Sawyer's trensactions, Bessie - -
descrived tbw follouw#ing &8s members of John Dillinger's Twin City mods
John Dillinger, Tommy Cerroll, an individual named Van, whom she later
jdentified ep Homer Ven Meter; an individual nemed Jimmie whom she later .
dientified as Baby Face Nelson, and also another individual named Bild =
whom she subesequently fdentified as William Weaver, although she later
. . stated that Weaver was not a member of the Dillinger mod but was a member

- of the Barker-Karpis gang. She stated that she met Baby Fece Nelson lbout

ons yesr prior to this mteniew, through Alvin Karpise = - U A

- . ,.* -
.‘- e R -

Mrs, Skinner stetod that Bomer Van Meter had called at the
apertment occupied by her and Eddie Green at S3(0Fremont Avenus in Minn-
sapolis on Seturday night March 31, 1934, the day on which the shooting -
occurred on Lexinzton Avenus, &he stated that Ven Meter advised her of - -
the shooting on Lexington Avenue and stated that Dillinger had his girl
friend Billie with him, and Mrs.Skinner identified & photograph of Evelyn
Frochette as being identical with Billle, 5She stated that Van Meter told
her that Dillinger had been shot in the leg but that the wound was not  ~ -
serious, &he stated that Homer Van Meter had been living in the Marshall

=3 Avenue Apartments in St.Paul where the negro waman Lucy Jackson had called
s %o obtain whatever could be found in the apartment, in accordance with .
T3 : instructions from Eddie Greene Concerning the machine gun and ammunition

found in the epariment occupied by Eddie Green and Bessie Skinner at 3300
Fremont Avenue, Mrs,Skinner stated that she positively did not know that
any of this emmunition was in the apartment; that if it had been found
there she . would guess that Van Meter had brought this equipment to the -

=10
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.parhont on tho previous ovoning, -Ithovgh oho claimed to hnvo hu m;
of the apartment a portion of the time while Yan Meter was there, -~ : -
Aceording to information Mrs, Skinner received from Van Meter on tho hy‘v -
- of the shooting om Lexingtom Avenue, Mrs, Skinmer stated about tem - S
or fifteen minutes before the shooting an isdividual by the hame of Rol.
fdentified by photographs as John Hamilton, together with two girls Imow f'
$0 Bessie Skimner as Pat and Opal, and identified sudbsequently by her as
Patricia Cherrington eand Opsl lLong,had departed from the Dillinger nptrh
ment and had gotten into an automodile and drivea away, sxpecting t0 b -
gone for but a short time, Bhe alec advised that Jobm Hamiltoa and thno
two girls subsequently returned t0 within one block of the apartmens$;
that they sew there wes some exoitement adbout the bduilding, and did ‘
not eome beck into the building dut left; that Hamilton and the girls thn
drove to St,Paul, Hinneacta to Pat Riley's home, but he was not therej - R
that they then drove to EoCormick's restaurant end from theresomeons $ook - . .:
them away ia & Yord sedan, Bhe claimsg that she had heard that Harry Sewyer’
was in the restsurant at the time, and that be had furnished the car, or -
 had instructed someons to prosure a car for thisg get-eway; that Bamiltony
and the two girls then drove to someons's place in the sountry, whieh
Harry Sawyer knew about, and she stated she believed this place was Harry
Bawyer's farme 8he advised that she bad heard that prior to a raid shich -
she understocd was conducted at Sawyer's farm subssquent to the shooting, - |
an individual pamed Mclfullen with the St Paul Polise Department had tipped
off Harry Sawyer that the raid was sbout to be conducted, and he escaped - .
the trap, and word was sent out $o John Hamilton and the two girls &8 -~ %
sufficient time for them to make a get~away, This fam is located near
a lake but is fairly mear towns MNrs, Skinner stated that Van Meter furnishe
ed this infcrmation to her when he called at her apartment Saturday night -
after the shooting had occurred, Mrs, Skinner elaimed that when she enter-
od hor hauc after returning from the store she found Van Meter's car parked -
near the entrance $o ar alley close to the apartment building in which ahe - .
was living; that Van Meter then came to her spartment and she end Yan Meter L
hed an argumsnt because of the fact that Van Meter was "hot®™ and his ¢ar .
ca was parked near the apartment building and would bring she officers in oa vid
<. ... the Greense She stated that she exyressed herself very vigorously to Yam = . -
~ Mater and he took exception to this, end shs finmally left Green and 'n; e
Moter and locked herself im her bedroom and told Van Meter that he was - - - ;-1 :
never to return to their houesy Mrs, Skinner stated that Billie rrochetto
tol4 ber immediately after the shooting, when Billie came to her home,that .
_John Bamuton, Opal Long end Pat Ohorrington hal loft tho x.exington Lnnu
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L shen the knmoeck came, expecting it to be Hamilton, but sher she asked whe 1_
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npartnent about ton ninutu boforo [ ] bock s heurd at tlu door, Heamilp - T
ton and the two girls were expected back im & few minutes and Billie amd -

John Dillinger hed not yet gotten out of bed, and Billie answersd the bor

"3
,v

was there she was informed that it was a pesce offiocers Mrs, Skinner m- ’
ted that Billie advised her that she told this officer that she was mot .
dressed; that she alammed the docor quickly and attached the chaim lateheé’
She then dressed hurriedly and John Dillinger began dressing bhurriedly l.ll

they began picking up as much as they could take with them, They were . . .
according to Billie "stalling for time" expecting the retura of Hamiltom

most any minute; that Billie t0ld her they came direotly to her home at ..
3300 Fremont Avenue, Mra, Skinner stated that Eddie Green left her aparte
ment with Billie Frechette, and she wnderstood tha$ Green went with Billie '
and John Dillinger and made a contact with Dootor Clayton E, May, and - ot
Doctor May caused Dillinger to be placed iz a flat in the duilding at 1835 L
Park Avenus, Mirnneapolis, Minnesota; that Doctor May is supposed to have .~ .
treated Dillinger at this place on Saturday March 31, 1934; that later that -
night -4t mas dsaired that Dillinger receive additioneal medicel treatment . =
and there had been some difficulty involved in handling Dootor May's aute -<----
as the space left in the garsge to the rear of the house wes not sufficisnt

to entirely conceal this automobile. Therefore Bessie stated she proenM

to Doctor May's office in the Masonies Temple Building, seventh floor, ia
Minneapolis, and accompanied Dootor May ia the Jatter's Chevrolet automobile =

$0 1835 Park Avenus, It was found that there was another garage available

in the rear of the house and Doctor May's automodbile wes placed in this gare
agee She went finto the flat with Doctor May amd there found that Johm - - “
Dillinger was on & amall bed in & mmall room in the rear of the flate He .,
4id not have his leg in any kind of a harness but was lying flat on the = ="
bed, and in the same apartment were Doctor May, Billie Frechette end Rddie =
Green. Sbe stated that it wes obvicus that all of those present knew that

- ;\ T ‘_-'.

~ Jobn Dillinger was thers, and that in addition to those she mentioned there -

was & woman who she understood was 1n ehargo of the tlat, llthond: sho PR
444 not know the Imn'- Bamse - - R . TS

s_..,&\ A, .
w BT - et v :'~“

‘She ctated that -ho bolievod John Dininger rmined in thia ﬂlt
rm the time of the first $reatment after the shooting on March Slat, at s
9595 Lexington Avenus, until the afternoon when Eddies Green was shot, 'hieh ™
was Tueaday April 3, 1934; that she felt sure that Dillinger left towma »
Tuesday afternoon April 3, 1934, or that night,because from discussions with -
Eddie Oreen she understood that Dillinger, Hamilton and perhaps other members
of the mob except Eddie Green were planning tc leave St.Paul that nighte - ... .
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Bouio Bkinner ohhod not to km' jnst mn Dnnngor rlrat nno to ﬁl e L
Twin Citiese Her first knowledge of him being in the Twin Cities wmas m S
Dillinger and Billie Frechette were ocouwpying an apartment on the cormer . ... -
of 35rd and Gerard Streets in Minneapolise On many occasions she stated 7 /. -
she had driven Eddie Green to the fromt of the duilding in which Billie -

and Dillinger were living, although she denied that she knew alldong .-

that they lived there, 8She sptated that she and Bddis had talked the

matter over and thet Eddie was of the opuion that Dillingor was brinsin‘ «,}n‘

too meh *heat®™ to the viclnity. Yoo S 4 Ve e .

. 4 i 3 & « 5 A q

!ra. skimr atatod that Eddie Green had told her that om @ -

trip to Chiecego,TIllincis Dillinger and Van Mster and Nelson had stopped at
a place 45 miles morth of Chicago called Louis' place, While there they -
bed drinks and steak dinners and also two pints of liquor, for which Louis
charged toum $2000 each,s She stated that Louis was a Bohemian and that the
place he operates was an ideal contact place or hidecut, She stated that a
fow yotrs ago anyone deairing to eontact ey of the mob im Chicago would - - -
eontact Louia®' place, where all of them would call from time to tims. &he
stated that Creen had not known Van Mster very long and to her knowledge ..
had met him since J’anmxy 1, 154, Knrry Sarnr hnving put Van Meter in toush
with Greems . -. ;_ g B L TNE AT S

A . " N -~ . (=
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1

rurthor concorning thil -ob m mtod that dxo rolt qd.to oor-
tain that those involved im the Mason City,Jowa and Sioux Falls,South ~ &m, o
Dakota bank robberies were John Dillinger, Johm Hamilton, Eddie Greemy ', .
Tormie Carroll, Eomer Van Mater and Baby Face Nelson, Mrs.Skinner statef
that between the time of Dillinger's escape from Crown Poimt, and prior te -
the shooting on March Slet at St,Paul, Minnesota, Dillinger had beea hnrt, o
and Van Meter had come to her apartmsnt and instruoted Eddie Green to ge$ .
in touch with Pat Riley to get & doctor; that Riley had obtained the nrﬂeu )

‘ . ',‘)!.‘A- al e s

-, h~-‘~...

»ot Dcctor Kortouon, uho %reatod Dulinger for a "ahot" '; PR A A j_:;{ .

After ineamntion ct Bnaio aklnner u tho Ioun'n Induatrln i

Lee ¥, Malone and advised Agent Mslons that Pat Riley well knew who he was
taking to Doctor Mortenson when hs took Dillinger, Hamilton and Green thero.
Ehe stated that Riley had known Eddie Green for years, and on this particular
occasion one of the gang had been sent down to the boathouse to get Riley to_
run them to doctorss She stated that Riley knew Green well enough to know
tte phone mumver of the mother of Green, and to come out and 40 errands fer
Eddie and aleo to leave messages at mother Green's houss., She stated aleo
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thnt Bucy I:nst tho gang ull snough oo that mor tho tronblo on I-cxingtoa i#- ,s‘-—,,,‘.:*
Avenue on March 81,1954 Bamilton end the girls drove to Riley's phco nnd %5
there changed cars, and Riley found another place for them to_stay. m
stated that this same 1nromtion waa kno-; to !omio Gennon and xuln
!‘roohetto. . -

- = Loty e e e 5 . ; v ".‘ “' ‘f ‘;lkf :lﬁr’ ‘ ".' |
Mra. Skinner further udvlnd that abe hnd ‘been talking to J‘cn S
Crcupton after her incarceratiom im the institution at ndorlon, and that -
Jean had told her that two days before Oarroll was killed, she had seea

John Dillinger in Chicago, and that he was salive and wll, and haq had u
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operation pertomd on n- face which ohangod it somewbaty RN :
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o ’ Mr. Nathes ... 7| J-
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER : , - . b

¢ DIRECTOR Mr. Basghwen . .....
. EAT:CDW Federal Bureau of Inbestigati , o W/

' H. 8. Brpartmend of Justice e Coley e

Rashington, B. €. W e

December 4, 1935. Mr. Forworth ...... !
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ORANDUM FOR D

Agent Muzzey, who 1s the only Agent in the Buresu ppeaking
Lithuanian, has been covering the telephone tap upon the residence
the pere<nts of Alvin“Karpis. A majority of the conversations heard
upon this tap is in Lithusnien. I feel that the maintenance of this
tap ic very desircdle at this tirme, end of course, the tap necessarily
mst be meinteined by someone with a spesking knovledge of Lithuanian.

If you approve this procedure, I will cell Mr. Ladd and instruct him "B
‘to meke immediste errangements for the purpose of securing the services Q
of & thoroughly reliable men with & speaking knowledge of Lithuenian =

. to be employed for the duration of this tap. If this is done, the tap S
~vill be arranged in such & manner that two head sets will be avallable &,
- in order that we will have a check by an Agent upon ell conversations =
going over the telephons, \ =
) I have telked with Mr. Connelley this morning sbout this =
- matter, end he agrees that this procedure is probably the Bureau's g
~ best approach to the situstion at this time. In sddition, Mr. Con- =
" nelley suggests that 1f the person employed indicates an aptitude o
for our vork, we might endeavor, when the opportunity presente itself | )
and after the termination of the telephone tap, to have him take up i
a resicence in the apsrtuent house vhere Karpis! father 1s employed o
as a janitor, and, without disclosing to the senior Karpavicz that the =
informant spesks Lithuanien, ettempt to work himself into the confidence .~

of the family.

RFCARNRTD Respectfull; r,7/5 7 éo - ? 30 (o)

& - / FEDLRAL FETIE OF 15 51iuATICN
DEC. 6 1935 &, 1¥

X ED
E. A.TAMM.

ke GHECT1 1835

v
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\ Federal Buremr of Inbiestigation
I 8. Bepartment of Justice

629 Pirst Netionel Bank Building,
: QGmeha, Nebraska
oo Dec. 6, 1935

Director,
Pederal Bureau of Inveatigation.
U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at Ninth Street, N. ¥.,
Washington, D. C,
R}
Re: leinompis. with aliases, Fugitive,
V4 I. 0. #1218; et al;
0 Zdward George Bremer, Vietim,
Kidnaping.

Dear Sir:-

I have at hand a copy of the Bureau's letter to the
Kansas City Office, dated December 3, 1935, in which it seeks a
determination eancerning the purchase of the underwear, ahirt and
" socks given to Victim to wear in place of his own clothes, immediately
preceding his dsparture from the hideout at Bensonville, Illinois,

I note that the Bureasu offices having jurisdictiom
over the territories in which EdnafMurray, Jesa Doyle, VolneyfDevis
and Wynona\Burdette are now located, are requested to irmediately
arrange interviews with thess persons in the hope of determining
where the purchases were made.

I respectfully invite your attention to my letter of

December 3rd, which had to 4o with an interview with Jesa Doyles,

for the purpose of learning the identity and location of a certain

Mexican doctor, In that letter, I sugzested that Agent D, P,

Sullivan, of the Ckticago Office, make that inquiry when he interviews

Jeas Doyle at the Nebraska State Penitentiary and I suggest, at

this time, that Agent Sullivan also make inquiry of Jess Doyle

at that time, as it relates to any information Doyle might have
““concerning the source of the purchese of wearing epparel mentioned

in your letter of December 3rd to the Kansas City Offiece.

\35/ Y o - . Will the Bureau be kind enough to sdvise me if it -
Q / agreas that the interview with Jess Doyle should be conducted by

s 2% updgent Sullivan; 1f not, I will arrange to have both interviews
N 0\ expedited?
\

. Y RECORDED & INDEXED - J—g‘é “'E_:iO/

J :?\ ) : Very truly yours}
Nr~ . . ,
huA. §A M,

F JUTTICE

N JAD/TVH
' g CC Chicago

~FILF

T e et g
B g hngidn 2hi 5 Sam i Y Y — — - W—
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1616 FECEDAL RECEDLVE BATE BUILDIIG
LATAS CITY, MISSOURT
nm;.m Te 1935

This will acknowledre receipt of the fo ld:bor.
’”thioofi‘i.corelaivetothomnofmne ,yunr

I-a’cber froc Hclaa conliﬁ’ to Fa.mer. dnted

Lettar froz Farner to Holen Conliff, dated 1lel6e35,
Letter from Blonche Brabant to Pamaear, dated 11-15-55.
- letter fro= Farncr to Blanche Breabant, datad 11-19-55.
Letter fron Helen Canliff to Farner, dated 11l=18-35, -
Letter from Blnnche Brebant to Farner, dated 1l«22-35,
Letter fran Holen Conliff o Framer, detod °
letter fron Farner to Blancho Bredbant, datod 11 -
Letter fron Farocr to Helen Conliff, datod
letter f£roa Delan Conliff to Famer, dated 11-25=35, -
Lottcrfmﬂamhenrabantboihmr,&tedlm-ﬁ.
- . Letter froc Helec Conliff to Famer, dated 11l=30=35,

. Letterfx-a:.?amertonelmcmlifi‘. dltodl.a-l-s‘j‘
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December 4, 19350 . I LT sceservane

Time - 10317 AJM.

MEMORANDUM FOR_THE DIFZCTOR
(o]
Re: Myrtle Eaton.

Judge Jones of the Criminel Division telephoned me relative to—
the above named person. You will recall that Mr. Holtzoff telephoned me the
other day requesting that informztion and date contained in the files of the
Bureeu be furnished the Criminal Tivision so that they might intelligently
advise the United States Attorney in Floride as to strengthening the indict-
ment vhich is now pending egainst Myrtle Eaton in thet district. He seld
thet they have not received this information as yet, g0 he just wented to
call to advise that he is particularly interested in the reports of Special
Agents Meekine, Jacksonville, September 9, 1935, Suran, St. Paul, September
7, end Connelley, Chicego, September 7, 1935.

ft/

I explained to Judge Jones that each of the reports which he has
nazned contains approxi:etely a hundred pages, much of which does not per-
tain to the perticular thing in which he is interested. To this end, I
informed him that the Bureau Supervisor handling this matter is &t this
time meking s digest of all the information contained in these and other.
reports which perteins to the activitles of Myrtle Eeton iIn this case.

I told him that this is quite & job, but as Boon as the informstion is ready,
the same would be immedietely furidished to him.

;//d//’-‘*)’

O
)1; Respectfully,

o

E. A. TAMM.
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Special Azent in Charge, , S

San Prencisco, California. oo s " v.

. xz n.mpnr-xs with aliases; B
. o 'FUGITIVE, 1.0, $1215, Bt al. ~ B
S Coh EDUAD GERSAERE . Vetlat, 7

. .
. o | - PR N T T T & . .
T . . B N . . . - . T
Pear Sir - o Rl i et v P e v

lu scoordance with the request cortained in the letter of

Speciecl Agent in Charge Eo 4o Connelley to the Kmnsae city T
Cfiioe, ¢uted Novamber 27, 1935, in the above ceptiomned =~ — ** "*T;'_'i*'n
netter, therc is transmitted harovith one copy of the molpt :
obtained frot Urs. Rodnsy Davis for the money and property . -',*.- e
of%hqhaﬁc.dieh,!nmxﬂmccrithimmctims,m ,s» _' o
tnmedmrtolfrumm. R el N
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,‘ ) ,‘ . )"" i "A"‘Vl" .
. '.v-. ) - !
‘UI!/ ’* . W, 4 . i

2. J. Cormolley, Chicace
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Federal Burean of Investigation

. B, Bepartuert of Fuatice

1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
KANSAS CITY, 1ISSOURI
DECEBER 7, 1935

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Us Se Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W,,
Washington, De Ce

RE:; ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I. 0. #1218, Et al.;
EDVIAPD GEORGE)BRELER ~ VICTINM
KIDLAPING, ETC.

Dear Sir:

With further reference to your letter dated September 8, 1935, relative to
& cover bein; maintained on the mail of ElmergFarmer, register #7103, U.
S. Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kensas, there are being transmitted herewith
to the Bureau and to each of the offices designated below copies of the
followin; ccrrespendence:

Letter from Helerf‘,Conliff to Elmer Farmer, postmarked
Chicazo, Illinois, November 13, 1935,

Letter from Elrmer Farmer to Helen Conliff, dated November
16, 1935, at Leavenworth, Kansas,

Letter from Blanch{Brabant to Elmer Fermer, postmarked
Chicaro, Illinois, Novamber 15, 1935,

Letter from Elmer Farmer to Blanche Brabant, dated
November 19, 1935, st Leavenworth, Kansas.

Letter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, postme.rked
Chicapgo, Illinois, November 18, 1635.

Letter from Blanche Breabant to Elmer Farmer, postmarked
Elrthurst, Illinois, November 22, 1935.

846 w s ‘%inois, iovenber 25, 1935. ]7—57(9 5306’

ﬁapws(lﬁuter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, postmarked

sﬁ )\)RDE)&IR\W ! ",«"lexn\l.x.l.’t/'\nv!

DEC 117935
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Letter from Elmer Farmer to Blanche Brabant, dated
November 2l;, 1935, at Leavenworth, Kanseas.

Letter from Elmer Farmer to Helen Conliff, dated
November 2l;, 1935, at Leavenworth, Kansas.

Letter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, postmarked
Chicago, Illinois, November 26, 1935.

Letter fron Blanche Brabant to Elmer Farmer, postmerked
Elmhurst, Iilinois, November 29, 1935.

Letter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, postmarked
Chicaro, Illinois, November 30, 1935.

Letter from Elmer Farmer to Helen Conliff, dated December
- - -1, 1635, at lLeavemworth, Kansas.

%tnﬂy yours
W. A, S Ted
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

AJN/wk
mco - (13)
. cc - E, J. Comelley, Chicago (Ence = 13)
Lot Chicago (Ence = 13)
: Cincinneti (Ence = 13)
St. Peul (Enc. = 13)
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Letter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, iH,7103; postmarked Chicago, 111..
Yove 13. 19550

Chicago, Wednesday Afternoon.

Dearest Elmer:

Received your letter a few minutes ago and so as I was waiting to hear from you
thought I would answer immedietely. I am so sorry you are locked up almost all
deye Wish I could do something to help you. I know that sounds silly as it is
impossible but I mean it. I told you I was goinsg to school at Fields and I did
yesterday and liondey, so hope to hear from them within a few days, at least thats
what they told me last nizhts If I do not hear from them I think I will enswer
some of the "ads™ in the paper for housework after alle lhy not? I can do it
for the winter anyway.

Fick is just about the sane, but I think he is getting weakers, The Doctor is
goinz to stop in tornisht to see himes He is Just as he told you in the letter and
he cannot eat enything and if he does, he cannot keep it down so thats the way 1t
is. I feel sorry for hin toos He looks for your letters every week just as I do,
then after I rez? then I tell hir vhet is ir them that I think he would like to
hear, o |

I do not mow what to think about those arents cominz to see yous After having
you in St. Pzul and not beins very successful I should think they would leave you
alone. After all they have not been so very nice. Sulliven did not even bother to
aclmowledze my lectter, so why dont you just refuse to enswer their questions and
perhaps they will stop annoying you? You really must be a very important witness
to them or I do not think they would bother with you so much, Really, this will
surprise you, Albert went dovmtowm to the V. Ps As and appliecd for e jobe You
Xnow thet is for people who are unable to get a job and are willing to work on
governnent projects, you know like the people did who were on relief in Bemsenville,
I suppose he is hoping he does not get anythinge I suppose you were surprised to
hezr T hed tc go to scliccl to work at Fields? A lot of Hooey, but quite tiresome,
I went to school from 9 to 1 and from 1¢Ji0 to 5¢30 and learned a lot of things but
you had to learn so mich in such a short time that I am afraid I will forget part
of it if I do mot go right to work, so heres hoping I does I suppose you look just
about the same but honestly honey, it really is terrible for you not to get outside
oftener. How about Marold? I thought they could not differentiate between you?

I an going over to llartha's house after while for supper she always asks for you and
tells ne to say "hello". Have not heard from anyone in Rensenville so cannot tell
you very much about them. 1ill you like going back to Ste Paul if they should send-
you? 1Its too cold up there for ne.

Yell, dearest, I guess this is just ebout all for this time, news is rather scarce.
I did give you all the news Sundey when I wrote to you so will close and hope you_
are well and until .I hear from you which I hope will be soon with lots of loves

Helen Conliff
liest End Avenue
Chicago, Illinois,

7 5 7¢- &’o\s
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Letter to Helen Conliff, written by Elmer Farmer $1,7103. .
I.;oavenworth; Kansas, Nove. 16, 1935

" Dear Helen:

I will write my usual Sunday letter. I received three letters fram you last
week, So Nick is not any better I am sorry to hear that and hope when he gets

to the hospital he will get better soon. 8o you should be working by now any
way lets hope so. Things are about the same for me down here and from the looks
of things in here I dont think they will give me any work, but will transfer

me to some other place maybe Alcatraz Island, thats where most of them are semt
to from here, 80 you were out to Bensenville last week thats nice about all the
board asking ebout me and sending these regards, say hello to them for me when
you see them agin, also to Lonard Duless Jacobsons must have that place fixed
up quite nice now, and I suppose will do good business any way I hope so, as
they didnt do very good where thay were ate You also seem Chub and Pete and
thay were going along in goos shape. Chub is not doing much business out there
now just ebout getting by and I dont suppose he will until next years Was there
any thing in-the old place where I had the tavern, that dont sond so good for
smoke, did you see J. Ps Lynche Harold 1s getting along alright and is working -
most of the time. he must heve all his teeth out by now I dont get to see him,

I was out in the yard one afternoon last week we were cleaning up around it,

that was the firsi time I was out in some time, Its been trying to snow for

the last few days but so far very little has fallen it looks dark out side to
day so it may snow any time nows it dont look very bright for Albert getting any
work from the Govermment when thay wont give me any. I am mot looking to go
beck to St. Paul and hope thay dont semd me up theree I sure cant help there
cese any and will do more good for those on trial thay anything, Yonte is in
bad shape up there. he is locked up all the time and is a very sick man. I cant
see what good all this will ever do him, the govermment will have to send him
some place to dc hic timc, thay cant let him go as he is wanted for other things
in Chicago and will be sent there if he ever gets out of this, I am felling fine
and getting along good this sure is some rest for me but I wish it would let wup
goon and I would go to worke I will be going to dinner soon now so will mail this
letter on my way over you should get this letter about the same time as last
week. best regards to all.

Elmer Farmer

w— T N T SR Gy Ty
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Letter from Blanche Brabant to Elmer Farmer, #7103, postmarked Elmlmrtt, Ill.
¥ove 15, 1935, .o .

November 15, 1935 )

Dear Elmer,

I received your letter last night, we were in Chicago as Gifford was finishe
in; up at the dentist and your letter was here when we came home., Last week

I wrote your letter and intended to mail it from Chi but went mway and forgot
it, s0 I mailed it from here that same day but the mail must be very slow
going out. Its now 6:30, we just finished dinners, Gifford is home as he
hasn't any work now, but maybe things will pick upe It's quite cold here today
but we had a week of rather werm raininz weather and no sun, suppose you read
about the dark days we had here in Chicagos

Anm zled you were out working one day and hope you can soon be given something
steady. Gifford will surely telk to Reed the first chance he gets, his brother-
inelaw said he hasn't seen him since he came back from his vacation.

Chub was over the other day, he is well and sends best regards. He says they .
are going to pave Green Street so that will make it much betier, the government
is giving the money to be used in relief worke I thought it was pavede I
suppose the work wont start until spring.

Thats about all the news. We are well and glad to know you are feeling so well
too.

We will take a walk now and mail this letter, its pretty windy so dont think
we will walk very fare

Will Yook fer your lciter next woek = Gifford says "hello" and best regards.

Lovingly your sister
Blanche Brabant

275 Geneva Ave
Elmhurst, Illinois.
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Letter written by Elmer Fammer #,7103 to Blanche Brabant,

Leavemworth, Kansas, Nove 19, 1935,
Dear Blanche: =

Received your letter last night so will try and get this one out the first

thing in the morninge. I see in the paper how dark it was in Chicago one day

last week. 8o Gifford business is slow now I hope he gets some place for him
self soon then it will be much better for him., why dont he try and open up

some place in Bensenville that would be & good place now and when thay start
paving the street there things should be good for some time. 80 Chub finley

got over to see you he must be a busy man that cant get over to see you often.

do you ever hear Chub say how J. Ps Lynch 1s getting along I oftem think

about him he would be so sick one week and alright the next but I suppose he

is zoing along the same way he always dids I was fun to see him play the horses
each day and if he didnt come out alright for the day he would telk about it
until he went home that night. I suppose he 1s saving his money nows I dont
thinlk Reed will be around until after the first of the year them Gifford will

see him end he can talk to him. Election is about the onley time you can find
him out there now. He is in Vashington most of the time but I think he still -
lives in Du Page county. How is things at Elmhurst. Is Wiley doing any thing
other than running a tavern on York street, you told me and befor he closed up
the plece facing the railroad track there in Flumhursts You had about the same
Xind of weather we had down here. I was onley out to work helf day last monday.
its raining here now and as long as we have this kind of weather I dont get out
to work so wish it would let up soon. I was in hope thay would put ms to work
steady but so far havent heard enything and it may be that I will be transfered to some
other place any way thats what I am told by the other men in here they say you are
keep in here until thay find some other place to sent you to. 8o if that the case
I hope thay find some place soon it would be much better for me if I was working
every day. the time would pass much fester., I am getting along fine and in the
best of health so thats the main thing. thay have some fine apples in the store
dowvn here so I bought some last week and eat ome each night before I go to bed,
thats about all the fruit you can get in here now. thay have orange most of the
time but none of latees best regards to you and Gifford.

Elmer Farmer
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Letter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, #7103, postmarked Chicago, Ill.,
November 18, 1935,

Sunday afternoon.

Dearest Elmer-

I was thinking about you as usual so thought I would write to you. How have
you been getting along?! Have you been assigned to any work? I certainly hope
s0oe Its another long gloomy Sunday. So dark and rainy, _

Have you heard from the priest as yet? You know he was here yesterday to see

my uncle, just a friendly call and he is coming back tomorrow to give him the

sacraments. Nick is & lot worse than he was & few days ago. He is in bed all
the time now and he does not eat anything at alle You will be very surprised

when I tell you his mind wanders a whole lot. He talks about you a great deal
and he has a plicture I gave him of you which he has on the table along side of
the bed.

1 never kiizw there was an odor from anyone who had cancer before, but now there
is a very bad one from him and no matter what we do, it stays in the house. There
is not much more to tell you about him,

I Imow it will make you feel bad and it does me tooe I certainly wish you were
here with me now,. ‘

Have those agents been bothering you any more? I received a letter from Mr,
Sullivan last Friday in which he said he was glad to hear from me but he ocould
not help me get a pass to see you but referred me to the Warden at Leavenworth
and told me to write to him and tell him he had suggested my writing to him and
perhaps he would help me. He also thanked me for writing and told me if there was
amything Lhe could do to help me to to write to him egain. He received the letter
on Octe 7Tth and finally got around to replying. .

I am still waiting to hear from Fields so hope to soon. 1y aunt does not want me
to go to work, she wants me to stay home and help her with Nick, but tho I would
like to, I need so meny things, I want to go to work soon, so I will be able to get
thems Last night Martha and Les drove me out to Bensenville to George Boldebucks
to get some wine he had of my uncle's so I stopped in to see my mothers Everyone
is fine and they all asked for you and said to say "hello". I did not see Jim at
all, Did you read in the paper about four men robbing the ™ihite Pines"? The
Club is closed but the caretekers are there and these men forced them to cook for
them and then they took a lot of golf equipment they had stored there and cigarettes
and before they left they started a fire in the dining room end got away.

You know out at-Jacobsons in their dining room they have a dance floor that is
very slippery so my mother was hurrying ecross the floor and slipped and fell and
broke a rib, Not very nice to do, was it?! Have not done much of anything this
week to tell you about., Stayed home quite a bit since my uncle has been so sicke

P



My mother was tellinz me Gifford had some plans to help you which he thought
looked very prom.laing You know honey, how anxious I am to0 have you back here °
with me again (I hope) so if you know of anything about it the next time you
write tell me what they ares I think you should tell me or if you do not care to
write it in your letter suggest to B lanche when you write to her that Gifford
write and tell me what his plans are, !

In my last letter to you I told you Albert had gone downtown to apply for a

job with the We Pe Ae Well, anyway that was lest Tuesday and he brought the
application home to fill out which he could have done right there and that is
alnost a week azo and so far the epplication is not filled out. He is afraid if he
f£ills it out he will get a job I think, Well, dearest, I hope you were not
locked up all day to-daye. I think about you so often and miss you just as

mich now as I did last Januarye I feel so blue whenever I go to Bensenville

for you, so no one hopes that things turn out 0. K. for you anymore than I do.
Have you still got the picture of me?! Well, honey, I guess this is just about all
for the time so hoping you are well eand that you write to me real soon will

close with lots of love,.

Helen Conliff -
1113 West End Ave. Chicago, Ill, '
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Letter from Blanche Brabant to Elmer Farmer, i1,7103. Postmarked, ‘Elmhursf.
Illo. Kove 22, 19550 ’ )

November 21, 1935, -

. Dear Elmer,

I received your letter this afternoon, its now 6330 P M. We have dimner
early about 5:30 so when I finish your letter we will take & walk and mail it,

Its very cold here and we had snow for the first time this year., We had eleven
sunless days, but to-day the sun was shining, Am glad you got out a half day
to work, but dont suppose you will be out in the winter months, will you.

Wiley just has his tavern on York Street. He was on North Ave for a while,
but he's not there now, he sold his place on First St quite a while agoe

Jo Ps Lynch was very sick some time ago but he recovered and seems to be
going elong about the same as when you were here, he must have an -iron
constitution.

I have'nt seen Chub but Gifford sew him Sunday when he went over there. He asked
us out for Thanksgiving dinner. I suppose we may as well go. I dont care for the
holidays and will be glad when they are over, Yes, I wish Gifford was permanently
located, but may be business will pick up, he's not doing anything now.

Ve are well end glad to know you are feeling so well too 1Its nice that you can
buy fruit, I hope you have a nice Thanksggiving,

luch love from both of us,
Blanche Brabant

275 Geneva Ave,
Elmhurst, Ill,
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Letter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, #H;7103, Postmarked Chicago, Ille,
Nove 23, 1935 '

Viednesday afternoon.

Dearest Elmer:

Just received your very nice letter so thought I would answer it immediately. I
en gled you are feeling well, but I do wish you could get out in the yard a little
more often than you do, but perhaps they will let you pretty soon.

Honey, they will not trensfer you to Alcatraz, you know you thought that over before
and I wrote to liclleekin and he asked Sullivan eand he sald thet they had no intention
of doing thet end it was very unlikely that they would ever do that to you, so
please dont worry end if you still feel doubtful when you write rext week, tell me
if you would like to hove me write to Sullivan or lclleekin, perhaps both of them
will enswer more promptly than before. That place you had your tavern in was

ell derk and as yet no one has remted it,

Thet old Smoke had e lot of nerve talking the way he did out in Sest Chicago and
if I ever see him I intend to tell him so, although I dont suppose I ever will,
as they have not found him. Poor old J. P, was arrested by the "G" men also Mr.
Rapin for bootlegzing out in Be I dont know much ebout it but will give you more
information in ry next letter, as I will try and find out so I can tell you as I
Inow you will be interestedes I am not sorry for lonte and tho' 1t is not very
nice of me to say it, I am glad he is not gettinz alonz so very goode I wonder
if they will deduct all the time off for him that he is gitting up there? I hope
they do not teke you up to St. Paul egaine I certalnly would like to see you and
telk to you. It certainly has been a long time since we had a chance to talke I
am still waiting to hear from Fields and you know I became mcquainted with a girl
while goinz to school and she called me up and told me she was still waiting too,
so I puess I am not the only one, 1% mother esked me if I would like to work
Thenksgiving Eve out there at Jacobsons and I think I will for the one night
anywey, if I am not working et Fields.

Yick is growin~ wealer all the time, I guess I told you all ebout it in nmy last
letters I read part of your letter to him, he is elways glad vhen I do thats.
Albert is still vmiting for & job to come to him. Well, honey, this is about all
for this time I guess, not much news to tell you about. Ilarthe wents me to go

to the Viellathan at the Arcadie on the northside tonight, so 4f I go I will tell
you ell ebout it in my next letter to you, so dearest, hope you are still feeling
well end until I hear from you will close with lots of loves

Felen Conliff

113 West End Avenue .
Chicego, Illinoise
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Letter written by Elmer Farmer, #7103, to Blanche Brabant,
Leavemworth, ¥ansas, Nov. 2, 1935,

Dear Blanche.

Thought I would write to you tonight as this beinz Sunday end not much to do.

I didnt recive your letter this week yet but look for it to-morrow night. I

an pettins alon; alright and feeling fine. was out to work two haelf days this
week thets ebcut all the nice weather we had dovm here this weeks I dont

suppose Gifford is doing anything yet. why dont they give him some steady work
and not a day now and then. 8o thay are going to pave Green St that should makse
it much better dowm in that part of town. also help buisness down there. jyou
should be getting money from Chub every month and see him about it. you can have
my part of the place down there and if he dont want to give you any thing themn
sell the property that mabey is the best thing to do any way. Chub will alwuys
tell you about bills as he dont beleave in paying any. I had that to do when

I was there so what he is doing with the money now its hard to tell. any way
you be sure and get what comming to you. Thanksgiving will soon be here now
onley a few duys olf suppose you are having turkey for dimmer I think we will
heve the same dovm here. also a show that day and I hope thay let me out to see
it. 1last yenr every one went to the show thet day and thay look for the same
thing this yeare. It wont be long now befor cold weather sets in but you heve all
your winter coal in. how is the ford goinz along these days. it soon will be to
cold to ride very far in it that little car was sure a dandy it held up fine and
will run for some timec to come yet. Gifford meny times made the trip to Bensenville
in the snow when 1 didnt think he ever would meke it. I see in the paper where
the white pines had closed for the season but some one set the place on fire last
week. it didnt say if the club burned dowm or not, I suppose it did though as
there is not rmuch weter around there to put the fire outs I suppose Chub has all
his boxes in from the clubs by now except the liohack I alwmys left them there

in the winter thay took care of then end keep what ever thay made. thay always
tryed to buy the boxes from me but I never would sell them. thay cost me about
five hundred and if I sold them would loose the club for the next year and that
was the best paying place I hads I well close for now best regards to you and
Gifford.

Elner Farmer, -
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Letter writter by Elmer Farner, §47103 to Lelen Conliff,
Leevenworth, Kansas, November 2, 1935,

Deer Helen.

Peceived your letter Vensday eavning and was glad to hear from yous I feel so
sorry about Nick and hose there is some thing cen be done that will help him to
get well. I suppose you ond lrny have your hands full now, as it tekes lots of
worl: when sonme one is sick in the houses I suppose there is friends of his come
to sec hin 2lso I didn't hear fror tho Priest yet. so he was to see Xick Sunday
thets nice of him, liick was alwrays goocd to him out there and he dont forget that,
those egents have not been bacl to see me any more end hope thay dozt, so you
heard from Sulliven last week and he told you to write dovm here I dont think
tret would do eny good so just let that go for now. 8o you are not working yet,
but expect to eny daye. I em in the same boct dorm here I was out two half days
this lost week so things ere piclking upe. we onley had two nice days last week the
rest of the time it wes raining yesterday and todey were both nice days. I suppose
you have about the same ¥ind of weather there as we have down here, I didnt se
enything in the peper ebout the Vhite pines, but that was sure strange what thay
dic. I dort Imow enything about enyone doing enything for me in my case so cant
tell you eny thing about it. but I know thay will when the right time comes but
that wont be for some tine to come and then I will lmow about it and let you know
right now I er cur: nothing is beain; done, but I suppose he is maling some
errencenent for it, but just what thay esre I dont kmow and woodnt ask about it
nowe 1 dont think the lexr I was sent here on will hold up in the higher courts

I sec some thing in the papers about it so if it dont I will be turned out. so

I heve some hope of that elsoe I suppose you will have Turkey for Thanksgiven
day with lay I dont know what they will seve dowm here we get chicken quite oftem
so thay nignt seve Turkey that dey any way I hope so as I like that the best.
thay have o good dinner every Sunday and all through the week its fair. give my
regards to lick end tell him I think about him often and hope he gets well soon
also give my regerds to liaye.

Elmer Farmer
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Letter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, 71,7103, Postmarked Chicago, Ill,
Yovember 26, 1935,

.

Dearest Elmer:

I an sorry I neslected to write you, I had plenned on writing to you yesterday, but
George Boldebuck and his wife and the children were in here to visit Niek, so just
could not do it, but anyway hoeny, I have not forgotten you. I am working at Fields
now end I certeinly am glad end I kmow you will be tooe :

I went to work lest Thursday end am still at ite I am in the stationary and they
have prorised to try end mske it permanent, thst is, to keep me after Christmas.

I like it very much and the girls I em working with are just grand to me, so of
course, that helps me & great deals Have you been assigned to any work es yete

Can you imogine this? Georze was telling me that the Fodersl men were out there

end you kmow how the firemen and the business men always sold him at their picnics.
WWell, they are going to fire everyone that sold it over the bar as they did not have
& license to do so for the past three years and George said, didnt they (the firemen)
have been runiairg picnics for the last forty-one years end this is the first time
the; were ever bothered. He sald they were going to fire everyone who had amything
to do with-the beer {50+~ per piece for each year. He said that they all thought
'ax Finslyy had sorething to do with it, may be he dide I got my first check Saturdey
end I was goin; to get you a box of candy, but was not sure if I could or note
Anyvimy let me Imow vhen you vrite egain, I had a terrible time with my feet and
they are sore tonight from weering high heels but I unearthed an old pair ol low
heels I had, so hope I can wear them tomorrows Well, honey, it wlll be Thanksgiving
by the time you receive this from me and I hope your Thanksgiving is nice and I
certainly hope that you will not bte away from me for many Thanksgiving days, I
really miss you. Nick is very sick and he seems to be worse tonight, more so than
usuale I an going to go out to lary's tonight, though thore is nothing I could do
here for him, Have not been out to Bensenville since the lest time I told you
about, so no news from theres I wrote Ann a letter and mailed it the sams time I
railed your last letter, so should hear from her soon, and when I do will let you
Imows I guess this is just about all for tonight, so dearest I guess I will olose
end I will try end vrrite to you azain in a few days. leamvhile here is hoping you
are vell end that you are working so until I hear from you, which I hope is tomorrow,
with lots of love.

Helen Conliff
1113 viest End Ave
Chicago, Ill.
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Letter to Elmer Farmer, 47103, received from Blanche Brabante Postmarked,
Elmhurst, Illinois, November 29, 1935,

Thursdey, Nove 28, 1935

Dear Elmer; =

I received ycur letter written Sunday yesterday aftermoon. You have my other
letter by now as I mailed it last Thursday. I was glad to hear from you., Today
is Thenksgiving, but we didn't go out, I haven't seen Chub for several weeks, he
didn't come over at all, it's Just as well as we would not have gone out any

way, he sent over a live turkey a few days ago, but Gifford took it back as he:
did not want to kill it, and its too hard to pick and clean, it only weighed eight
pounds with the feathers on, so a turkey that small ien't very good. I suppose
he won it and wanted to get rid of it,

We are havin; pretty cold weather here and its snowing today. We had dinner about
two ofclock, we thought about you and missed you very much, I hope you had a nice
dinner and they 12t you go to the showe Ve didn't have turkey as that's too much
for just ourselves, but we had a nice dinner, Gifford isn't feeling very well,

he hurt his arm and he hasn't been able to sleep the last few nights, he was working
around here putting up the storm sash and I think he strained a miscle in his arm,

I thinl: he will be alright in e few days. I'1l see Chub soon if he dont come over,
I'1l send for him and tell him what you saids He sold the machines at the lichawk
and ‘hite Pines for $300.- they told him they are going to have their own. Thats
what he pald the taxes withe

Gifford has been over there a couple of times but he is never in, I'm going to
tell him he will have to zive me your share right elonge I didn't kmow the White
Pines burned down agein, thats the second time its burmed,

Well Elmer we will go out and mail your letter now and you'll receive it Monday.

I am enclosing your ten dollarse I would like to come and visit you and when Gifford
again, may be I can do so. I am well and glad you are feeling so well too.

Gifford sends best regardss Good=bye for this time.

Lovingly your sister
Blanche Brabant

275 Geneva Ave,,
Elmhurst, Illinois.
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Letter to Elmer Farmer; #.7103, from Helen Conliff, Postmarked, Chicago, ‘ .
111, Nove 30, 1935. . -

Friday Evening

Dearest Elmer:

Received your very nice letter that I was looking for end asusual wes very glad

to hear from you. Sorry, honey, I did not write to you yesterday but I went to
Bensenville and had dinner with my mother end Irene and honestly I was so tired did
not write last night. .

I felt lonesome for you yesterdey out there, gosh, I did not know I would feel so

blue after all it is a long time since you went away. I am still working end though

it is very hard I like it very much. I have had a lot of trouble with my feet but

now I em feeling bettere I have my own bank, that is I carry my own cash and have

my ovm cash register drawer, quite an honor after being there just a few days and

after Dec L4th I an supposed to go in regular and order my own stock. I am a little
thrilled ebout it all and em in hopes of being kept on after Christmas. I hope

you had & nice Thanksgivin; dinner and emnjoyed it a lot. I suppose you are wonder-

ing how Nick-is getting alonge Well, honey, he is just about the seme. He is quite \
bad tonizht end he looks terrible. He asked me to enclose his pieture for you

in this letter so 1 ams He had one that he wanted to send you, how the man was

trying to push him up on the horse, but he could not find it, so he sent the one ,
that wos tcken after he got on the horse. It was teken when he was up north a long
time agos. He looks & whole lot different now, than he did when the picture was

teken. I hope you are right about that law not holding in the higher courts.

If I hold my job I will be able to get emough money together and come to see you soon,

I an sure I will be sble to get a pass later on if I write to the Viarden there, I
get the bus at liabash & Washington every night end there is a lirs Snyder's candy
shop on the eorner, which reminds me of you and the way you liked that candy, so
when you write and tell me I can, I will send you some. I go to work at 8:30 and
get through at 5:30, but by the time I bank my money it is 6:FL, so I do not get
hone here until 6:45 P. and plenty tired.

Its quite busy on account of Christmas coming soon. Viell, ol dear, I gave my
uncle & haircut and shave yesterday, such as it was after I got through. I dread
doing it, he is so terribly thin and it is very hard to shave him, his fece and
neck are so sunlren, Scottie is laying right at my feet while I am writing this
to you, he is still here with me. I guess, honey, this is about ell and I will -
write to you Sunday so hoping-you are well and getting slong Os. K. and that you
are able to get out a little oftener so until I write Sunday will close with lots
of love,

Helen Conliff,

- : 1113 West End Ave, -
I gave Nick a &s.all sukpalol of you Chicago, Ill,
he wanted and thats why he sent this
one to you,
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Letter written by Elmer Farmer, {4;7103, to Helen Conliff,

Leavemrrorth, Eansas, Decs 1, 1935,

Dear Helen

Received your two letters last week onme Tuesday and the other one on Thursday

it was nice to learn you are working and hope thay keep you on staedye things
should go along much smoother for you from now one I am not working yet so still
taking 1ife easy. I received e letter from the Classification Cormittee in here
last week saying that my case was up before them Nove 20, 1935 and thay decided
not to male any chance in my case at the present time. 8o this is about the
third time my case hes been before then, soc I think if thay were going to place
me to work they would have done so one of the times my case was before them,

now the onley thing they can do is send me to some other place, it may not be
Alcatraz anyway I hope not as thay have many other place, liclieekin or Sullivan
cant do me any good so dont write to them about it I know thay wont keep me locked
up like this much longer thay soon will do some thing with me, I hope I dont have
to go batk-up to Ste Paul end the way it looks now I dont think I will, but if
thay get the others in the case that thay are looking for them thay will take me
and Harold up there thecn. I dont think they will do much with lionte but will
keep him some place until they get every one thats in the case and send them to
prison then thay will let him goe thats about all thay cen do with him, 80 Je
Pe. Lynch and Rapin ere not doing so good these days its sure to bad for them as
thay didnt bother any ome out there and the little thay did make just about keep
thenm living. the firemen and blusness men also ere getting a pretty raw deal
fron them, I dont suppose thay can do anything about it, so will have to pay it.
I wes sorry to hear Iick is not feelinp eny better and hope he is soon, its nice
of George end his famley to come and see Yick also the others that have come from
Bensonville to see him. liow is scotty getting along now is he in good standinge
you cant send me any candy down here now but I under stand some time during the
middle of this month you can send & two pund box of ceandy to me after Dec 15 and
not later then Dec 31s I am still feeling fine and going along in good shape,
sey Hello to l'ey end Nick for me, thats about all for now,

Elmer Farmer
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" night parking nearby the place, It was 1mprnct1cabla $o remain at all”

o m- Agent, upon advice by the Omahe Ort.lec, censul ted Tl i
' Telephone Directory, Des Moines, Iowa, end Post Offioe officlals at Des #: ‘L:

"m0 person by that name was found. A further search of the Des Molned ;?i

. welghing 140~ roundn and -tanding tive feet seven inches in height, g :_,,,. L '__-f‘.-.ﬂ-- .

,:. L. Flood and this Agent, upon the possidility thet Jimmy Dickerscn or &%
his trother, ickerson, wes the party mentioned as possidble contact Lor .

_Tavern &t the corner of Valley Drive and Fleur Drive, Des Moines, from :"-755: o
" moon November 2lst until midnighég% November 23rd, This surveillance m ‘ "}

i ’
VAT I B T T T S R Ny e 8 ~'f:-'-m'9ar-er~ S TS uﬁ.

T
by oy

Des to determine whether a Jimmy Dicker was a resident .0f that oit,. o ol
The mame "Jimmy™dicner” was also checked with all thess agencies, duf . e :

City Directory disclosed that a "Jimmy Dickerson® was living in Des Ialnu

and operating The Velley Drive 'rnnm. Ihich 10 a mll tnorn on tho R ,.'"'

.- Wt‘nnl of Des l(oln.l. ,’-;, .\'t.. .- 35,;, "g = il 7) m» .‘ 'z"-.‘;’,‘; e 3";; s ',3::‘7i3 52 e

_‘4

EIN .'.'11,;

Ay Tl
Upon the possibility that J’imw mckerlon night 'be the man -

named by reference teletype, Agent made discreet inquiry of 4. H, Poderun‘. T
Chief of Detectives at Des Moines, Iowa, to determine the character and . )

2 55

reputation of Dickerson. Federson advised that Dickerson was a well e,‘ LR
known bootlegger of Des Moines but that Dickerson had been very hard 5:3 C. *:’;_
pressed for money simce the Repenl. Pederson naid Dickerson had been .- . "_“l

PO

arrested numercus times by the Des Moines Police Department on liquor
violations and thet he waa definitely a police character, Pederson further )
stated that Dickerson had two brot Ray Dickerson, who was on relief .~ '
and Al Dickerscm, who sperated thﬁzy Corner Buffet, 1000 Locust Street,

Des Xoines., Pederson described Dickersa es about’ ﬂrty years of age,

-

T At the Identificetion Division of the Des Moines Police napart- g
ment, Agent secured a photogramh of Jimmy Dickerson, but found that bis _,"f.:_;. .'g'

fingerprints had never been submitted to the Bureau by this agency and that .

there wes, therefore, mo complete eriminal record available; It was bo-‘
lieved, however, that Dickerson hed ssrved a one-year sentence at tho
United Statea Penitentiary at Leavenuorth, Kansas, - S

P N
PEY

-

‘l’he remeinder of this investigation tu ‘made’ by Special Agcnt ;g

KARPIS and CALPBELL, Surveillance was maintained upon the Valley m-m

accormplished by driving past th alley Drive Tevern frequently and n

times within sight of the tavern during the daytime, because 8ll trafne

.‘.

on the rosd had been shut off by the building of a bridge, which hed -~ ~=Fy -
detoured the traffic on the road to another roaed. During this surveillanco. :
no suspicious actions on the part of the occupants of this tavern were o
observed, and there were no indications that KARPIS and CAMPBELL attempted .

to contact Dickeraon. The Valley Drive Tavern was virtually closed as the
traffic on the road passing it would only allow about two customers a daye.
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J,.:- .; : men Yunn, !‘reuurer of Polk cOultY. m. Mn..ogt 0 '" ut"'

Apartmentl. Mr, W, P, Banson, Custodian of these apartments, was intervillod

)
»
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Investigatim was conductod to aatu'mlne lhtther chhrlm :I,u'*‘m"“'
P '.‘ P R s '; S, gt - e _.,:’.‘..”.'.:. "I
tho _owner or any farm property. _:.H;*f }"5 R "uy ‘;“ ‘,7 ,,, ] *‘eﬁ,‘
L
é

a
- .

viewed regarding the taxes paid by Dickerson, It was found t)at Dickersom {é
Red peaid mo real property teax fn 1934. ccmnty Assessor C, ook wes also -
fnterviewed with the idea of determning whether Dickerson peid any taxes - :
or owned any farm property and it was found that he med 2O tm wapetty
cnd had mot been anenedonmrnl m‘oporty. BoTee T e 1’ s .' .
s e Rl e e
It wes found at the office of the county 'rromror, howsver,
that Dickerson was indebted to the Central Mational Bank of Des Moines $m .
the amownt of $3,000,00s It was thought that this bank may have been the
one with which Dickerason did his banking, and that inquiry should be made
there to determine whether Dickerson had deposited any large smounts ot o
monsy in the past months, Ae T. Dunhoowe, Vice President of the c.ntral "
National Bank, after consulting the records of the bank, advised that =~ ~ -
Dickersan had mo account with this bank but that the Central Natiomal Bank -~~~
bhad been trustee on & mortgage which Dickerson had executed on his house,
It was found that He A+ Vanier, 207 Crocker Bullding, Des Moines, Iowa had
taken owver thil mortgeges . . .., T w e TR ,
Re A. Venier, 207 crocker Building, advised that he haa held &
$3,000,00 mortgage on Jimmy Dickerson's hame at 709 32nd Street, Des ...~ ‘
- Moines, but that this mortgage bed recently been foreclosed and that Dickersom ..
~ had been evicted, He said Dickerson hed reailted the criction, but that .. . =
the eviction order was obtained in lhrch, 1935. R - *‘ T -._;_, _,;_}» CF e

K

-—

In order to determine where Dickerlon was living at the promt _7‘
time, further inquiry was made at the Des Moines Post Orﬁco, end the 7, T
odd.ren 1411 Locuat Street was »euroa. 2y ‘:' *:" LR ES j_;"f'f;-f,*

e A -y »l_v,;-._.‘.x %

The address 1411 Locult Street turned out to bc tho Hanrood

~and he stated that Jimmy Dickerson had been living at these apartments {. S
"ebout two months, prior to November 13, 1835, when he moved to the !anq;
-Drive Tavern to live. Mr, Hanaon sald he had never seen any culpieim L
characters at the Dickerson apartment during the time Dickerson resided . = P
there, He said Dickerson did not drive a car and thet Dickeraon had t&d} ;L e
hin that his driver's license had beem revoked, " <'... o AR

egeo reogaraing Dickeragp
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| “he maeil carrier cmring the route in which ‘the 'allq Dt
'l‘nem was located, was found to be a Mre ¥o Eo Hydo,
that Dickerson had been running the Valley Drive Tavera fér abtut two
a half years, but that ke had never received any mail there.

M, m.;ti &
further advised that Dickerson hed been living at the Valley Drive m.u

for sbout a month mt tha: he haﬂ xunr deuvcrod -an to u- -t thil 'n,-;uq»

address, -

I T

: " An axminatiol or the neighbarhood or tho Yalloy brin TIVO!I?
tndicntod that this tavern was approximately three miles from the business -

district of Des Moines, but was within the Des Moines City Limites It fs -

located et the intersectiom of Valley Drive and Fleur Drive, which drives .
On this intersection, there is also located =

are southwest of Des Moines,

& Standard 011 Filling Station, which statiom is on the northeast side

of the intersection.

Tavern, & small grocery store is located,
by M. J, Gibbaons, who is apparently a reliable fndividual. Mr, Giddams . -, -
_ was fnterviewed under pretext of Agent Flood's deing & acup salesuan and . ..:

8South, sbout one hundred yards fram the Valley Drive
This grooery store is operated .

‘he advised that Dickerson hed been in business at the Valley Drive Tavorn
He stated that one Danny Farrell had formerly been

for about two yearss

a partner of Dickerson's, dbut bhad recently left the partnership,.
* Gibbons sald Pickerson had, therefore, been unsdle to sell beer at tho““’“ e
tavern, because the beer permit was in Farrell's nanse.

that rarrell hm! been s former rau.road BADe -~ -

l.
s

ey sbout » quartor of a mile scuth of the Yaihy Dﬂvo Tav
Alrway Inn, another tavern, is located, and {nquiry was made several tiu_l _

1

'm

i

under pretext at this tavern, regarding Dickerson. , ..
obtained, homever, other than the fact thet Dickerson was now living at -
the Valley Diive Tavern with e womap believed t0 be his wife, and that -

Dickersan was ir bad shape ﬁnancnlly. as hh busineu had pmtiuny \, f s

diaappea.ro«l.

. S Lnothcr tnarn
, .outh of the Valley Ixive Tavern.
~ to be proprietors of this avern end they were questioned under pretext -
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might arrive in an airplane,
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Special Agent Flood and this Agent both mtered, upon d{fferent
occasions, the Valley Drive Tevern end purchased articles in the hope of
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It was alao round that the Des Iloinea mnicipal A.irport il located.. -
ebout ho miles south of the Valley Drive Tavern end surveillance was ll.O & -_ .
mainteined at this place upon the pce aibility that KARPIS and CAMPBELL -
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"~ Mr, Stanley that he, Sueriff, had rocently;/ soen ALVIN KARPIS at Omahs,

' opposite the Station snd that on the following Sunday Night, He saw the ..

-,
+
f

i
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e TR Rt St AP Rl 2 e at sy m-'*;rﬂ-r-;p w‘rn-'"ww'r <"‘"”"""f'x‘". m,,
N - S "‘ veg,

getting chnnga far large billa. it was fomd that’ mekaracn was nuu i
in the tavern with his wife, but that Mo was apparently #oing very iittle: ,i‘;'
business, .Upon the oocasion of sttempting to change largo bills with ’fi{":,%?s

Dickerson, he stated that he could nat dbreak theu bllh. , mckoram 30N

said ho could ndt chango a ton-aouu- buls .J;M, ,,y .j g v;gﬂa,,,.,'u-ﬂ

- L.

-

Surndlhnce was naintained to same extu:t alao on tho cm - e
" Corner Buffet, 1000 Locust Street, operated dy Al Dickerson, Jimmy 4 "~ -r'«. .

"~ Dickerson's brother. However, no perscus resemblinz KARPIS or CBIPBEII.

were cbserved in thil connoction. L . R A e e e
Ray Dickerson was found by a check to bo on relief and tho »—':,j..*';‘rz,'.,'. .
pouibility seemed alight thet h would be a contact far KiRPIS and L

cmm. '.._"\ - ., - ,n.‘,(: K "/:‘L - ! .','}.. .,,.. ;:‘ "j"!:i" Y :’tp t. ) “,‘:

\ T JEp - .

A photogra:h of James Dickeraon teken by the Des I(oines Pollco
Department in 1929 {s being farwarded to the Chicago Office with copies
-@f thise report for possible use in connection with 1dent1ty1ng him as &
contact of KARPIS and CAMPBILL. . , )

it
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- On November’ za, 1935, at 1:30 x.n., “Earl stumy, Chied bf - s _
Detoctives, Police Department, Cedar Rapids, Ioxa, telephoned Spociu' A._.~f£-
‘Agent in Charge Jolm A. Dosd at his home and {nformed that he had u'reltoﬁ
one Charles Sheriff, at Cedar Rapids, Iosa on that date for sticking up
e grocery store and that during the questioning of Sheriff, he infarmed . -

urdey Night, November 16, 1935; '

L

Nebraska; that Sheriff claimed that on Se ,
e's.Dine & Dance Placs, .30 .

he saw @ man he believes to be KiRFIS, a

same man at the Plaza Hotel, Omaha, Nebraska, on which night ‘he saw thl.l
man epproach the hotel desk and mecure s room key, Ho stated that this ' f
“man had blonde hair end a blonde moustache, He stated he personally - :: .
knew KARPIS but that he had never been associated with him end aleo ::-3.,
stated he, Sheriff, stopped at The Plaza Hotel at the time the man, h N .
thought' to be Karpis, stopped there; *that he, Shoritt, regiutered at th. : g,ii‘;‘;-r
Plaza Hotel under the name of Robert?lionroe. . . e

Mr, Stanley further {nformed that photographa, 1n01ud1ns one ¢ e
KARPIS, were shown Sheriff and Sheriff i{mmediately selected the photo-
graph of K.RPIS therefrom. Mre.Stanley requested that an agent of this
office report to him at Cedar Rapids for further inquiry in the matter.
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. _taken from the hotel 'bofcro spending ey time iz 1%, st
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thers, contact Mr, Stanley and interview Steriff for the wm of do-:.
v tcrminins 11‘ his lnfomatiop oauld be considerod rou.bho ,-,

)» i

s e W & A B St s et

- Bpecial Agont {n mnrco John 1. Do-d lmdiatoly contnet.l

. ‘g ~‘.‘ ff-. .‘_».v: -’_d.’

Imedintely after contncting jgen{ Bnndy, isant im chu'ge %, ,,rz
-ccmmnioa by Special Agent J. B, Culbertscm of the Omaha Bureau Offiee, '

v?""ﬁ’
'L

—

\

ot "‘-““g‘”“-
Asont E+ E. Bundy, of the Omaha Bureau Office, who was then at cow“’ ”ff’fl? -
Rapids, Ioxa, and {nstructed Agent Bundy to proceed §0 police iealqnartm’"'::

c)-

& -

met at the Omaha Bureau Office and after suitadbly preparing tbemselves, ,,j‘,;;'__“_:,":
proceeded to the visinity of the Union Station and the Burlingtom St‘tim’
both sdjacent to each other, but were unable to find any plece known as =~

"Mae's Dine & Dance FPlace™.

These Agents then proceeded to the Plazs

Botel and conducted a thorough and discreet i{nquiry, contacting Dave
. Bolker, the clerk, Fhotographs, which included @ photograth of Alvim °
Karpis, were exhidbited to Mr., Bolker but he failed to identify any of &.,

. them as a photograth of any man who atopped at the hotel,

PR
~~..“1 W e .

Bs permitted ! g

Agents to examine his hotel register far the entire month of November, .
1935, but the nams of ALVIN KARPIS, or any of his known aliases, appeared

on thié register, nor did any hnnd'ritlng appear thereon whish, in the
opinfion of agents, resembled t
Monroe appearesd on the regi
t0 have registered fram th
In this connection, it is

at of ALVIN KARPIS., The name Robert

dgewater Beach Hotel, Chicago, Illinois.

be nt ed that the Edgewater Beach Hotel ~

L -

r as of November 16, 1935, showlng this man

[P IR

18 a2 high class hestelry, while the Plaza Hotel in Omaha might de tu'mod

a fourth rate hotel,

Mr, Bolker stated that a man, who might answer

the description of the man Monroe alias Sheriff claims he saw at the. -~
Plaza Hotel and who,he believed was Karpis, was teken from thbe hotd Dy _<.°
Detective W, B, connolloy. of the Omaha Police Department, om or about * " '

that time, as & suspect in a stickup job,

Al twmel
ro- Ny -
-

5: :

This man was light complexioned, .

tallfand slender but not any of the photographs which Agents exhibited $0

him A Bolker, resembled the photograrph of the man he referred to, and who . .

he knew as J, Of Williems, Im this connectiom, Mr, Bolker pointed out™ -~ . *" "~

the use of the letters, *D,S.", which appear after the registratiom of -

Je O¢ Williama,

and in this connection, Mr, Bolker informed Agents that Willienms,
although he had registered, had mot occupied his room, because he

\.xr'

-, A' L

. Agentl roturned to the unaha Bumau Orrice, where Special .Igant

Mr, Bolker explained these initials meant "Didnot stw- ' b

" {n Charge Dowd again telephoned Special Agent E. E. Bundy at Coder Rapids. i

conveying to him the fact that "ae's Dine & Dance Place™ could not be .

located and thet it appeared no person resembling ALVIN KARPIS was in

the Hot el Plaza,

Dine & Dance_Place™ occupied the second floor of premises situated

opposite the Uuluu Bus Siaiion on 16th Street in Omasha, ESpeclal Ageat

-6-
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Agent Bundy then informed that Sheriff stated “Mae'p
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in Charge Dowd then voieod the opinion to Jg-nt Bundy that "Mae's m.m@< -
‘and Dence Place® waa probably a houss of prostitution,to which Ageat™ i Zv i
Bundy replied that it was and further informed Mre Dowd that Shoritt ; -' :
stated he mot only saw ALVIN KARFIS at Mae's Dine & Daspe Place sa the *{ % ?“3
date referred to, but also saw THQUS ROBINSON, JR.‘ tho mb,;oct u ﬂu AR
Stollnap Kidnaping Cases ot Shet plesss- gyl | 4L S S
. : . . LY ,.,v‘;“”', e J-;('v‘_
o Notvithltanding the ‘fact thet $his 1ntomation would indicate .
that Sheriff was probably unrelieble, Agent Kenneth Logan of the Omaha ... -2 %7
Bureau Office made an investigation at Mas's Dine &k Dance Place, ns} : "." S
" South 16th Street, on November 27, 1935 and found 1t to be a house of . o
prostitution but that 1t {ncludes a amall space where 8ancing cmld be
engaged in; that the only music available was produced by a phcnogrqph.
The place is operated by Mae Hogan and she maintains from six ¢o ten ¢irh
" at this house, - Photograrhs, including photographs of Alvin Karple, Barry &
Campbell, Thomas Henry Robinsom, Jre, William Dainard, Clerence Stevens, .. - ./
~ Cherles Fitzgerald (0ld Fitz), Dr, Joseph P, Moran, Williem Weaver and .. .
others wers exhibited to the colored mald employed at the place, who - 7i L
refused to furnish her name or sddress., She selected the photograph of _ —
KARPIS as Tesembling a man who had visited at this house several weeks ‘-‘, a !
previous end tket ghe did nat know the name under which he was known, : '
She stated she could not waken Mae Hogan, who wmes at that time aaleep. . -
Tris necesaitated Agent Logan returning to that place later. He ulitoﬂ”‘* S
the place shortly efter midnight and exhibited the photographs ebove .. ~,.'r '
mentioned, to Mae Bogan, who st once selected the photograth of ALVIN ~-._:.' %,Z;‘ o
KLFPIS and in connection with her selection stated, "Is that the one the’
maid sclected esarlier in the day?™® Upon being advised 1t wasg, she thn-a oy
stated the photograrh resembled a man known t0 her as mmvgmm i
an Italian and that Derrow is a regular customer of her's end has boeni =T,
for sometime, but that he has nd& been at her place for over three neb. NE
She stated she 4id not know where he could be located, or what he was . g,.‘
doing, but she stated that abe personally knew him as deing a long .time'.
resident of Omsha, 'Mac®Hogan exhibited the photograph of KARPIS to tha -
girl inmates end a girl named Jesn s stated the photograph of” ... -1 o
KARPIS resembled in features only, a man who had been in the plase om. pf‘.] S
the night of November 25, 1935, and that this man hed visited the hw303 TS
" with enother man, who remained fare while but meither of them spent any
money; that the man yesembling the photoya;h of KARPIS stated he got _ T
... out of jail a short time previous end that he had been en inmate of ,’ P
practically all the jails in the sountry during the last two yeers. -° oy R
Jean stated this same man used to come t0 the place quite regularly and- :;‘ fyduie -
ebout a year ago he was in the bootleg end slot machine racket g . - v «
Council Bluffs, Iowe, Nelther kae Hogan, Jean Harris, or the colored o

SR ' - -
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0o person resembling the photograph of m Iu 1in the placo on tho X
aight of November 16 or 17, 1935. ST F *»"‘* L heds z Ry ,‘:\,_.,..
v 4¢ c,‘ -r‘.-F“;" T

e e e m = el

e . wir, Stenley mtated thet Charles Sheriff hed beea™

. A that he was employed by the Oregon Journal, a daily newspaper,
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maid could -elect any ether photograxha e xhotogrm; ruembunc men ’m
who had visited the place.” - They were very emphetic in stating th\t 9'-,:"-‘1 «‘: e

. R - : e v
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<4’ " Detective W. E. Connolly, of the oaha Pepartment of ‘Pollow, 2L, 1

{nformed that during the course of en investigation he was handllig, -ho“ - }‘,""."'4’7’ *

cane across J. G, Williams at the Plaza Hotel on the night of Eowember :
15, 1935, and th§t he questioned Willieams bsceuse Williams looked scme-"

thing like & man he, Connolly, was looking far., Connolly stated l’illim ;_?‘."’;‘_, )

was not taken away fram the hotel and was not arrested, He described - ., ...
Williems as 38-40 years of age; 6 feet} blonde bair; blue eyes; a farmer; .- .
~ and that Iillim wore a grey -uit and onrcoat und a 1@;0 uir.ed ltctm o
'n.lvlﬂto (_'—"' ?’ l-';" :~y . ;" ‘ ‘;{_ o ;"A "‘ ; ;’ !g‘ ‘J' T ‘q{ _~~
N S -The following memor.ndun, reflective of the 1nqu1ry ulo T
by Spacial Azent Be. E, Bundy, at Cednr Bapidl, Ion, was submitted by -. -7 -
“Qnt Bu.ndy. v Lo v IR .-‘; oo JS i. ."b Cae ‘&
R S R '., :; '\ -~ i-».:‘:---&-w‘- “engad -)-I "'"

'rouowing receipt in Cedar Rapids, Ima on November
22, 1935, of a long distence telephome call from Special Agent
in Charge of the Omaka Office, advising that Earl Steanley, Chitf

- of Detestives, Cedar Rapids Police Department had advised that .
he held under arrest a certain men nemed Sheriff, who claimed ho '
bad recently seen ALVIN KARFIS im Omaha, Nebraska, the Iritu' e
1med1nte1y proceeded to the Police Station, cedar Rapids, ' e '

R

H ' "
Ed

~arrested tLhat oveuing in an attempted robbery and in the courn l' ,A
of questioning by Mr, Stanley, Sheriff statsd he hed seen ALVIN . .E :
KirFiS in Qmaha, Nebraska on both November 16 and 17 and om ome -*- x

of these occasions, he was accompanied by *Tony' lounlon. s .x M e

‘Sudbject in the case of *"Thomas He Robinson, Jre, with aliuos, o
ruzitivo, I. 0o 1233 Kidnaping Ilrl. Lueo Bpeed Stoll, Victim®,

. g - A
. s ,. DA ,..\ & -:. ;

lu'c. Aden Sheriff, 423 2nd Street, S.W., Cedar Rapids, Towa; ,gf—'-v_ 3

Portland, Oregom, in 1ts circulstion’ department. the mogt of tho
timp that he lived in Portland, Oregon, which was from’ late In S
1930 to sometime in 1934, with the exception of four or five -
months in 1933, when he was visiting his parents, who thar linﬂ "f:f
fn Norfolk, Nebraska; that when living in Portland, Oregonm, L
his last addresses were the Chandler iApartment, 1llth end . ST .
Coluztia Strects, zrd the Cordova Annex, 12th and Jeffersom :
Streetsa; that in Portlend, he was acquainted with a certain

© ey - — o s e e e e prwas we Py e Y R

. " =cnaries Sheriff statod thst he 1s the s o Mo and e
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gheriff stated that ebout 4:30 P,, he was turning in hil

' @esk and ask for his key, slthough Sheriff d4id not hear the *:

Joseph Ryan, who, {n the 8pring of 1935, was working for '
Robert'(Bob) Bvans, b s of rackets in Partland, in the
latter s effort to secure removal petitions sgainst Vayor » .

Baker; ~that early in May, 1935, he accompanied this Io-op
~Ryan t0 a gembling joint, located om Washington Avemue < 2- 7T
betwean Bth end 6th Streets om the secomd floor of a hnlu- “.,»f
" ing on the morth side of the etreet, sbout two doors sast - Ty
of Rick's cigar stand; that at this joint, there was a men " - %
gembling, who Ryan ststed was ALVIK KARPIS; that thirurtar, ¥, f“
ke, Sheriff, read through newspapers for dncrlptim and - SR
photogrephs of Karpis and was eonvinced that the man pointol , o
out to him was sctually KARPIS but he mever discussed this - 4 :
matter with anyone because he 814 mct want to take s chance :
on getting himself in bad with persons in Portland, who could
assist bim, because he wished to live there; that at the time ;"’
he chserved the man indicated as XKARPIS, this man wore mo - :
mustache and his hair was dbrown, rather then s light brm s e
o blcndo. VS Y & \ PR ‘*’*' A

‘ " wSheriff then coutinued that om Novezber 16, 1935, . PR
he went by himself to *Mae's Dine & Dance ® joint, which u e T T
on the second floor of a building on the ecst side of 16th - o
““Btreet, Omaha, Nebrasks, fust across the street from she i .l e
Union Bus Depct, entrance to the same being by a flight of e
stairs from the street, this place being known to hackmen . :
and shop keepers in {ts neighbarhood; that there he saw tho Lt o
same man who was pointed out to him in Portland, Oregon as . 2. .
ALVIN KARPIS, although this man now had a light colaed -
mustache and also blonde hair, apparently bleached, this - S
being between 10:30 and 11:15 P.M, on the date mentioned; "%~ ¥. -
that with this man was another, who he believed $o be Thamas ° W
(Tony) Hobinaon,Subject in the Stollnap Case, his recognitien - "7 -
being dased on published photograx!u ot Bobinaon, which he o
h&d @lﬁl"‘ﬁo o LT T

- ERPOS '-"" - ':_.‘."\' o~ Ve ’v "!“ 9._'--'1“ ‘

*On the follouils du, Bunday, Kovembor 19, 1958‘

I,r ':S( "

key at the desk of the Plaza Hotel, where he had reglstorod
early that seme date, when he observed the same men seen at -
Mae's place the evening befare, this time alone, come to thé.

aumber of the room asked farj that he 414 not see this man g_
‘the one believed to be Robinson apymore, and 4id not talk "‘ o~

. with anyone about his observations, until after his instent - ’r N

arrest, when he talked with Chief of Detectives Stanleyes - _* f

-9 e
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®it the Plaze Hotel, Sheriff advised that he, himself,

registered under the name of Robert Monroe, btut that his only Cr
- purpose in using an alias was to avoid a posaible uenttnuuepw Py and
. of himself with his famly st Cedar Rapids, Ioxa, as his femily x,,flj"‘; |
are respectable and he does ot want to have bimself known a8 . .. g .
, . connested with thems iz, ', - ,,.-r r...-..,,«;. ~ “'ur 'r"- B B S
p C oL . o ) s '-.‘ yott "’ . ‘i g "w“ f""’ }"&
- 'Deocriptim n given by Sueriff are as tollu-:--

S e ,..'t,'“i"\-j-r'.? "'-,'I't in, '5‘,,."‘1&‘..‘
Hame: - "_x_n_gg._._' f' * " “Bobinsam * ey
Age: . £9 years ',’ £7 yoars ; "
Height: - 8L, O u. . B gm ol 3 L
Woighte 137 pounds T 140 ponndn A
Buila: ~ Slender - Slandu'
Ryes: - - " Tolter ;
Hair: .. Blomnds. S Dark hrm - e '&:-'-.wib_;., TR e

-

w«ﬂ»
3
1t
v
3

Complexiom: =~ Medium Faiz . - r.u-. tauch of red.7y - % =1V
Scars & Marks: | e | J N A s

Peculiaritiu._ T T xrteminata, carried lonc N
. . bvlack eigerette holder; -’
- — Tal =  telked in manner of 'liuy'
Hands: -~ ~ = ¥ e= 7 - 7Tt T pine tapered Pingers,
with pails tapered and well
, - manicureds . o

Mustache: =~ PElonde, shaved up. . . Hono R TR AT O SEP
) ' at corners but not R LR
T curled, IR oo e
Dress: “: - Dark sulty . . ~  Well and nently eV "" :
: E o ponibly Oxi'ord Grey dressed; brown suit with = 2y
S S TS K bright red threads. * .. PARNES

1_4! e

l»w\t')“"‘ I
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is your letter cf Decenbder 4, Du, x - -.1“‘.‘ -," o .

of photo of n-n{’sunu takea 1a Ahe Remsey Cowmly _ '_._;'
Jail, 8%.FPaul, August 21, 1935, amd eopy of photo of

e -

R thl sane individnal which wes hk- a% the ln Otlo-l .
‘haoul Tell vy 4, 2938, B A
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EDGAR HOOVE ( ) ( - Mr. Toloen -
JOHN VER - . ] L
DIRECTOR Mr. Boughman ...

Federal Burenn of Intrestigation 2N o Coeg
2 8. Bepartment of Fustice o Kama
Hashingtor, B. 4. 10145 AN, [ B

2 o December 6, 1935 M deseh
)

MEMORANDUE FOR MR. TAMM :
Re: Casl;lucDonald. I R

s Gandy . ...
‘ e eam————

B

A5

;- Hr. YizlterfBarlow called and stated, upon
A being told you were “usy on another wire, that he had
< gone to liemi and fousht the motion of McDonald to
o gecure the return of his £10,000, and that he, Barlow,

had been d's motion having been
denied. I thanked him and advised that you wo
denled.

Ziven his message.

Respectfully,

Sdire d
H
!

T. A. HcCerthy.

T
N
REQRDED | 5 44 _ §308
INDEXED FLLoF' ¢ 777 156 untail
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Bisision of Infestigation
3 8. Bepurtment of Justics

POST OFFICE BOX 812
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

December 7, 1935.

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U.S.Department of Justice,

Pennsylvanie Avenue at 9th 8t.K.W.,

Washington, D.C. In re: BREKID

Dear 8ir:

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated November 4, 1935,
requesting that the Bureau be advised of the results of BruncJiustin's
motion for a new trial. )

——

Please be advised that Mr. A. Niemy of the States Attormey's
office, Chicago,lllinocis advised Special Agent John L. Madala that
the said motion for new trial had been denied Bruno Austin on October
25, 1935 anl that he is now serving a life sentence in the Illinois
State Peritentiary at Joliet,Illinois, having dbeen transferred to that
institution frum the Cook County Jail on November 3, 1935,

Very truly yours,

W@@Q

D. M. LADD,
Special Agent in Charge.

RCS:JMS

CC Cincinnati ' -

cc St.Panl. RECORDED | #7_& % [, _ 5/ I

e _ B i o
DEC 171945 _—




. Bifision of Infrestinition
3. $. Bepartment of Justice
P. 0. Box #64

Buffalo, New York

At

A
N

Eay

>

December 7th, 1930

Director
Federsl Bureau of Investigation
U. S. Department of Justice

Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th Street, N.W.
Weshington, D. C. )

Dear Sir:

NT Q11 AdCD QAQHOOTHNA

Re: J. E., FARLEY, SPZCIAL AGENT
k. J. CCMNROY, SPLUIAL AGENT

[~ SN
This is to edvise that the above-named agents left ¢ c
‘Albeny, New York et 11:37 A.l%. on December 4th, 1935 to conduct an LI
investigation in connection with the "Erekid" case at Poughkeepsie, -+ ¥
New York. These szents returned to Albeany, New York at 4:32 P.M. v ©
on the sare day. o &
?\’ V\\ ’
W Very truly yours

. Ge Y. Doherty
GVD: QJG Special Agent in

cc New York
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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Po 0. Box 1273 o

Oklshoma Clty, Oklahome -
December 8, 1935

DB: WHH
7-56

AIR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

United States Department of Justice

Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.

Rashington, D, C.
Re: BREKID

Dear Sir: .

Special Agent Paul Hansen, in connection with his activ-
ities in this cese,/found, at the Sheriff's Office, at Tulsa, Okla-

de there of subject

“Campbell in 1932, and

from it had somefphotographs made of this individual, which are sald

to be & good 1

ess of him. Agent Hansen asked for the negative

but the Sheriff's Office 1s reluctant to part with it, even for a

short time.

It has occurred to me that perhaps the Bureau may be able
to reproduce some larger and better pictures of Gampbell from the

photograph which is enclosed.

The offices indicated are being furnished coples of this

photograph.

ce: Chleago
" 8t., Paul ECORDED
’Kansa: City R i‘ﬁ? 6 - 23 / 2——'
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\ | Federal Bureau of Inbestigation
2L 8, Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 515
Saint Paul, Minnesota
December 7, 1935

Director

Federal Bureau of Inveastigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avemue at 9th Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir: SPECIAL AGENT (A) G. A. PAULSOR
@)
Reference is mede to my letter of November By
— 15, 1935 regarding the time when Agent Paulson will be '
" T~ -gvailsble for accounting service. “')
S -
Please be advised that on December 7, 1935 Y
the Bureau by letter dated December 4, 1935 authorized - ~
the discontinuance of the telephone tap and surveillance -~
on Belle Born at Mankato in connection with the Brekid 8 Z
case. = =2
= =
Hence, Agent Paulson can now respond to any E =
orders from you without interfering with eny arrangements g x
in this office. z &
, a =~
Very truly yours, o £
S &
M- :
_ N 5. o
H. E. ANDERSEN -
CS:IM Special Agent in Charge
CC E. J. Connelley, Chgo.
84 . AIR MATL : ‘
z SPECIAL DELIVERY g oy
P i . _.5‘) /33!.5
?:.-:..; . DEC 1 6 ‘955 ' j.._.. .LQ_-:_U
" A e wj beviks £ SaivaiiuN
L REQCRD® DEL 11 1935 gy )
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Bisision of Infrestigation

3. Bepartosnt of Juntics
,;i - - Post Office Box 8l2

oK Chicago Illinois
December 9, 1939

Director,
Federel Bureau of Investigation,
Ue. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvanie Avemue et 9th Street, NV,
VY.ashington, D.C.

Re: BREKID

Dear Sir: -

I heve been edvised by Speclal Agent R. D. Brown that our
infor-ent Helen{Ferguson, who is presently residing in Toledo, Ohio,
bes expressed some concern over her personzl safety if she recuins
in Toledo and ske 1s of the opinion thet her residence at Toledo
wes occasioned by suggestion of Buresu Agents, which, of course as
is known to vou, Eelen Ferguson proceeded to Toledo, Ohio to act as
an informant at the instance of Bursau Agents, Helen Ferguson
advised that she is without funds to leave Toledo, Ohio and has
suzcested thut she be given the sum of $200,00 or that her Buiek
automobile, now in the possession of tke Bureau, dbe returned to her,

I an of the opinion that it would be desirable for the
Bureau to teke steps to assist Lrs, Ferguson in leaving Toledo as it
is definitely known that the contacts of the Barker-Xarpis geng have
the inforastion that Mrs. Ferguson is acting as an informant for the
” Bureau.

NI G i1 Ad0D  diiv 0oy

Corncerning the car referred to by Mrs. Ferguson, this is
the 1932¥yBuiek coupe, motor nuuber 2845199, which was last in the
possessior of Thomas Leonard]Carroll. It was acquired by the Bureau
on April 22, 1934 at the Little Bohemia Lodge, kenitowish, Wiisconsin,
A court order was entered at Chicago, Illinois on August 7, 1934 and
the sbove described sutomobile was turned over to the Chieago office
of this Bureau for officisl use,

-

AT -9

¥ wiwig

Le sar-T9
.

h oS v I

¥hen Helen rbrguson was first interviewed at the Chicego
Burecu office ahe furnished the informetion that she purcLased the
Buick ezr fron the Bergle Chevrolet Company, Cicerc, Illinois, on N
or about June 10, 1933; that the ear was teken by her to the rlace
operated by Louislgernocky in Fox River Grove, Illinois when she,
Xrs, Ferguson, ledrned tket this Bureau had mede injuiries econceran-
tLe car, Ste cleims thet the car was turned over to Thouas

HrS wooom (17676 —72/L
S o {\ . . INDEXED ;’{Wf AU
DEC 17 1335 Dﬂgﬂ 1943

éﬁj’ qi_,u,ﬁ cﬁi§3<"latr
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C Q

Leonard Cerroll by Louis Cernocky without permission or knowledge
on her part.

Past irvestigution hes revealed that 1933 Buick coups,
motor nmumber 2845179 was registered in the neme of Helen Ferguson
ard she has been the only registered owner of this car,

In view of the above the Buresuts advice is rejuested
&s to the desirability of returning this Buick ear to Eelen
Ferguson end this procedure is recommended by me, Inaszuch as
this car wes turzed over to the Buresu by eourt order it appears
that it will be necessery for & ecourt order to be ertered befare
tLe car can bte returned to Lrs. Ferguson, and becsuse of the
fect that Helen Ferguson hes co-opereted with the Buresu it is
believed thet it would be desirable to request the United States
Attorney at Chicage to file the necessary petition on behalf of
Mrs, Ferguson.

It is believed thet this mntter sLould be expedited
"in ordar that Eelen Ferguson might leesve Toledo, Ohio at the
earliest possidle date,

SPECIAL ASSIGILENRT

RCS:fvy

7-82

CC~Cincipnati
Cleveland
St. Peul
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Bitision of Infrestigation -
3 S. Bepartmext of Fouatice '

POST OFFICE B(X 812
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

December 9, 1935,
Director,

Federal Buresu of Investigation
U.8.Department of Justice,

Pernsylvania Avenue at 9th S5t.N. V.,
}\‘ Washington, D.C.
N

In re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

’\\k ' Reference is mmde to letter written by Special Agent in Charge
{ R. Whitley, New York City, under date of November 27, 1935 to you, in

- which information was transmitted covering an interview with one R. V,
"+ ¥aters, President of the Electrical Equipment Company, Havena, Cuba,
~.}Gko the effect that certain individuals in Havana were thought to be
/’& T 1dentical with subjects Alvin Karpis and EarryOCampban.

This is to advise that Special Agent 8. K. McKee is leaving
,; Chicago,Illinois on the night of December 10, 1935 for Havana, Cuba,

vhere he will conduct investigation relative to the data furnished by
N ¥r, Waters., While in Havena Agent McEee will alsc endeavor to ascertain
the purpose of the recent visit in Havena of Mra. Caesiuu'chDomld.

L2874

a
{ He will also contact the various witnesses in Bavana whom|it is antiei-

pated will be used in the epproaching trial in this case

n Stbpanl’
~4&, Minnesota on Janusry 6, 1936.

rerued N G~ Of3 72

Agent McKee will ip all probability poceed to Havana from Miami,
’Y Florida via Pan-American Airweys, on the morning of December 13, 1935.

UNRECORDED CC

RFOORDED COPY FILED IN

SPECIAL ASSIGNMNENT

L mae  ) moenplTHl o35
- CC Cincinnati ¢/ ’ f ]
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER C , O ! Mr. Nathan ...

DIRECTOR Mr. Toleom. .. .o ceee
FAT:CDW Federal Buremr of Infrestigation | e cort
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H. 8. Bepnrtment of Justice '

Hashington, B. €.
December 5, 1935.
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Re: Bremer Case.
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Pursuent to your suthorization, I telephoneg Spe ial } ent
in Charge Ladd at the Chicago Office with reference to the £EI§5hone
tep on the parents of Alvin"Karpis, end told him the Bureau desires him
to institute at once an inquiry to determine if e thoroughly reliable
person with a speeking knovledge of Lithuanien can be obteined to operate
this tap. I pointed out to Mr. Lad” that this is a gituation which is
very, very delicate, and one which will have to be covered by a person
of unquestionable honesty and integrity, not only for the duration of
the telephone tep, but after the assignment 1s over, pointing out to
hin that ve ebsolutely camot efford to heave publicity emsnate from such
a situstion either during or after the duration of the tsp. I further
pointed out to him that the tep should be installed in such a menner that
there should be two hesdphones in use, in order that an Agent could check
on the interpreter. With reference to compensction for such a person, I
told Mr. Lsdd thet we would, of course, pay any reasoneble compensation.

Mr. Ladd said thet he has been thinking ebout this, snd hal
intended to telk to ir. Connelley reletive to the situetion before calling
the Bureau, vhereupon I informed him that I had discussed this metter with
Mr. Connelley on a previous occesion, and he was in favor of the plan out-

lined above.

Mr. Ladd said thet he would stert this rolling et once, end
would keep the Bureau advised in the premises ag the situation takes form.

Respe »
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FBI INDIANAPOLIS

DIRECTOR R
PHONE. BREKID THERE HAS BEEN NO SPECIAL DEVELOPMENT IN

g

AT CLEVELAND AND CHICAGO. , AGENT E J UYNN PROCEEDED CLEVELAND UPON

.

RELEASE AS WITNESS AT INDIANAPOLIS LAST NIGHT IN ORDER '.l'O RELIEVE;

AGENT R D_BROVN WHO Is PROCEDING cxxcaco TODAY. i__j j:’_,j*'f;'jfj‘_,“ P
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 . l,-'-J o
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT C}NCII}HATI. 0HID, -~ FILE NO. '-59
umumxr DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD POR mmn
- SRR . wmcuum.\..!. o -] R F,‘:’_‘;f'f~')rf‘{aé,, e ;,','.. } :
nn'rsmncn PL. 12938 - | 12-3=88 - D. mx.n.w RO R R N R
é_‘ TMLE LY. KARP wi It . mnm CHARACTER OF CAB -, ™~ e M-f'i»'; - - .
/ : ﬁgg ot E’f ® .1 s - ‘e '4100,. ING - mmmc or mGH‘IYI o
AN mm:’:@oa -vmrn R UCTION OF JUSIICK » BATIONAL {:
}Sb | : | PEERS AR Y
C SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: - | naum mu -ervieo clerh STEVEN nnnm fn‘*-'
. ' and ORLIN WORKMAN eamnot 1dont1rr tographs e
o . of vmrcmfsmcuss, IRABELLL, -
P and ERNIE as persons involved inmafl ~. - -
R train robbery, at Gerretsville, Ohio. 11-7-35. e
-4 Workman elleged that Mirsbella bas the general . .7+ -
PO A S appesrance of the man who kopt him covered with - =
.",v;‘ R :.‘f" - uw' m . A ”} Jx ‘( j . .‘» . lfj.-. ;:, ‘:
I C— ; P T n .}A | J\Ct@"/ _. ; —
h - . »> .. P e e o b -+ - "\“1:‘”&1-5 :{\ \*....:..._
REFERENCR: ~ Report of Special Agent Ce K. alith, clenll.nd, Ohio.
-~ . Novumber 8‘7, 1955. , e
- i e - - . . ,A..-A..,.Ix ? ? -— -
IETAILS: - aT rmsmcn, PENNS"LVANIL. SR, & ;:z
R L . 4 " e '.i'd..\ “‘“.la!’ r'\\ : o 1
. . . R s - ,, . 7-~., I~ /'J'\_ v X Al ‘,___‘,
L% J a . ‘ ‘-(qA-, -/./‘\‘ ..id _,,‘. . N
7] _ $ ' Subnquont to arrangementa made, Rallway Jail Su'vieo ;

Clerks, STEVEN WARREN,~£18 Devilliers Street, Pittzburgh, telephone number .~
' Grant 2550, end ORLIN WORKMAY of S31 Bafley Avenue, Pitteburgh, telephons
number Everglade 0263, appeared at the Pittsburgh Buresu OIfiece on Desember
S, 1935 whar there were exhibited to them the photogrephs of Ted Bentz, .
X2 Bentz, Harry Campbell, Alvin Karpis, Volney Davis, the Barker Brothers, '
Ernie LaSalle, Russell Vintour Syracuse, John Mirabella, end other photographs °
having no bearing on this case, with suggestion that they pick ous, &£ .
possible, the photograrh of the persons whom they observed during the - .
perpetration of the mail train robbory at Garrehville, Ohio, on November 1,

A-' .,

1935. i-‘;_._‘ ,t-_:, ) ’r"'. T ".;__‘. B Ty . /, O , - A) " ‘_.: o .
itreel I PR DO NOT WRITE INTHESE SPACES . - - .4, . = .
- | I > Mb-+%3220/pEC11 105
COPIES PP-THIS REFORT .
Bureau S ) Cleveland Fnol.l| - T b EC 1 2 1950
St, Paul - Pittburgh 2 o1l AM S L.
\ Claicagc 2 .
Cincinnetd 3 ‘ 1 W\
‘J. %nnellgy I' < )‘\‘“
‘asﬂ’ nl‘ 1 é‘x i 1 ,
/n/m . 8. sovEREWENT nmx orric l’-Jl"
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STEVEN WARREN, eolored, having mcde a uugm
a view of the photographa exhibited, stated that he e-uld nos .
' fdentify egy of thems, He alleged, however, that VOLNEY DAVIS Co
g though not being the man who participated in the said roddery,
SR - answvered favoradly to the gensral appearanee of one of the
CNRTT T robbers, who was in the visinity of she ewtomobile i % {aly -3~ # 4"!’3““"
L TR ~_ _the robbor- ndo lheir pt-nly. o -~~~¢-«,—* 5 *aa_.:}”gfw ’gg‘.g"} "'.i' ;.i';
e I S 1«-. el R G . «J:‘;xr‘ N TR LTS o St
‘4"‘ IR " om.m vom'.m ooull not identify ﬂu yhot:;'t.ihp A o
exhtbitod to B:r dut picked the photograph of JOHN MIRABELIA 5o X 2;:4 ,n{‘a,g

stating that ¥irebella®’s features are almost 1denticel with the & o J;é T
features of the man who held t bay with & machine gun whila J,L + 3,,_,_~
- three pouches of registered mail from the Fedsrul Reserve Bank

were taken awey from the mafl e=xe VWorkman statsd that 1 T

- POREY TPTL
As sugzested in the report of reference the - St L

RN photographs of Mirsbella, LnSallo nnd B,raenn are ,botng 'nw e
v to the Cleveland Office, ; . ). - Et A
M L T « P \ ‘ifg . e -
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P - .0 Buresu has also lesred
Indpees 4

N -

Federal Buresu o Inmtit".in, - ’ lk - —
'o C. kwmt of J“u“' - ST ‘ ‘-\ ’ - S *, L
m‘ﬂu.‘ Ko tuakye PR ;' . .“ " V._.‘.-?'.:"'f. :'i',-n.r*
. . - . . ’ } a e ™ ’ . . r»
O ., . Bes ALYIS IL."J’I.S wth alteses, b «1-,'- :
. e .‘ - ) . G’G' Xﬂ. I. 0. M“ 1% u'
: o . _ Edward G»rgo}rur, ueuq
Dwar Lirs

-

_ ~ For yo.p jersonal and eonfideitiul Inforuiilen, the Buresm |
has 10“704 fruzs wvarious s>urose during the past year eod one-half
thet To/Prowa, mor am officer of the 6t, Paul Poliece Depurt.eat and
forrerly Calel of Police at Bt, Pa:l, Kinnesols, vas aciively Latercsted
in the Precer sese) that ke scted as an inforzant, keepisg the gang
" sdvised a3 to the move-entls of afficers of the Bt, Paul Pelice D.part.-
cent, and ns Lo the mevesents a-d {atentions of ma-ders of tae Breaer ~
uau.rn it offorts to oy ﬂu ransoz lnd otuln t.‘sc return e! the
viotir, e el e e Ll T g e ‘ _’"f
PRI hrtm htonuu heve -dvlud m Iuroux um. lron s’
to receive frua $35,200 to §23,70)0 fer hip pasticljation in this ut.ur.

Tio Burewu has le.rned that ke setually recaived mo cospensation, besaure
nesbers of the ging were vy;oted to him by virtue of L.s partielipation .

" 4a the slaylag o7 Boser Van Meter in 8t, Paul, ¥lizesols,

m -.fl@ o
b o 87 1934 ¢ POORDED & INDEXED . |

Cr..zb!.egr. Jaranﬂg Al ION - ’
‘Folios Departent '
FoE M.+

tives, and of th.o £t.
ret} réd Ba oINS wehye b

fortant for me e of thl xmc and 9‘5 r “’{"‘“’1" f“‘m‘?ﬁumf‘i

t
1w i :
‘ﬁffvo_"wlo R S (A s R SRS
NE2 <7 100 I T, &
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. Offiees to the Buresu in tie Dillingsr oase dated January 30, 1925, o
- whier w-» sitacied & meiorurndux subeitied Wy 65, ecisl Agent ¥, B, lxrhy

proarty whleh had besm ooafiseated by msabers of tie B, Pesl Poltes™;;
. hp‘r' “‘. S LA L& M :.;»,.*'“"' ?"': ‘*r‘:.;l"".:;

jtlut one Ray)8legzer wxs & eralact for the gang in 8t, Psul, Kinnesots,

% ) < '/ o
ir. 0. C, Devuy ade 12-1-99 T PR |
The Bureau s, of ecurse, advised as you kaox of the L 'E_
_partielyation cf Barry Sweyer 1n this satter, Buserous tmd s rei ..
{nformatica bave been received {sdisating het Barry Sawysr bed &ireed’ :‘1‘,‘2“,—? 7o
eontact with mexbers »f the 8t, Paul Police Bu artasnt by virtue af .7 5¥"i-.

a-ticipated police fulds and wus alle to effpet the relisn of say 74&‘:“ K
P Abe AL RN

2~ S e b N . *
Il [ %3 b CAY L%

LIRS SRt % ZASSNNINNIE SRS LR A
. < ~ - -

wer 3o the "»"ii s

» . - R . -y
P P ‘ i -

rnommnm.amuuwmmm

" wffact that she om os oecasios tl;,ed eff mesbers of thie 4sag Vo g - T I

a:tieipeted police raides I elso sbserve that In. Guywulu- bas "‘"’
yrevicusly !\n-auhcd wcrntm ol nlu. o .

- -i ‘-;.uv.tJb EAEEEE

I;oc"lc refers-ce u a-h to tho letter of tho Xndimpolh

—

,,ﬁf‘"

ii, B

eovering an iaterview withk Erg, Quz Siakeler,. “tue folloviag u-xfu-o
was used thereint OBy talking to ¥rs e, o Biakeler slal-s that

‘sbe ean £1ad out wha {3 tie ectual ping leadsr of the £¢, Pevl =

Einceayolis walervorld; that 8o far as she kao>ve the police or the - = > ~ . . .
Gove:mzent do 93t koow Biz, 8Sbe deseribed the sin as beirg 65 ucha

tell, 40 yoars of age, 199 pouni:z, & plessant laughing ehap scet of - -

the tise, Mo Puns & very Select reste.tuat is Bt, Peul, &c ¢loime ~ o
that be had all of the Vrals knowy &3 the Kidie Libe: krpr)oad&ti z .
s tize Gua wes alive} Mttblsmmhmnzhlcrhmh

;_m.. Paul and laler in Onleago vuh thu.‘ e LR A ‘3"? )

A 1" - ta s

e  fue ahon daceribed 1adividual Lo prouuy uoum-a. with © '3 f'

lu'ryluqru'. A ecpy of mnttrmtmwa&rrthu

bDeing trungaitted to you herewith with the request that 4t be prunud

to ¥ri. Gur Mlizkeler to deleralne whother this persoa is identlesal with

the party she bed {n nind, hxouhalunwtmnnp:ofmmt«b A
,hcfluy-r-ucbmum:mm”mmpmchmh-foﬂ“ N

arzigtance in this metter, IS 1s deslred Shat ire, 'mhlcr te tbom;hl;

lnhnund -xu n;ui to this matter, . . e

-‘ -".,,-_ . j »’.‘; ‘f; f » ,p

u'mmmmummmuuomm*

T,‘ -
.‘\‘:). -
“g:‘ s

.+ during 1933.° At that tise the said gaxg was living et 1287 and 1290 Mf‘.
s Guud Avmc, Bt. hul, ugor thon hcln; uplq.d asa ,.,m ;g:r‘ I
- N - ¢ . = . DR . ..“ ", . PR S \i:,‘_
R it e e e R L e e i et 22 Sad L R g o St g -
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, -u succeried by hrry uqm nttor hu. n’., mua m'. zjl_ﬁ

BT T I e—y —— s ame L Y Y .-k-m‘-gg B e Dy

L ]
t
‘f. g, €. W =3e 13-5~33
Ca e e —--,v-_ e - e .nq«q‘—,-p- s 'Q,’!W‘»-'ﬂfi?w ~mr:

20A]"
umupm for Ats mumou Iwm; Dejartoemt, attashed €0 the . ; .-'aw o

Uffice of the Aftor.ey Generel, Cuivper is alse & foruer bartendes PR

for the late Baxuy Bogea who was & besr baros Lo B4, Faul ead whe t;?'.*-?%,:gh-i"?

-

4_,.__' .

e . LR

'W

z hn a wry pcrlonl 1nterest in tais matter ‘nl hnln ;.,n iy
\o develep all possidle {aforaation that lrs, Wizkeler ssy have with .
regard to the Bi, Paul situation mz outlised akove, The iaforsatiom | L o
2ted atrve 4s for your essistacoe and ehould De treated ss striedly ) i
eonfideztial, It Ls mot devired shet £t Do in,arted to Kri, Wiokelew, =
The information 1s furnished to you merely $2 enable you $o faterview - -
Rrs. Wiskeler sore intelligently, Ploszse arrasge to have (his intare' .. .
view eondugred Lzvediately and a Wloh roport uhuud vlthh CFE e

thowr:mtutm. e IR TR S
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g;'eherle Burean of Inbrestigation | 0%
H. 8. Departmert of Justice ’

Room 1403 _
370 Lexington Avenue
New York City

-CFL:RP Decerber 9, 1935

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvenies Ave., at 9th S5t., N. W.
wiashington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

In accordance with instructions contained
in e teletype message from the Bureau office in Trenton,
Kew Jersey, to this office dated December 8, 1935, we are
forvardific herewith two copjes of the lMarch 1935 issue
~ of theX aster Detective “azine and two copies of the
" September 1935 issue of Ptartling Detective Adventures,

Very truly yours,

R. n";glfg i

Spec ent in Charge
¢

- 5V o

Encls. (4)

cc=Trenton

SKBCORDED 7 576- 2'3_2-___2:_.!

- & |
= FLL'-& B _-ol..«nxn..\ .
’ et il 1wwd ALK,
l“r.’\ 4 « ..Oﬁ' . DLH i v
‘ N u’g—b ,L.L fPetvie) U ' o ,‘Li‘T'."E

| o -




Post Office Box 818 > . ..
Chiesgo  Illinois =, o

Decexder 9, 1935

e
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3 ’Cvr'_ b Rt SR APt --..,.“
Spocial Asont 1n chm, A P TR VRS P
Butrslo. Bew York, = ’f N T, .
N Reg
N ‘ Doar Slﬂ ‘ ‘.:a‘v‘:"-'""“f'- i A
T l’utcroau u udo to yonr lntur htd 5‘ ;f;--l"w
Novenber 1, 19380 Sransaitting to this office Oxtrnnﬂ s o
teeth taken froz an unidentified eorpse whieh had boll - s
washed on the e.ores of cry-ul aouh. onhrlo CPOR .o, v e
Leke Erie, T, R

Please bs advised that invutiennon '\ N
ST Epring Valley and Maywood, Illéinois hus v led tha\r

Vt.." . '\"tﬁ" ——
R *"’:‘ -3 v.‘i?;oz,?»:

,
M 4! 1
i o : Yy
. o 1 &
Qi s 5 3 K
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Lo Lo
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.
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~
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#
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_,'\ . there teeth sre not those of Dr. Joseph P.~iaran,-the ’~ ks "_i'f" s
o ¢otcile of whieh fnvestigstioa ¥1ll be su¥pRpueRty W S
A\ Nport.d. . et &-:‘ At "l-. ?!;"_:3 )—y IR
- LS ey e 2T TS
: - . The extracted testh are boxne foturnad _n*f-
3 you by registeresd mail under sepurate sover tn d/ ll’ ‘_, T -

tLat the suae may be returned to Constudble Frusk °
Feuveley, Fidgeway, Ontario Canads, tron whom your

\

ofrioa rouind the same. R /‘7 "3’,, i s -, Ceemn
‘ : ) ) B .. . - . ) .-' . . VJ IS ".‘ B -V,.'g,..-' i, ';i\ . - :
P . : . . ) ) < e } - ; "- r‘ ’ .
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF: INVESTIGATION

-

- - Jorm No. 1

“* THis case omainaTed AT CTNCINNATT, mo ] v ) e FILE 90, m

smonlsavnm j" lo ‘record Gf ll'o Robers Carvill m-um i %
17 U300 ¢ ecat the Dntreraity of Michigmn, tm

REPORT MADE AT: v T w I ADATE WHEN MADES - PERIOD FOR WHHICH MADE: | ' REFPORT MADE BY:

IETROIT, MICHIGAN. | 12/9/35 11/18, n/sa L. €. ROEEY

~CHARASTER OF CARD

e D BT P FY e i em s Cy e - ﬂ-‘:‘nvmp‘? Balcadl SXN, 5.7

.Irmm-mm B | O N SR >y e
1. 0 183 oy 4,_“..4",5":.:‘5,‘ “1 i, (PTG T pres Ak ¥
;» X t wg P N A .
ma&mm Yo 3" R s PO Sl AR i, B O
IA R S }ﬂaqﬁ@ }A HE b %, ‘eﬁf'ff;’ yor
&

il

I o=E
the Michigen State College, Lansing, neugh.j 33 @ »"

Pt i
Rl MiebleameT g S g

¥

". “;_p

vu-" =

. ;‘ C e “ - .

. ‘ Oroi AE ‘;- ;
= P - - . T 5.

|, eerEmEacEs S n.metucmmm amm ,:.“. ‘«'

PR F N 1935 st Aberdeen, South wm-. R
. A LS 4? ,{
- - .5 .0 ., ' \ B o P,
IETATIS: N\ . AT RAST L4RSTNG, ncnrmj,_ v —A{..: -
T T : 1-
” Niss Ferle of the Reoord Room ot chigan State con-p

~- wdvised that there is mo medical school connseted with st institution,

that for the last ten years they had given a jre-medical eourse, Bhonarchu
the records of all the schools connected with the Michigan State College for ths

. o4 tlut imtituticn. RS , T L RN t,‘.v, e
ST Ty e . . . I'v"',.r:}'f RGNS = R
LE n m milmz:[w.-»: T Ay T -’: “.L Ne
L I PEETNY TR P ;,y &
P AR Dk e, Tuiversity o€
. ' luu cmmu_ng;. erd ornu, mvmity of neupn -1

v‘m'echnol. uarohs& the records in that office but failed to find that Bobert cm

ville Ormiston had ever sttendsd there, Bhe Selerhonicglly sontacted the e
; University Alumi Catalogue Office and they slso failed $0 find eny record that

" wised that she hed a recollection that quite spulé’ tiﬁ’lﬂo ‘$hey had reseived:: *
; some inguiries regarding this man bdut was mbltto ;tateuh&-o they had coms

! from, GShe was unable $o locats thess letter's ‘Velaus ootthn?nctthaithoym

. f1led according $0 the person sending thed and ‘43.1g2afé Shem would necessitate

';ohgth:ouehthe ntyre.correspondence £116 in-$hat ELLiter i nusyinias PEIDING -

.M

+ hs ever attended any department of that University, liuwnlnhp further afe ~ -

name of Robert Carville Ormiston but m nub.l.c to rind tha_t)y had ever attend-
- ) 3 . ‘ (O masui ,m Plhteatd Riha Kl

E
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. Post Office Box 812 ' ,
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8pecial sgent s chu-p,
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Deer g1r¢ L R

Reference h made to =y httu‘ ot :
Noveuder 16, 1935 wherein reference iy made o the |
suggestion on the part of Kra, nltu; tornn
wife of Cus Winkler, thut she would nicate Wy
letter with Lillia .ioldon fn an offort %o odtain
inforaation gsopoerning memders of tho Barkcr-x-rph e

,Nm. B A [ T S R R .~l‘-~,.. -n.’v-.u-‘o‘;;- :f:",.'vn- P .
¥ill you plecss advise me whether any steps =~ *
bave been taken by ¥Ts. mr:h So comntosto with ' .

’-!11‘.“ Hol‘... : ".“- ) L e \.G‘?_A\‘Jf}‘fﬁ‘

* - oo L e : P Vo

. . . B - . B ...- ~
et - ’ e e AR -‘}::" - ’n\
- Yory truly yours, 34
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LR ~ Speolial Agent in Chorge. <> - .. . - - ...
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATION X g
yomKo1: s e LT TR e e ~s~='~a1:«?§~‘!_n_ s ‘

TumuszonlclmmAT CINCIINTI. OHIO ..' _ ‘ e ": _ FILENG. ,ﬁ

REPFORT MADE AT .| PATE WD« maDE PIRICDPFOR .. . | REPORT MADERY ., . . el
R _ . 1 | wmcrane -, g S TR """ ,“;‘;;‘1\',.“_,;”.“‘
_ Denver, Colorado 12-9-55 12-7-8 .1 A. R, GERE " s, o]

] T CHARACTRER OF CASK s .“ e

ALVIPK.A:—?PI with aliale; - FUGITIVE, I.0.
1218; HARIY-G4 PRELL with eliases, 1.0,1236; [KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF NGITNBi
' DR. JOSEPH Pe MO‘UJ’ with aliases, 1.0,1232; |OBSTRUCTION OF TPBTICE- MTIO‘N- .

-

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: - Names end addresaea of 11 ‘end ti-

o i - ther of Subject William =& .ead ob- T V{',f; .
el teined, together with thooe of other. . Vs, .
T T eorreapondents while he was eonfined | - AR
& i in the Colo. Stete Penitentiary, Canon -"*";’fg; Rk
C City, Colo., from 6-3-23.to 9-14-25, L
o 3 | IoE gy e
. PN . . . L _A,,f.,_r.‘;,‘.. ‘; S .
REFESENCE: Letter from Bureeu to Jacksonville office, 11-1<38; o -
Bureau telegram 12-4-35; Bureau teletype messags ~- : * :
12-6-35; end Denver Ofrice letter to Bureau 12-6-85, - .
KS l»’ ERE :/ A

-

DtTAIIS | . . ‘ . "" "".u_.. ’“.4: 'l_ " ",,J , ‘ :

T

¥rom Misa catherino Roche, Secretary to the Warden “of the State Pnn--
itentiary, Canon City, Colorado, it was ascertasined_that Subject 111- .
-liam E., Mead (true name), under the name of John H.oFoster, fierer, L
was received at the penitentiary on June 3, 1983, upon conviction on . -
the charge of conspiracy to steal, one count, &nd confidence game, .» -

two counts, sentences to run concurrently, under sentence of from o
three to ten yeers, from Denver County; that his nearest relatives ' .

wore his father, Thomss Mesd, Los Angeles, Celifornis, &and his wife,

Mrs. Eatherine Yead, Hotel Van, Denver, Colorado; plece of birth, . .

Jowa; occupation, bricklayer age, 48 (1923); paroled September 14, "
1925, and discharged from parole on June 4, 192¢; that upon his pre~ .~
lease on parole on September 14, 1925, he was taken into custody by >
the United States liarshal, Denver, COIOrado being wanted by the’ Post,, g
0ffice suthoritiee for using the meils to defraud; that while on par-"

ole, he rbportad under his parola rrom the rolloting addreaaas:'lvu\ B

paee - - .. e al .
. ” o

Balal

b

R

FYREN

. » T T s mE e ) »r'.‘.—“ . ;’f ; ' - -
£y e S e e
= 57 32 {Jore 11 1w
coo COPIES OF THIS REFORT v [4 ﬂ)
3 - Buresu (Air Mail) EC 12 935
2 - £t. Peul 2 - Jacksonville re oo — .
DEC A
2 - Cincinnati 2 - los Angzeles ik
l1 -2 7. CO.malley, Chicego @
2 - Chicago lansas City 4 5
[ Yor; fsmm_ - Demver Sl 6?\
C o . . anne . 8. SOVIRNNENT nuﬂunncl o‘ )
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' w1re. Xrs, zate (%, E.) Mcad, Little Ea-hardt Fotel, 1940 Broadwqy, z

B T N T o e - - - i o T L e =

* P c . g %
- - . i : : .
'-—y\",a-x_-»‘,..,,.~~-..- - .- PSR
. . woa L ‘“ﬂrg-w-"‘Mu. . . .

- "petober 5, 1925, 111 East Onturio Street, Chicago, Iuinoj,t ’ 5 L Ve
October 8, 1925, 6139 South Perk Avenus, Chicego, Illinois. .~ SR S PR

‘November 13 1925, General Delivery, Jacksonville, ‘Florida, Act TFTR

N L .
R December 1, 1925, %0 Mtrch 15, 1926, Hotel Lasoa, .Tacl:ponvillo, ::,;'"':,
- ’ !’lorida. ".»»' c" ' /"t Q. r-&x o
V.arch 30, 1926, to March 4, 1929. 61329 ‘South Park Avomu, S Rry
- - - Chicago, Illinois. ,_‘ﬁ ’f,.r'*v

With the pemiuion of 'lilllam Thomaa, clerk in chargo or the' cor--“ RO
respondence records of prisoners at the State Penitentiary, Agens ~ &~
ascertained that Subject William E. kKead with eliases corresponded -
with the following persons while in the State Penitentiary from J’une S
3, 1923, to September 14, 1925 L o c - LT

-, st - ‘.‘ —"“‘F_‘“-."; SV .
.. Y w, S Lol NSV “ ~

Denver, Colorado; Hotel Albamy, 369 North 23rd Stret, Portland, Ore- —~ - .
gon; 228 Zast 2nd Sireet, 1os Angeles, Californis; Botel Yan, 1544 Lo

- Welton Street, Denver, Colorado; 11l East Ontario Street, Chiecegg, -

" municetions, end 3¢ outgoing letters) - T

17.

' Henry c. bnith Suite 705, Ridge Arcade, Kansaa city, Miaaouri.’l'

" Mrs. Eetie myburger, 171 South Hosier Street, I.os Lngeln, california. -
;(continuous and nuznerous communicationa). T LR S

- : G.. Hinea, Groat ho"thern Hotol Joplin, Miuouri.

Illinois; in care of Judge Berriman, Chicago, Illinoisy (oontinuouo ; v e
erd nuzersus corraurications)

Father, A. F. Mead or A. T, keed or A, S. Mead or A, L. Kead or A. G. _
Xead (correspondence records illegidble}, 123 North Sen Pedro {or =~ =7~ "~
Perals, illegible) Street, Los Angeles, Californias; 228 East 2nd = - =
Street, Los Angeles, Calirornia (aeveral eomunicationl)r R s
ry !\ A : h
3
l&r. Louis l. Nathan, 600 South Wabash Avenue. chicago. Ilnnoia. T ey

-

Mr. Alsie Younw 1503 East Evans Avenue Pueblo. colorado. - ‘ * e L

'x-v'v‘- A‘b-,ﬁ

-
-

' :‘G. B. .Tenkineon. Themopolia, lyomins. L frt e

“”.";." . -‘!"\_ “
.

SGar-, oebuck & CMpany. Chicago, Illinois. (over 200 1ncom1ng com-

Williem ¥, Green, gatekeeper and former Deputy Tarden, stated that - -
Subject Uilliem E, hiead't alleged wife, Kete lMead, was known es S e
"londise Iote” ':." "Czlifornie Kate" &nd thet the Denver Police De-
pertaent made en inquiry concerning her at one time soon after she

-2-
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4n Celifornie; that the following is an approximate description o:' i

, crmmu Hist

end other women had visited Subject Willian Z, Mead and other confie
dence men confined in the State Penitentiary; that a few months ago
he noticed in the paper that the officers were looking for Kate md

Keate n{ead at the time sho visited the Btate ‘Penitentiary;‘ A -
S .ﬁ Wy S N %
~ . . £ 3 '“s A
’ nam o ; e 'r;* aliae NDIKE EATE® St
I ana cu.nrownn EATE® ”f" . "
Height '~ .- . s-e or 7" ;, el T e
Weight ©T 155 to 160 T T TR
Eyes . Blue =
Bair : Grey, elmost white b
Complexion Blonde ‘ R ,
Peculisrities . Good dreuer and naat 1n appeu'- ;;;l T
; ance - e B
' 2 SRS s ‘"x : ,»J ~r~ T M el g

The followinz personsal description, ‘with ringerprint clessification = - °

end criminal record of Subject Nilliem E. Mecad with aliases Jo »
Henry o Btor, Je n.o eed, J. V. Baker, J,. ﬁo Parker, Edwin Rlza Gay= ..... .. .

nor, One“Clark, "The Christ Kid", and E. E. ird, was obteined from : '
Es Jo Eolliater, Superintendent of the Identiﬁcation Bu.roau, State
Penitentiary, Canon City, colorado: _ _ ,
No. 12127 ‘ J’une 7, 1923 1 U 6 - ,._,” Do

: ‘7.‘_ L T I? B t z B 'i..".i"»?’; - ey
JOHN H, FOSTER A B LTt 7;;-
Alisses: Williem K. Mead (Truo Name). J. W. Rnd 3’. w. Baker, J‘; B
W. Parker, John Henry Foster, Ediin Elzs Gaynor, One Clark. 'Th. ‘"afg ve.

Corist Kid", E. E. laird, , } _
Received June 5, 19Z23, from Denver COunty; sentenee.l S to 10 yearsj |
Crime, conapiracy to steal = 1 count, confidence game - £ counts; to

run concurrently. Born Jowaj occupetion, bricklayer; ege, 48; Ieight,
140 pounds; height 5 feet 10 1nchen; medium comploxion- brown hair; o
blue-grey eyes; slender build; .. -. LT e v T e .,1 a_ ‘f.‘ ; .
Date of sentence, June 2, 1923 S _‘ b SR ;' e \' .
Min, term expires December 3, 1985, -~ SRS S W -z* LT T

Parolod September 14, 1925. Discharged from parole “Tune 4, 1939 N L
: (A IR .,.-pn s.n,- L el "
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

l Page(s) withheld eﬁtirel;z at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

[ Deleted under exemption(s) gc’ with no segregable
material available for release to you.

[ ] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only,

1 Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

——  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J  For your information:

BT The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
M-S~ 2311L% Y

. XXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXKXK

DELETED PAGE®S) ¥

NO DUPLICATION FEE &

XXXXXX X _FOR THIS PAGE X

XXX XXXKXKXXXXXXKXXXKXK
XXXXXX
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'THL CHICAgo OFFICE- LtMChicdgo Illinoia, '111 make 1nqu1rlee at 111

East Ontario Street and 6139 South Park Avenue as to whether Subject
%illiem E. lLead is known &t those addresses; will interview Judge Ber-
riman as to the present wheresbouts of Krs. Kate Mead; will interview. .- - .
Louis W, Nathan, 600 South Wabash Avenue, as to the present whereadbouts

of Sudbject Williem E. Meed, and will ascertein from Sears, Roebuck & °
Company whe ther Subject, under exny or his knovm nemes, ie at preaent T

1n comrunication with them. ’

'v
.

" ?‘ N . "V' .

.5; - ;y

~’ - .
T - NS
~ - -i»"_x

;" PO

THE .TACESONVILLE OI'FICE- At Jacksonville, rlorida, will aaoortaln &
whether the Eotel liason hes & record of the present thereaboub of Sub-

Ject Filliam E. Mead, .-

North 23rd Street. )

';‘HE IDS AIqELES OFFchz At Los Lngelea, California, will ascertain ML
whether the alleged wife of Subject William E, Meead, thsi is Kete, ':";'_;
Mead alies "Klondike Kate®™ alias "Californis Kate®, and Subjeot lil o
liem E. Meed's father, Thomes llead elies A&. T., A 5., A. L., 4. r., »”
or A.' G, Mead's present whereubouts is known at 228 East 2nd Street -
or 123 North San Pedro (or Perals) Street, and vill ascertain from . °

L s e e e e e e mave e e w e

THE PORTLAND OFFIGE: A% Portlsnd ”Orégc&n;
Kate Mead's present whereabouts is knovm at tha Hotel Albany, S69

-5-
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Xrs. Katle hyburger, 171 South Bosier Sﬁreet, the present -herenbpntl v
of Subject ¥illien E, Mead, o G b e R

“ S e . is.:v:",u--o’ “ .,.,, g& i ’-,‘1 »_‘”.,., M ’

TN e W
.k

THE KANSAS CIT! OFFIGE' at Kansns City, Elssonrl wvill aloc-tain from “' i

Henry C. Smaith, Suite 705, Ridze Arcade, the present wherestouts of ' %
Sub ject F1111en E. Mesd; at Joplin, Missouri, will ascertalf frtn -5 e
Hines, Jreat Northern HOtel, aimilar 1nrormation.; 4;gx',. R v,uzﬂ?v",,jf“

NS, e mt e J4, Py S L e . TR
r'."ﬂ e , . -;E‘-‘A P
o Coe -,," -,

'THE DENVER OFFICE' Lt Pueblo, colorado, il ascertein rrom Kre Alslt v

Young, 1503 Eeast Evane Lvenue, the present thereabouta or Subject ¥il-- ? i

lim E. Meadq s : ST o ‘ e :'? »' ;'e; :
. . - : ‘ ? .

- e

At ThQ?mOPOliB, Wyomins, will interview G. B. Ienkinaon for ainilar 129-
formeticn,. . . A (o=

i LT c'ﬂ - *. e s . E— '«4_.r---',,|.

At Cesper, Wyoming, @8 1ndi‘catea ,in the repo_rt of Special Agent L. u.
Healey dated November 15, 1935, will keep in touch with Capteain Wil-
liem Liller and Sheriff R. Jack Allen as to developments or further .
informstion in instant cese., Unless an examinetion of the file reveals .
that ¥r. M. Welsh, 1238 South Chestnut Street, Casper, Wyoming, has . ...
alrecdy been interviewed in instant cese, will interview him concerning
Subject Ceupbell

dou .,4.;; ,«_ oy

At Pueblo, Coloradu, as set out in the report of Bpecisl Agent Paul - ~ -~ -
Hensen, Oklashome City, Oklehoma, November 25, 1935, will conduct appro- '~
priste investigation with respect to Pat Abel's incarceration at that. -,
place and the 1dentity and activities of his brother Jim or Herb Abel, ‘

419 Wezt 7th Stroet. . SN -'ﬁf' ..

Fx ',«, v

At Denver 001orado will aacertain at tbe Little Earhardt Hotel, 1940
Eroedway, the Hotel Van, 1544 ‘‘elton Street, whether the present where-
abouts cof Subject Tilliex E, Mead or his alleged wife, Kate Mead, is g
known, and et the Folice Department will ascertein whetker Kate Mead '
elias "Klondike Kete" alies "Celifornis Kate"™ was ever photographed
or fingerprinted; at the United States Marshel's office will determina
what disposition was made of Mead., If he mede bond, will interview

bondsman and obtain all other data which may aid in locating him.A',.?*fF”-

s ‘-. Te e - v- ,._4 $ R 4 . -(, LN oe
. i s - . Cat e . ﬁ‘v e s ‘3 (_s A
e ks ’,‘ L B * e s EPOE IR R 2 D A L
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Federal Burem of Inbestigation
epnrtment of Justice

61031 Af?mg Viard Hotel Building,
Aberdeen, South Dakotae

Deosnmber 9, 1935

Direotor,
Federal Bureau of Investigatiom,

Us Se Department of Justioe,
Pannsylvania & 9th Streets N. W.,

Washington, D. Ce

RE: ALVIN QARPIS, with aliases,
Fugitive, I. Q. 1218,
Edward George'Bremer - Victim,

Aberdeen file 7-8

- - —Dear Sir:

There is being submitted in connection with the
above entitled matter, two invoices of "Ted's Food Market"
which have been signed "FERA R. C. Ormiston" which it is
being noted are carbon coples and an envelope of the
Federal Emergency Relief Administration of North Dakota
wtich contains handwriting on both sides of it whioch 1is
believed to be the writing of Doctor Re C*ﬁrmistono

Dr. Ormiston has been identified by several
people as Dr. Joseph Podoran and it is fequested that this
hand riting be compared with the mowiyhandwriting of Dr.
Morane It is also regquested that a search be made for
latent prints and they also be compared with the prints
of Dr. Morane This is the second specimen of handwriting
of Dre Re Co Ormiston furnished to the Technical Divisionm.

- &
< INDEXED _
’ ' WERNER HANNI : [ 7 G y 3 ;
JHHeG MR Special Agent in Ch .-———-m
/Ene A 9\
co: Cincinnatti DI T3 ,‘ .

oc: -reehnical Lﬂt’-’ﬂﬂ'ﬂ“““'éfDEC 13 935

A[‘ 9/@ "Vﬁ '&‘Q‘b
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€ # 7230
, C 0 |
- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 7-576-832'( ,
U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report ) L

Case: Brekid o ' Number:

Specimens:
7=-576=0327 A+ One invoice dated 8-12-35 at Langdon, N D.
Be One invoice dated 8-17-%5 of Ted's Pood Market
C. One envelope eddredsed to R. D. Hoskins, State Pur.Agt.
Fo E; Re LAs for North Dakote, Bismarck, Ne De No Postwmark

Examination requested bY: Averdeen, Be Do

Dq.te_ received: 12-12-35
Examination requested: Docunent = Fingerprint
Result of examination: ,7"4 Examination by:Blékbum (3)

cos Ste Faul
Cincinnati
Chicego
¥r. Eo Jo Coxmelley ﬂ




- ‘ -
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # T230
C . U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE [ ., , .,
: . R T . : R
Laboratory Report S d
Case: pprxyp = - - - Number: 7-576-8327 '+ .

Bpecimens:
7-576-8327 Ao (ne involoe dated 6-12-35, ek Landon, KeDs, .
e One invoice dated 8-17-35, of Ted's Food larkete
. C. One envelope addressed to R. D, Hoskins, State Pur Agt.

FEEA for ¥orth Dakota, Bismarck, E.De Ko postmerke

Examination requested by: ABerdesm, South Dake
Date received: 12-12=-35 jwp 2150 Rl.
Examination requested: Document = Finzerprint,

e
Result of examination: Examination by: Piocksring (2)
CCs Ste Paud 1L Lo

Cincinnati
Chioao /w’/ M"%” M

Yre Le Jo Cmnoncy.’ M%NW x |
o I Z &R p $

3 ﬁ ' /
R G z ¥  F
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! FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 71230
| C U. §. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: pervrp Number: 7-576=~8327 :

.

Bpecimens:
-576=8327 Ae Oune involos dated 8-12-35, % Langdon, NeDe,
7 57" * Be One invoice dated 8-17-35, of Ted's Food Markete
. C. One envelope addressed to R. D, Hoskins, State Pur Agte
FEPA for North Dgkota, Bismarok, N.De No posimarke

Examination requested by: ABerdeen, Socuth Dak.

Date received: 12-12-35 jwp 2150 PBle

-

Examination requested: Document = Fingerprinte

Result_of examination: Examination by:-Appet—(1) v

CCs Ste Paul
Cinoinnati
Chieago

Mr. E. Jo Connelley, Chlcagoe /‘,}\'L’d

-
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

; 3 i v
, gﬁtharal giurzau of gnﬁesﬁgaxﬂ%\\ Cuer c::.-.....'...

3{. 5, ?IPM ﬂf 3“’&! My Cofey ... —one |
- ¥r. kdvords __.....,
E“’h Blon, P‘ dL ] by Zaam. ... ...
7.576 ’ } M. Porworth ...,
KRM:ER : December 9, 1935. . -
‘ Kr. JW _________
® pAC RPPIE: 5 S
S= Mr. Lester .. ——
qu MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR ' ‘/“;_,
. ,&'g Be: Alvin Rarpis with aliases - Pugltived, ¥’ T oo
I. 0. #1218, et al; Edward George Miss Gasdy....... ..
Jl. OBremer - Victim. Kidnaping. aeen e meenn emmas
A eemee menean amam vamae

and directed a letter to the Bureau reviewing what he considers all

- pames the informants with whom periodic contacts should be kept and
{.  suggests that the entire time of one Agent be assigned to thisz case.

_ Information hag recenyly been disclosed in Cleveland, Ohio,
through representetives of thefPinkerton Detectiw ency that one

elivery, was contact with Alvin Karpis during the

of 1934. Efforts are mow being made to ascertain the whereabouts
&o that he might be interviewed.

\¢
[]
The Chicago off¥ce has informed that it has now obtained the
3 services of one Anthonyffaitkus, who understands the Lithuanian
4 language. This individual is considered trustworthy and honest and

will be employed to listen in on the telephone tap which has beemn
placed on the telephone of John/Karpevice, the father of Alvin
A survelllance is gtill being mainteined on

urveillance has been considered desirable becsuse it is
felt that Edith might at moment dro [
take him to some unknown point

Numerous Agents have now been assigned to Cleveland, Ohio,
to observe the registered mail window to determine whether Harry Camp-
bell will forwerd any more letters to Mrs._ IaggiefLett at Wann,

I e A XN XY

t

: " - . * 3 - - N H y v £ %7
% i ‘Jﬁ‘." T’;fm}“h ! R TR Y . PPy, Y . .

. ir!‘;ﬁ*&"“‘

The surveillance of Belle\Born, the paramour. pf Charles J,, oN
f‘":& itzgerald at Mankato, Minnesota, has been discontinued in view of
m3 fact that Belle Born 18 aware that her telephone is tapped, and;that

é“ she is being watched by Agents. The St. Paul office has been authorised
V. to interview ner openly for such information as is obtainable.--It is
. . } é
TARTALLY DEC 12 1935 I ¥ & . FILE
TN :, A? o¥ " N %
s 2 ¥ &
1ok -

Mr. Connelley has recently been at the Oklahoma City office b‘]c
the work to be done in the Oklahomsa City district. In this letter he b7cl

\N_#

- =99

o
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Memo for the Direotor -2- 12/9/35

recalled that she made a statement to her friends that Fitzgerald is
dead. Every effort will be made to verify or discredit this state-
ment. Fitzgerald, as you will recell, is a contact for Karpis and

Campbell.

bl
574

recently proceeded to Chicago where she visited with Emily¢Newbold,
the sister of Karpis, and with Karpis' parents. She was unable to
obtain any information of value and observed that when members of the
family mentioned Karpis they spoke in the Lithuanian language.
does not understend that language. She noted also t on
rous occasions they mentioned St. Paul, Minnesota, and Winnipeg.
She 1is of the opinion that the parents have at one time or another been
in contact with Karpis since they indicated to her that after Karpis' -
escape at Atlantic City, New Jerzey on January 20, 1935, it was
necessary for them to get some money to him. They indicated however
that they have not been in touch with him for five or six months.

The Okleshoma City office has now arranged for the renting
of a house next door to the home of the parents of Harry Campbell
and several Agents are now settled in that home, maintaining the
proper surveillance. It is intended that this surveillance will .
continue through the Christmas and New Year holidays in the belief
that Campbell, who 18 very fond of his parents, may commmicate with
them in some way.

Rﬂmcm’

AP ke

K. R. McIntire
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Federal Pureau of Intrestigation
I 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 4907
Jacksonville, Florida
December 9, 1935,

[/

4 Director
Yederel Bureau of Investigation
Us 8., Department of Justice
‘ Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, K.W.
Washington, D. C.

RE: BREKID.
Dear 8ir:

ARA !J,"

o I em enclosing herewith a negative and one
. developed photogreph of the signeture of Williem Klmer

Q‘\ N Mesd, for such use as it may be to the Bureau in con-
e ‘nection with its consideration of issuing ean identifi-
cation order on this subject,

i Very y yours,
\)Q
~
o s
Speciel Agent in Cherge.
RBD:C
\ Enclosuro.@_

Jax £ 7-24. (7 Qr 8
P

Coc: Mr. Connolley, Chicego

Cincinnati
St. Pﬂu.l
REOORDEI]
& 7* JQ_CL’_ f33 o
INDEXED| f_pifat BURZAU OF INVESTIGATIUN
: LEC 12 2354 M.
DEC 13 ¢35 us oo 4 YR 8 JusTice
o - “P *t FILE
= ,{, \' %
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION FENALTY POR PRIVATS USE 10 AVOID

. PAYMENT OF POSTASE, 5800
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
) WASHINGTON, D. C.
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e Deer Sir: T P X

. At ’“A-.‘
.

-, Referenss is made to the rtport or Bpoelal Agant Panl !um. RSN
Okh. City, &cted )1-25-35, particularly to page six thereof, whsrein thcro
\ is mset ouvt information that & letier addressed to Xrs, Georgs Ceampdell,
- 818 South Hockford Street, Tulsa, Okls,, spparently in the hanldwriting cf
LN sud ject Camnbell, bora tho poetmrk of Yest !Mdleux. Pa.. lm.r 18,
"?\ 1',. 1935. a p'-o o RS . - . . Z, i . . -
L v % A . . . ; . B
N s
3 ’ : As indieated {w the referenee roport innatlption has esteblished
\‘» ~ ttat e peraon thouchi &0 de Lerry Campbell has been eowrmunicating by regias-
}, tered mall with Vaggie lett, Route No. 2, Fann, (kla,, over & period of ; -

] sove wonths, and tha investigation being eonducted at the present time in
¥ the Clevelsnd territory is besed on the premise that the mh{ors( Jatters
\ were, in tact, sciut by smbjeet Campbell., Some of these httcn ‘bore’ retm
\\ sddress of Lary Forth, Oenerrl Delivery, Cleveland, Ohio,. ‘snd others C. B :
T Benton and Georpe Beutan, Censral Delivery, Cleveland, Ohfa. N4 Tegistered /
¢ \l _ htter Las deen sent for tho month of ﬂovabor..._'\“,j;;‘ .,,; = ésg- P /
‘:\\; . - It te rupoctmlly reque:tod that you mm!sh Qhe fcinoland ofrteO !
; 'lth the results of the favestigation condueted by you at Fost %1ddlenex,
N Pennsylvanis, end that if you have not done so, you ¢onsider the edrissbility /
W of making inquiry through postal records at West liddionx. Pa., to deter-
I EEAVY mine whether or not any person by the neme of Mary Yorth, C. R. Bentom or
4 - ' George Seuton i= recelving or sending meil through thet office, includlnc 1
I in your fnvestigation a chect of roguter.d lotter roeorﬂs. TR A
ST Pleass furnieh jut as soon as pouzbh the detsils of the isve J

getion eonducted by your office at ¥est 1iddlessx, pursuent to ths telety

Nqn”ﬂns sane reoelnd by ycm tro- tha (khhm clty ofﬂoo. e el
e T oo ; ”«_ j4a S srrThe ;
it R S R Vary tmly you'a. “f.;.
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Federal Purean of Inbrestigadion
- N 8. Bepartment of Justice

RAA:MFS g * Post Office Box 4907,
L Jacksonville, Florida,

AIR MATL SPECIAL DELIVERY: " December 5, 1935, ~
. .- e e e 5 - ) , 7\ £ _
Director, =

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. 8. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th 8t., ¥, W,,
Wwashington, D. C. .

yare

L )
.

1\.

Dear Sir:- RE: BR¥XID,

LNAN AR R

Enclosed are copies of a letter dated December 2, 1935,
from George F. Sullivan, United States Atjdrney, St. Paul, Minn., with o™«
which were transmitted the following 17fsubpoenas, requesting that L0
they be served on the persons to whom directed requiring their presence

in Federal Court at St. Paul, Minn., on Jenuary Sth, 1936, at 10:00 Wy
o'clock, A. M.: _ ~\\ ~
1. J. B aon, Special Agont I'BI U. 8. Dept. of Jns. Jax, Yla, \ -
2, R.D ’ b . -
S. Jems t, e/o Mary Klizabeth Hotol, 7th St..& Bocond Ave. .

. N. W. Miami, Florida, *
4. BHe Debro, 642 Northwest Second Avenue, Miemi, !'lorida.
S. Williem'MiltonAJohnson, 350 Northwest Sixth st.. Miami, Fla,
€. L. XXGrgy, c/o 7. E. Grey, Statesville, N.C. or
f ¢/o Knott Hotels, New York City, N.Y.
rmichael, Kendall, Florida, or Farmers' Curb
Market, Miami, Florida, -
8. FRoYistsger, c¢/o McAllister Hotel, Miami, Florida.
9. Thie ferson, c/o McAllister Hotel, Mismi, Fla,
10. Etheltloore, ¢/o El Commodore Hotel, Miemi, Fla,
11, ¥, E)Covel, El Commodore Hotel, Miami, Fla,
12, Joseph H_,}Adam /g)n Conmodore Hoto]., Miemi, Fl e,

) Subpoenas duces tecum { 7’ 7 é/ F33 Z_.

1s. Johnson, Manager, Western Union &‘elegraph Oo'.’ OF PV STIGATION
* . 21 w. rlaSler St.. mm. Flo d? .M.

()‘/ 14, Jos. E%allis, District Director, imigratio{'; & NL%urél‘lzation i
, Service, U.S.Dept. pf Labor, Room 444, U.S.' 7'lF :
Post Office & Court ﬁouee -Bldgs; J’acksonvnle, Fla—
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TO DIRECTOR, .
12-5-35, File 7-24

15, Art andercoek, ¢/o El Commodoroe Hotel, Miemi, Fla. :

16. PalmepiRosemond, Chief Deputy Clerk, United Stetes District
_ Court, Mismi, Floridas, .

17, JamegrTinely, Auditor, McAllister Hotel, Miami, Florida.

Subpoenes for Spocié.l Agents J, H, Hanson and R. D. Brown
are enclosed. ) .- .

It will be apprecieted if the Bureau will advise immediately
whether these subpoenas should be served by Agents of this office, or
whether they should be handed to the United States Mershel here for

ssrvice by his Deputies,
' Very truly yours,

@

R. A. ALT
Special Agent in Charge.

S m—

Enel.

cec - X. J, Connelley, Chicago.
st. Peul,
Cincinnati, '
Charlotte, : *
New York City :
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atriot of lnnnuou “ SaEEC ,‘;."*,—'*”
. ;.‘ g_-.r %:m ; .'

speeul Agont 1n Ghar‘o : AN
Yeoderal Bureau of Invutigation,
2 Be 8. Department of Justiee, V7. by
5. Us 8. Post Office and Court Bouu Buiuuu, :
Jackaonvillo, norlda. e e :

F I - onclosing hemith. 17 -nbpoonal iuned by the Unitod
statu District Court for the District of Minnesota, running to the
_United States Marshel for the Southern District of Florida amd/or i °
any special egent of the United States Department of Justice for nnieo
upon necessary and essential witnesees for the Govermment in the todord. :
- kidnaping conspiracy cese, which has been set down for trial in this ,,,, '-i';.wz o
district on January 6, 1936¢ This kidnaping case, as you know, arim e e
“‘out of the seizure and ntorctato tmsportation of Edward G, h'uar, .:-f‘i'n s
3‘- 1’“1 bankcr. A Y il - g R s Sl RIS B
Co ”:,.' T oo .';'. : f_‘z,. %.1' ;.s '#f%l" }r
, '!’on Iill noto that somse ot these subpoenal ‘require the Iitnelu o
to produce certain documentary evidence, It may be that some of the ¥
doculentary evidence thus required is ia the poisession of your bnron. 7
It 1s essumed that wherever it mey be your bureau will take the poeouuy
-tcpl to locate 1t and havo 1t producod at tho proper time, f'{i‘ o

: Tt Res Y
g X 777 You will note that Jama Tinely, Anditor of the llcmhtor"
Hotol in Miami anéd Eoy Stager and Thief Efferson, clerks at said hote
have besn subposomeds It may be that Steger and Efferson doth are .+
still in the employ of the McAllister Hotely,  If so, and if they vu.'l 3
', " produce the records required to be produced by Tinely, the auditor of ..,'
-w~%~- the hotel, it will mot be necessary for Tinely to sppear as & witness
Wy inasmuch ss he can turn the documentary evidence over to Stager md,
.. Efferson, each of whom registered Cassius McDonald lnto the

5. _Hotol on t'o occauom in SGptonber, 1934s ... .-

- .'-.

Hn gl N H Yo :-‘nf.. %o Do et e o
N & Arhe WAtH retaronco %o the subpoena for the Distriet Director st
~of Tmmigration et Jacksonville to produce a coneidersble. amount of ;i3
documentary evidence, it is assumed that the evidence thus required ;¥
to be produced consists of original records mads by the Immigration
authoritin in pnrsuanco of lmr and regulationﬁo and eonaint

L 1;‘,.— fn‘) {\'L
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' ~ who mctually made up these records and fomrdod thn to tho Inimtmdfﬁ

. View of the order that the proof im this cese must necessarily take -

~‘_’,'¢ -

to -ake soms arrangement with these witnesses whereunder they will -

_accommodation shoudd they desire the matter arrenged that way, 'nm

Bpoeial Agent in charge,

otﬂcial Governnent ‘records mintainod by the . I-ugrat!.on Bnrnle
If this be not trus and should it develop that these records utuny
nro made by other than a Govermment ageney, I should 1ike to bo ade =5
"vised at once in that regard in order that we mey sudpoema the porm o3 kiR

authoritin ror rocordiu.-,-.-. vl '}'r, B 20
AL PR “ -. T ‘
AR You will notice that the lubpoonu rcquiro these wi
" to sppear in St, Puul on Jenuary 9, 1936. This trial commences on 'rf’
-January 6, 19358, In view of the pmioul trial it is quite possible < 1ﬁ‘!v
that the defense counsel will stipulate that certain facts are trus, <;

proof of which consumed considerable time at the previous trial, In .

at the next trial, should defense counsel fmil to stipulate as -tato& ;
.4t 418 sltogether probable that these foreign witnesses '111 not bo put -
‘on the Iitnua ltand on January 9, 1936. SRR = . ‘

v ‘.,-~‘$”a"~

*~~-It occm to me that it may be poniblo ror you.r buruu »

proceed to St., Paul upon telegraphic notice from this office %o m' L
_ your bureau, stating the time, as nearly as may be, when they will ., .|
' be required to appear to testify. Such arrangement, of course, :.: -
“would be to0 their advantage and 1§ suggested merely for their . -

_ease, on the previous trial, consumed a period of five weeks, amd, P
of course, all these witnnsn doubtless would be considersbly put TR VTN
_out if they appeared here on Januery 9 to find that their tutinony 5 e
~ was pot required until some time later. " Accordingly, in the eire - ;. . . i’
cumstances of the case, I bring the situation to your attentiom . .. . -~ ... .
ia oréer tha‘ yon my mke lnch urrangemanta u your but judgnont Dy e
dictatu. . % )

Iourl very truly, ;, e e

t . . g b
”’-, .. PR ST . .r{ v, EE S 04
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ited States Bistrict Court

1
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UNITED STATES SUBPENA

THE UNITED STATES
ALVIN KARPIS, ot al.
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" UNITEDR STATES SUBPENA.

Wigtrict Court of the Enited SHtates of America

”mm%&gﬁm%‘% %ﬁ%ﬁ@@gﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%&

...... weeee-Be Do Brown, .Special. Agent, Bureau..of. .In!eaﬁ,gaticn,.--.....-‘-

YOU ABE HEREBY OOMMANDED that hymg aside all and singular your business and excuses,
you be and appear in the District Court of the United States for the ... RASEXA0N 0f. lnnnuou-.-
st (I.m ur&‘% m% , in said district, on the@ 3 ... day of .. .Iumm
A.D. 1086, at S8R ... o'clock ..L-....M. of said day, then and there to testify and give evidence on behalf
of the United States, and not to depart the Court without leave thereof, or of the District Attorney.
Hereof {ail not, under penalty of whatever may befall you thereon.

of said District Court, of the United States, this . 808 .. day of
— 070 S ,A.D. 1938, and in the .. 150“....-..-- year
of the Independence of the United States of America.
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GEORGE P, SULLIVAN
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. - UNITED STATES SUBPENA. '

. Bisttut Court of the Hnited Htates of America

]

N ¥
N

" averss g THEPRESUENE OF TUE UMITED SATES OF AMERCA TS T 0T
+ "R Y RN AT eE Ty Tppast o br sefusrioasdor, 7T

) 4
o owsJa H. Hanson, Special Agent, Bureau of Investigation, "

g, Sy g A R T T e camcrrsemetiosrnanvpennsuneyeaas

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED that laying aside all and singular your business and excuses,
you be and appear in the District Court of the United States for the ... Dist2i0% 0f Minnesota
ot FOSATRLCOVFEA MY46__ 8s. Paul ..., in seid distriot, on th@Ah.... day of .. JADMATY. ..
A.D. 1038, at-t‘.-.'. o'clock . Ao--- M. of said day, then and there to testify and give evidence on behalf
of the United States, and not to depart the Court without leave thereof, or of the District Attorney.
. Hereof fail not, under penalty of whatever may befall you thereon.
WITNESS, the Honorable MATTHIN M, JOYQE

.......................................................... L Bt

m—menn

of said District Court oflfthe United States, this ... 30

Degember ..., AD. 1038, and in the ... 460"
of the Independence of the United States of America.
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MARGARET L, MULLANE

Deputy Clerk.
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‘ .uurm STATES SUBPENA

Bistt(tt Cuurt of the @ir&tzh btatts of America

s'rn' 3 m'smn%l'mlgm rSMAEh o@tMF‘NC&TﬂI%EUM}EQ
PLOR 2 9r Ys%i%%&%‘ GENT OF 3%%558}5@" BUREAU 61' INVEbTIGATION,

e Ba D Brown, Special Agent, Bureau of. Inveangamm'

iU

- U..8. Department of Justice,. ... Jacksonville, FloTid@ s . -

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED that laying aside all and singular your business and excuses,
you be and appear in the District Court of the United States for the .._Digtrict of Minnesota
st the M?‘ﬁxr&% cﬁ;}q}g..--.-ﬂt--fanl . in pud district, on the3:th. _day of ... Jamuary...
A.D. 19386, at_ten....o'clock ..Ao... M. of said day, t.hen and there to t.estlfy and give evidence on behqlf -
of the United States, and not to depart the Court without leave thereof, or of tho District Attorney.

Hereof fail not, under penalty of whatever may befall you thereon.

R

WITNESS, the Honorable ............. nTTm M, JQYOE--._...--......-..

vone . . : Jndp g P M
of said District Court of the United States, this ﬁ--an-....;.,.,. dayof

7 \x..«

' —..Decsmber.. ..., AD. 1935, and in the ,-Jsm;n__..,._ year
of tho Independence of the United States of America,

R | MARGARE? L, mnm

r—un
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d . , fo " Befersnce is made to yer latter dated qun }, 9‘5.
4 ll lr.!.ctx 1t 4o stated tuat tas United Etetec Attornay at B, Paxl, -
/V diunesots 8as forearded Vo yuur ofiice scveutes: sudyenss with

the n.uat that tuy b0 surved b: on Agent of your effise, -

% Tuo Buroes feals that 1n keeplas with Abe inforsatien Y
eonteined &n yrur lettor sid slso 4n e sopy of the letter of the

Dnited Etuter Attorney et E¢, Paul, Hinz:20ts 0 your effice dated
Deceader £, 175%, Shet an dgent saould serve those n\;nau T IR
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. FEDERAL BUREAY.“F INVESTIGATION .
. FROM: DIVISION ) & DIVISION #2 -

TN SR T
:M‘\A - P st B . _x_..v.__*’\‘ l

n- Director

) Mr. Nathan

Division Three

___Files Section ____Iadentification Division

— _Personnel Files —__Statistical Section .
—__Mechanical Section —___Technical Labvoratory '
__ _Chief Clerk's Office 1

SUPERVISORS -
—_MNr. Abbaticchio Mr. Rosen
e Mr, Bryan Mr. Grimsdell
Mr. Hood Mr. Chambers
Mr. Richmond — _Mr. Foxworth '
Nr. Thompson —___MNr. McIntire .
___MNr. Weeks Mr. Emrich

Typiste, Room 4244
Miss McCarthy
M Room

—_Correct
— _Re-write
—_Re-date
— _Fee me
—__8end file
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TO: Director

Tolson

Edwarde
Clegg i
’ Tamm
— Quinn !
—_Egan !

—__Files Bection __ Identification Division
____Personnel Files ___ SBtatistical Bection

—_ _Mechanical Bection —__ Technical Laboratory ;
Chief Clerk's Office ___ Field Office

u 1
: Miss Gandy
' ____Becretary .

- _Correct
— Re-write
— _Re-date
____Beo me
Bend file

Note and return

/] . _

—~ —7
L—f‘\.vﬁ Ll e eAs

HAROLD NATHAN, ‘
B : Room 5534 ‘
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